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CCR 
Committee on Chicano Rights, Inc 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 

WE HAVE GATHERED HERE IN SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA TODAY, APRIL 

11, 1981 TO PARTICIPATE IN THE CHICANO NATIONAL IMMIGRATION 

TRIBUNAL AND TO DECLARE TO ALL THOSE WHO RECOGNIZE THE IN­

HERENT DIGNITY AND INALIENABLE RIGHTS OF FREEDOM, JUSTICE 

AND EQUALITY OF THE HUMAN RACE THAT ON BEHALF OF OUR PEOPLE 

~1E CONDEMN THE VIOLATION OF HLTM.Alr, CIVIL; AND CONSTITU"' 

TIONAL RIGHTS BY THE IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE, 

BORDER PATROL AND OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES ACTING ON 

BEHALF OF THE U.S . GOVERNMENT'S INHUMANE, DEGRADING, AND IR­

RATIONAL IMMIGRATION POLICY. 

THE TRIBUNAL, MANDATED BY LAST YEAR'S: CHICANO NATIONAL IM­

MIGRATION CONFERENCE, ATTENDED BY 1000 PEOPLE FROM 200 OR­

GANIZATIONS HAS BEEN ORGANIZED TO: 

(1) GIVE THOSE HHO HAVE BEEN VICTIMIZED BY THE INS/BORDER 

PATROL A FORUM TO PRESENT TESTIMONY AND CASES TO A 

PANEL OF DISTINGUISHED NATIONAL LEADERS. 

(2) NATIONALLY DOCUMENT THE MASSIVE VIOLATIONS OF HUMAN 

RIGHTS. AGAINST ill~DOCUMENTED PERSONS AT THE U.S./ 

MEXICO BORDER AND ALSO THE VIOLATIONS OF CIVIL AND 

CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS OF THE 20 MILLION CHICANOS/ 

LATINOS IN THE U.S. BY THE INS/BORDER PATROL, BECAUSE 

OF THE IMMIGRATION ISSUE. 

(3) DRAFT A CHICANO POSITION PAPER BASED ON THE DOCUMENTED 

CASES AND POSITION WHICH HAVE BEEN TAKEN BY OUR COM­

MUNITY ON THE IMMIGRATION ISSUE, AND THE INS /BORDER 

PATROL, TO BE PRESENTED TO PRESIDENT REAGAN AND 

PORTILLO. 

1837 Highland Avenue, National City, CA 92050 (714) 474-8195 
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(4) TAKE THE TRIBUNAL'S DOCUMENTATION TO MEXICO CITY, 

WASHINGTON D.C. AND OTHER INTERNATIONAL GROUPS. 

IN CONCLUDING 'WE WISH TO -STATE THAT IT IS FITTING. TO REMEMBER 

THE WORDS OF ANOTHER INDIVIDUAL WHO WAS OPPRESSED BY A POLICY 

SIMILIAR TO TODAY'S IMMIGRATION POLICY, A MAN BORN INTO SLAVERY 

WHO ROSE ABOVE HIS CI-IAINS AND OUTLINED CLEARLY WHAT WE MUST DO 

TO END OUR OPPRESSION. THAT INDIVIDUAL WAS FREDERICK DOUGLASS 

AND HIS WORDS WERE THE FOLLOWING. 

"THOSE WHO PROFESS TO FAVOR FREEDOM, YET DEPRECATE AGITATION, 

ARE MEN l.ffiO WANT CROPS WITHOUT PLOWING UP THE GROUND; THEY WANT 

RAIN WITHOUT THUNDER AND LIGHTNING; THEY WANT THE qCEAN WITHOUT 

THE AWFUL ROAR OF ITS · MANY WATERS . 

POWER CONCEDES NOTHING WITHOUT DEMANDS-IT NEVER DID AND IT 

NEVER WILL. FIND OUT JUST WHAT ANY PEOPLE WILL SUBMIT TO AND 

YOU HAVE FOUND OUT THE EXACT AMOUNT OF INJUSTICE AND lilRONG WHICH 

WILL BE IMPOSED UPON THEM; AND THESE WILL CONTINUE TIL THEY HAVE 

RESISTED WITH EITHER WORDS OR BLOWS OR WITH BOTH. THE LIMITS OF 

TYRANTS ARE PRESCRIBED BY THE ENDURANCE OF THOSE WHOM THEY SUP­

PRESS. II 

COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS 



A. DENIAL OF MEDICAL SERVICES TO UNITED STATES 
CITIZENS, PERMANENT RESIDENT ALIENS AND UN­
DOCUMENTED PERSONS. 



CCR 
Committee on Chicano Rights, Inc 

APRIL 20, 1981 

Presidents Ronald Reagan and Jose Lopez Portillo, 

The CoMnittec on Chicano Rights on behalf of the Chicano National 

Inunigrution 'l'ribunal which was held in San Diego, California on 

April 11, 1981 wishes to formally request a response to the enclosed 

documents outlining specific cases of violations of human, civil, 

and constitutional rights of persons of Mexicano/Latino ancestry 

l.Jy Lh~ I NS/ilord0r Putrul und otht!r law l:!nforcement agencies. 'l'he 

enclosed documentation. proves beyond a shadow of a doubt that these 

rights violations whicp have been perpetrated under the color of the 

law, are widespread and commonplace. It is our position that the 

cases in this packet represent nothing but the "tip of the iceburg" 

of immigration abuses. These abuses have recently included: 

1) '!'he death of two children at the U.S. Mexico international 
border; 

2) Children forcibly separated from their parents; 

3) Children incarcerated in federal prisons; 
4) Women being raped; 
5) The killing and wounding of two individuals while handcuffed; 

The continued esca~ation of violence and rights violations within 

tlw last ten years has been totally ignored by both United States 

and Mexican policy-makers. Because of this we are urging you to 

include the following in your upcoming binational talks: 

l) Call for an immediate end to the escalating violence and 

violations of the hwnan, civil, and constitutional rights 

of the undocumented and also the rights of the twenty million 

Chicano, Latino citizens and legal residents of the U.S. 

2) Establish a binational commission to investigate immigration­

related violence and rights violations to be composed of 

representatives of the United States and Mexico; and to hold 

hearings in those areas most affected by immigration abuses. 

3) 

,· 

Include the positions and recommendations herein in any 

d i scussions of the immigration issue. 

~L~ __________________ 1_a_3_7_H_ig_h_la_n_d_A __ ve_n_u_e_._N_m_io_n_ai_C_i~ __ .c_A __ 9_2o_s_o_<_7_14_)_4_7_+_a_19_s ________________ ~ 



'~ 

It is our position thut: tlH! ~oc.i •. ll, cconom.1.c, and political 
int~rd~p~nd~ncy between United States and Mexico demandsthat these actions be taken immediately. It is the hope to the Chicano community that the violations of human life, rights, and dignity described herein will end and that we c.:ln see the beqinnin~J to a swif"L, ju~t unu humdlH:: re::>olvf.;!ment of the immigration issue • 

Gracias, 

<&\~ 2~ 
Herman Baca, Chairman 
Committee on Chicano Rights 

,· ... 
t . 



CASO: IDS 13 DE VOUiE COACH 

PECHA: abril 13 de 19 77 

DESCRIPCIOO DEL CASO: 
El 13 de abril, 19 77, la gerencia de la enpresa Vouge Coach, constructor 
de vehiculos recreacianales localizado en el Valle de San Fernando, california, 
llarna.ron al INS para que se ilevara a los trabajadores indocurren:tados. Trece de 
aquellos trabajadores que apelaron el orden deportivo eran los lideres del 
es.fuerzo de establecer un sindicato en la presa. El caso ha procedido. a la oorte 
de apelaciones de trabajadores y el de ser protegido oontra ser exculcado y 
detenido ilegallrente. 

PROCESO: Juan Diaz Chaidez 

FECHA: 24 de agosto de 1979 

DESCRIPTION DEL CASO: 

El 24 de agosto de 1979, Juan Diaz Chaidez fue detenido en su 
negocion en Naperville, Illinois por los agentes de INS de Chicago. 
Fue interogado por un investigador criminal y obligado a firmar 
la Forma I-274 autorizando su salida para Mejico y renunciando 
a su derecho a una audiencia sobre deportacion. El abogado de 
Diaz Chaide apelo al Distrito de Chicago INS por su practica de 
rutina de obligar a las personas de origen meJlcano a firmar la 
Formal I-274, autorizando la deportacion y sin derecho a la consulta 
legal. 

CASO: Marcos Espinosa, et. al. 

FECHA: 8 noviembre 1979 

DESCRIPCION DEL CASO: 

Todos los reclamantes son victimas de redadas conducidas 
ileqalmente por la policia y la migra en el condado Ange~~· 
de~. El 8 de noviembre de 1979, en el condado de :Ange~ · 

1de ~ , la migra arresto a Juan Antonio Mendoza y Arturo 
Mendoza sin fianza (esto en violacion del codigo legal de los 
EE.UU., secion 1325) , ~ yen violacion del primer, tercer, cuarto, 
quinto, noveno y catorce enmiendas, Estas redadas fueron con­
ducidas porque los reclamantes aparecieron ser extranjeros y 
era~ de decendencia latina, esto en violacion del quinto 
enmlenda de las constituciones de texas, EE.UU. Todos los 
reclamantes fueron negados la proteccion de acuerdo con sus 
derechos civiles. 



PROCESO: Chema Ramos, et al. 

FECHA: 26 de diciembre de 1979 a 23 de enero de 1980 

DESCRIPCION DEL CASO: 

El Senor Chema Ramos, dueno de la Tienda de Descuentos Y.d~ Electronicos, declara que durante e~ periodo del 26 de dlclembre de 1979 al 23 de enero de 1980, la Vigilancia de Frontera de Indio fue culpable de abusos poco comunes co~ "los ~nd~ vi duos de aspecto mejicano" que compraban en su negoclo y aslStlan al Teatro Mejicano. El ha .documentado quince ocasiones en las cuales fueron violados los derechos civiles de algunas personas. El ha escrito a los senadores Kenney y Cranston protestando. 

PROCESO: Camilo Ramos Gallegos 
FECHA: 3 de enero, 1980 

DESCRIPCION DEL CASO: 

Aproximadamente el dia 26 de enero, 1979, un areglamento de trato colectivo fue firmado por Goldmar, Inc, y los empleados. Aproximadamente el mismo dia, el Sr. Gallegos fue empleado como agostero citrico . con Goldmar, Inc. Durante el curso de redada entre la propieda de Goldmar, agentes de la Patrulla Fronteriza el dia 31 , 1979, el Sr. Gallegos fue forzosamente golpiado por la espalda con un barrote,golpeado y patiado mientras en el pa­vimiento. Fue transportado a la oficina de Phoenix, Arizona, entrevistado y encarcelado en Chandler City, donde fue detenido por siete diaz. No se permitio comunicarse con abogado, llamada telefonica, y fue negado asistencia medica cuando solicito el Sr. Gallegos. Despues fue traslado a El Centro, California y fue libre aproximadamente el dia 9 de febrero, 1979. El Sr. Gallegos subsequientmente fue arestado de nuevo y institutaron procedi­miento de deportacion contra el. Presentemente el Sr. Gallegos se encuentra encarcelado en Winslow, Arizona y solamente puede comunicarse con su abogado por llamada telefonica por cobrar, y de larga distancia. Camilo Ramos Gallegos peticiono a la corte del districto que prosumera jurisdiccion y que lo trans­porten a la carcel de Avondale, para falicitar comunicacion con su abogado y que conceda permiso quedarse en Avondale pen­diente el resultado del juicio. El demandante se puso -de -- · ac.uerdo de sospender los cargos en ves de un pago de $850. 

CASO: Rafael Garcia 

FECHA: 29 de Enero, 1981 

DESCRIPCION DEL CASO: 

Rafael Garcia, mientras trabajaba de cantinero, fue abusado par 
un agente de la Policia de San Diego y un agente de la Patrulla 
Fronteriza. Entraron a su lugar de negocio y procedieron a revisar los sanitarios y demandar la identificacion de su clientela. Ale garon que " siendo agentes federales, tenian la autoridad de hacer lo que querian " . Desde Junia 29 de 1981, cada neche, un agente de la Policia de San Dieo y un agente de la Patrulla Fronteriza, 
se estacionan fuera del bar y revisan la clientela que entra y sale del bar. A las once de la neche, entran y demandan indenti ficacion de toda la clientela dentro del bar. 



CASE: Jorge Olmos 

DATE: April, 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Jorge Olmos was seriously injured and taken to Community Hospital. 
Because of the type of injury, he was to be transferred to University 
Hospital where the needed neurosurgeon was available. The University 
Hospital neurosurgeon, learning that Olmos had no identification with 
him, refused to authorize his transfer partly in the belief that 
he might be an "illegal alien" or Mexican citizen unable to pay for 
his medical care. Following a complaint to the Civil Rights Commission 
and substantial community pressure, the University Hospital policy 
that permitted the action was changed. 

CASE: Maria Carmen Ordonez and Luis Platen Ordonez 

DATE: March 6,1981 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Maria Carmen Ordonez and Luis Platen Ordonez, both residents 
of Laredo, on January 13,1980 were denied access to the Mercy 
Hospital of Laredo, Texas and taken by force to a hospital in 
Mexico. Attorney for the Ordonez' filed suit against Mercy 
Hospital and Delta Ambulance S"erv.ice for denial of services and 
unlawful practices against the Ordonez'. Mrs. Ordonez was in 
labor and about to give birth to her fifth child. The Ordonez' 
were forcibly taken to Mexico'· s Hospital Civil without lawful 
authority and against their consent. Before arrival at Hospital 
Civil, Mrs. Ordonez gave birth to her child. Mrs. Ordonez 
suffered emotional distress, embarrassment and fear for her 
physical safety and that of her child. 



B. USE OF DEADLY FORCE BY LAW-ENFORCEMENT 
OFFICIALS. 



CASE: Hanigan Brothers 

DATE: 1976 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Three undocumented Mexican farmworkers, ManuelGarcia, 
Eleazar Ruelas and Bernabe Herrera, were robbed and 
tortured. All three were stripped of their clothes, 
tied, tortured, beaten, wounded by shotgun blast, and 
hanged by the Hanigan Brothers. The Hanigan family 
was charged for violation of the Hobbs Act of Arizona. 
During the trial the father of the Hanigan's died, one 
brother was found guilty and the second was found 
innocent. 

CASE: Jose Sinohui 

DATE: July 2, 1977 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Jose Sinohui, Jr. was killed by a shot fired from former South Tucson 
Police Officer Christopher Dean's .45 calibre weapon. He was shot 
in the back while proceeding away from the scene of a disturbance 
in which he had no involvement. Dean ~as cleared by an all white 
State Court jury on homocide charges in January of 1978. The Sinohui 
family requested Federal Government intervention. The Grand Jury in 
August of 1979 .ruled in favor of the Sinohui family, awarding them 
$150,000.00 compensatory damages. The Grand Jury further 
ruled in favor of the Sinohuis and against Dean in the amount 
of $50,000.00 in punitive damages as a result of Dean's extre~e 
misconduct. 

CASE: Stella Salazar 

DATE: 2/27/80 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

On 2/27/80 two Mexican aliens were killed and twelve others in­
jured as the Border Patrol of Jim liogg County, Texas shot at 
their truck during a chase and crashed. U.S. Border Patrol 
agents denied any shots were fired at the truck. Deputy Onofre 
Serna, however, saw Border Patrol agent pull out a_shotgun from 
their unit. Photos taken of the truck reveal mult~ple bullet 
holes. The case will be taken to court charging the Border Patrol 

with unlawful enforcement of civil rights laws. 



CASE: Gilbert Jasso 

DATE: January 3, 1980 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Accounts state that at 3:00 a.m. the San Jose Police Department, 

dressed in riot gear, without search warrant~ broke into the Lopez 

home. Frank Lopez, 57, Tomasa Garcia, 61, and Angel and Evelyn 

Ramirez were sitting inside talking when the San Jose Police 

Department entered, kicked and punched the adults, struck them 

with batons and handcuffed them. Frank Lopez received cuts, 

bruises, · and three broken ribs. Tomasa Garcia received a broken 

wrist, was grabbed by the hair, pinned to the floor, and received 

cuts and bruises to her arms and legs. The case was presented 

to the court. A misconduct suit was won on February 27, ·1981, 

by Alejandro Contreras, attorney. Named in the suit were SJPD 

Sgt. Robert Grant, Sgt. William Mitchell and Officers Jaime Saldivar, 

David Hendrix, Robert Pine and James Wagner. 



C. ABUSE OF CHILDREN 



CASE: Frank Amaro 

DATE: 1971 through 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Mr. Frank Amaro, representing the Mexican American 

National Organization (MANO), described cases in 

which children were abandoned and left alone when 

parents were deported. Families were broken up, 

children forcibly separated from parents and no 

assistance was provided in locating family members 

and reuniting the affected families. Many of those 

families that were separated were never ~ reunited. 

Over 300 children have been assisted by MANO in the 

Los Angeles area between 1971-1979. MANO has 
assisted children to avoid their being placed in 

foster homes. Placement in foster homes would 

make it more difficult for parents to be reunited 
with their children. 

CASE: Pedro Velazquez Gonzales 

DATE: September 4~ 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

A Mexican citizen working in the U.S. was deported and sent to 

Guatemala by the INS under the premise that he looked like a 

"Guatemalan alien" .. 

CASE: Christopher Enciso Robles 

DATE: September 17, 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Mr. Enciso Robles was stopped at San Onofre on September 17·, 

1979 and was hand-cuffed for suspicion of being an 
undocumented person. Enciso-Robles showed his birth cert­

ificate and other documentation which was not accepted 
by the Border Patrol, and was physically assaulted. The 
"alien looking principle" was applied by the Border Patrol 

and the civil rights of Enciso-Robles were vi olated through 

three hours of interrogation, sixteen hours of incarceration. 

He was forced to sign an involuntary departure form waiving 

his rights to an attorney, and was emotionally harrassed by 

the Border Patrol agents. 



D. INFLICTING UNNECESSARY PHYSICAL VIOLENCE 
AND ABUSE ON SUSPECTED UNDOCUMENTED ALIENS, 
UNITED STATES CITIZENS AND PERMANENT RES­
IDENT ALIENS . 



CASE: Elvia Murphy de Davalos 

DATE: February 4,1978 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Mrs. Murphy, accompanied by her husband Enrique Davalos Cerda, 
left work to make a short trip to Disneyland. At the San Ysidro 
Port of Entry they were issued one SW~434 form for both of them. 
At the San Onofre checkpoint, they were pulled over by a Border 
Patrol Officer. lfe demanded to check their SW-434 form. He in­
formed them that they needed· one more form and that numbers were 
missing from the SW-434 form they had. The Border Patrol Officer 
then proceeded to order Mr. Davalos to leave. There was resistance 
but, ultimately, Mr. Davalos was forced to leave. Mrs. Davalos 
was then ordered to enter a room and told to remove her clothing. 
The room was dirty and the officer had dirty hands when she con­
ducted a vaginal cavity check on Mrs. Davalos. Later, after not 
having anything to eat or drink since her departure from Tijuana, 
she was returned to Mexico. 

CASE: Rogelio Adolfo Mendez-Diaz 

DATE: March 17, 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE:: 

Adolfo Mendez-Diaz testified that Efren Reyes and Benito Rindon, 
while sitting on a paved road fifty feet inside the United States 
territory, witnessed the incident in which a senior Borde-r Patrol 
agent shot and killed a Mexican alien and wounded another on 
March 17, 1979. The two men were attempting to escape while 
handcuffed together. 

CASE: Emiliano Zapata Coleman, et. al. 

DATE: June 29, 1978 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Albert Garcia filed a complaint on June 29, 1978 
against Border Patrolman Donald Heidt and others 
on behalf of Emiliano Zapata Coleman. The com­
plaint alleges that Patrolman Heidt drove his 
vehicle into Zapata-Coleman and then shot him. 
It also denounces the U.S. Border Patrol for the 
inhumane and unlawful treatment of Spanish-speak­
ing and Black persons. 



E. SYSTEMATIC VIOLATIONS OF HUMAN, CIVIL, AND 
CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS. 



CASE: Daniel Cardona 

DATE: September 8,1977 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Daniel Cardona, mentally incompetent and a U.S. citizen, lacking 

IoD. and documentation, was stopped by police without probable 

cause of a criminal offense, was not advised of his rights, was 
not allowed to communicate with his family, nor brought before a 

magistrate. He was incarcerated in Clovis City jail on September 

8,1977 and on September 9,1977 was turned over to Immigration 
Service agents· and taken to Fresno to the Border Patro-l Station. 

After the interrogation, he was forcibly returned to Mexico. He 
was not allowed to return to the U.S. until January 15,1978 at 

which time he was admitted to the _ psychiatric ward at Valley Medical 
Center. 

CASE: Jose Plancarte 

Date: Nove~ber 3, 1977 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

An im~igration official questioned Jose Plancarte 
at the San Diego International Airport as to his 
legal st~tus in the United States. Plancarte showed 
his green card and was questioned as to its validity 

and authenticity. Plancarte was forced to sign an 
involuntary departure form and was deported to Tijuana 

without a he~ring or an opportunity to contact his 
attorney. Deportation resulted in the loss of his 
employment in the United States. 

CASE: Eliazar Escamilla-Montoya 

DATE: April 9, 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Eliazar Escamilla-Montoya was arrested and taken into custody 

by an agent of the INS in Chicago, Illinois, while en route to 

meet his fiancee. He was interrogated by criminal investigators 

and coerced into signing an involuntary departure form (I-274), 
waiving his right to a deportation hearing. No explanation 
was ever given as to the significance of signing Form I-274. A 

U.S. attorney challenged the INS' routine practice of coercing 

persons of Mexican decent into signing involuntary departure forms. 



• 

CASE: 

DATE: 

CASE: Abel Galvan Zava ~a 

DATE: July 21, 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Mr. Zavala, a legal resident of the U.S., filed a 

complaint against the San Ysidro Border Patrol for 

unlawful incarceration, verbal abuse and harass- ­

ment. On July 21, 1979 the Border Patrol refused 

to accept his self identification and U.S. military 

card as proof of legal residency in the U.S. 

Terry Lujan 

September, 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

On the morning of September 28, 1979 Mr. Lujan was 

apprehended at Las Cruces bus terminal after asking INS 

officers why he was harrassing his people. Mr. Lujan 

was subsequently beaten by at least two INS officers 

and detained for three and one half hours. The only 

reason given for the beating was that he was getting 

"smart" with an INS officer. He was detained on . the 

grounds that he had allegedly assaulted a Federal agent. 

CASE: Margarita N. Gutierrez 

DATE: February 9,1981 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Mrs. Gutierrez, while walking hom.e with her son Carlos, was accosted 

by a Border Patrol Officer. They continued walking home and were 

then physically pulled by the agent. Mrs. Gutierrez and her son 

identified - themselves as . U.S. citizens but were called "liars". 

She decided to return to the office to file a complaint and got 

the agent's name and license plate number of his jeep. They then 

observed the agent approach their home, which they had pointed out, 

and returned home. The agent claimed he could "go into any property 

within 25 miles of the border" . He said he'd been _transferred from 

Canada and that they should get used to him coming around. 



F. RAIDS OF COMMUNITY AND WORK PLACE BY INS/BOR­

DER PATROL AND LAW-ENFORCEMTNE AGENCIES. 



CASE: Los 13 de Vogue Coach 

DATE: April 13, 1977 

0 n A p r i 1 13 , 19 7 7 the Vogue C o u c h fa c to r y , m a k e r s o f Vogue C o a c h 
Recreational Vehicles located in the San Fernando Valley,called 
the INS to take many of its union-organizing workers. Thirteen 

of the apprehended workers have since filed.an.appeal on ~h~s 
deportation. The 13 were the main leadersh~p ~n an organ:z~n~ 
effort at this plant. The case is presently in the 9th C~rcu~t 
Court of Appeals. Appeal is based on the equal ~·ight to unionize and 
to be protected against illegal search and seizure~ 

CASE: Juan Diaz Chaidez 

DATE: August 24, 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Juan Diaz Chaidez, on August 24, 1979, was arrested at 
his place of employment at Naperville, Illinois by 
agents of the Chicage INS. He was interrogated by 
one criminal investigator and ordered to sign Form 
I-274 author~zing departure to Mexico and waiving his 
right to a deportation hearing. Attorney for Diaz 
Chaidez challenged the Chicago District INS as to ics routine 
practice of coercing persons of Mexican descent to sign Form 
I-274, authorizing deportation without rights to legal counsel. 

CASE: Marcos Espinoza, et. al. 

DATE: November 8, 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Five plaintiffs were victims of immigration raids conducted on 
November 8, 1979 in Angelina County, Texas. In this case, the INS, 
working with police officers, detained and unlawfully arrested 
Juan Antonio Mendoza and Arturo Mendoza ~thout a warrant (in vio-
lation of ZUSC Section 1325, and in violation of the Firsr Third, 
Fourth, Fifth, Ninth and Fourteenth Amendments of the U.S. Constitution). 

These raids were conducted because the plaintiffs "looked alien" and of 
Latin ancestry. The Dibole and Lufkin police and the INS also violated 
the Civil Rights Act 42 U.S.C. thereby denying the victims the equal 
protection of their rights. 



CASE: Chema Ramos, et. al. 

DATE: December 26, 1979 to January 23, 1980 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Mr. Chema Ramos, owner of Alamo Discount Store and 

Electronics, claims that during the period of 
December 26, 1979 to January 23, 1980 the Indio 

Border Patrol was guilty of unusual harassment of 

"Mexi.can looking individuals" who shopped at his 

business and frequented the Mexican Theatre. He 

has documented fifteen occasions in which people 

have had their civil rights violated. He has 
written to Senators Cranston and Kennedy and other 

officials to complain. 

CASE: Camilo Ramos Gallegos 

DATE: January 3, 1980 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

On or about January 26, 1979 a collective bargaining agreement was 

signed between Goldmar, Inc., a citrus grower in Arizona, and its 

employees. On or about that date Mr. Gallegos was employed as a 

citrus harvester at Goldmar. During the course of a raid on Goldmar 

property by Agents of the Border Patrol on January 31, 1979, Mr •. 

Gallegos was forcefully struck from behind by a billy club and beaten 

and kicked while on the ground. He was taken to the Phoenix office, 

interviewed, and sent to the Chandler City Jail, where he was incar­

cerated for seven days. He was not allowed to contact his lawyer, 

make a telephone call, and was refused medical assistance when 

he requested it. He was transferred to El Centro and released on or 

about February 9, 1979. Mr. Gallegos was subsequently rearrested 

and deportation proceedings were instituted. He . is currently in the 

Winslow City Jail and can communicate with counsel only through 

collect, long distance phone calls. Camilo Ramos Gallegos asked 

that the U.S. District Court assume jurisdiction, that he be 

transferred to Avondale Jail to facilitate communication with 

counsel, and that he be granted a permit to stay pending the out­

come of the suit. ·The plaintiff agreed to drop all charges in return 

for_payment of $850. 

CASE: Rafael Garcia 

DATE: January 29,1981. 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Rafael Garcia, while tending bar, was harassed by one San Diego 

Police Officer, badge # 1019, and one Border Patrolman. They came 

into his place of business and proceeded to check bathrooms as well 

as demand identification of the patrons. They claimed that, because 

they- were Federal officers, they had the authority to do as they 

wished. Since January· 29,1981, every night, a Border Patrol Officer, 

together with a San Diego Police Officer, station themselves outside 

the bar and check persons entering and leaving. At 11:00 p.m., they 

enter and demand identification from patrons inside the bar. 



CASE: Marcos Espinoza, et. al. 

DATE: March 18, 1981 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

On March 18, 1981, pu~suant to the Marcos Espinoza, 

et. al. case, the Immigration and Naturalization 

Service by and through a duly authorized employee 

made the following admissions of fact: 

1. That during the month of November, 1979 agents 

of the INS entered Angelina County, Texas for 

the purpose of identifying, arresting and deport­

ing persons who were not lawfully residing in 

the United States -of America. 

2. That during the month of November, 1979, agents 

of the INS entered Nacogdoches County, Texas for 

the purpose of identifying, arresting and deport­

ing persons who were not lawfully residing in the 

United States of America. 

3. That on or about the 6th day of November, 1979 

in Angelina County, Texas, Defendant, its agents 

and employees took into custody persons in 

Angelina County, Texas, for being in this country 

without proper documentation. 

4. That in carrying out it~ operations in Angelina 

County, Texas in November of 1979, Defendant did 

not obtain any search warrants authorizing them 

to enter any residence. 

5. That in carrying out its operations in Nacogdoches 

County, Texas, in November of 1979, Defendant did 

not obtain any search warrants authorizing them to 

enter any residence. 

6. That in carrying out its operations in Angelina 

County, Texas in November of 1979, agents of Defen­

dant did enter into commercial businesses for the 

purpose of locating persons who were not lawfully 

residing in the United States. 

7. That in carrying out its operations in Nacogdoches 

County, Texas in November of 1979 agents of Defendant 

did enter into commercial businesses for the purpose 

of locating persons who were not lawfully residing 

in the United States. 

In addit~an, other admissions were made by the rNS with 

regard to illegal practices for the purpose of locating 

persons who are unlawfully residing in the U.S. 



G. ILLEGAL ENFORCEME.Nl' OF IMMIGRATION LAWS BY 

LAW-ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES. 



CASE: Raul Gonzales, et. al. 

DATE: September 13, 1977 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Police Officers of Peoria, Arizona surrounded Saliba's Park and 
Shop Market on September 13, 1977 and demanded from persons of 
Mexican descent that they produce identification and documentary 

proof of the legality of their presence in the U.S. They had 
come to arrest "illegal aliens" who were shopping in the store. Four 

persons were arrested. On February 18, 1978, another seven persons 

were arrested. All persons . of Mexican descent suffered loss of 

their constitutional rights to be free from unreasonable searches 

and seizures and the right to due process and equal protection 
as well as shame, humiliation and mental suffering. Additional 
incidents of unlawful arrest of persons of Mexican descent by the 

Peoria Police Department took place on February, 1978 on Bodine's 
Ranch; April 15, 1978 in front of Bodine's Market; and on June 26, 

1978 at the Peoria Post Office. 

CASE: San Diego Police Department Undocumented Aliens Policy 

DATE: June 29, 1978 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Partial wording of the San Diego Police Department Policy on 

Undocumented Aliens. A probable cause to arrest for a 
criminal offense does not exist, the individual (undocumented 

alien) may nevertheless be turned over to Border Patrol Officers 

at the location where the detention takes place. Officers 

should use good judgement in determining how long it is 
practical to await the arrival of a border patrol unit, keeping 

in mind the nature of the offense and the impact on field 

strength associated with prolonged delays. 

CASE: Angel Hernandez 

DATE: May 15,1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Mr. Hernandez, an undocumented worker, was severely injured while 

unloading bales of hay on May 15,1979. He fell off the truck he 

was unloading, hit his head and broke his neck. Mr. Hernandez is now 

a quadraplegic as a result of the accident. Since no monies were 
available to pay for Mr. Hernandez' medical treatment, the Alburquque 

hospital wanted him removed and called the INS. Lt.Gov. Mondragon 

intervened and had Mr. Hernandez moved to the State Hospital. INS 
has set a deportation hearing for July 29,1981. Since New Mexico 
laws failed to protect him, Angel Hernandez will not receive compen­

sation for his severe injury and is now facing deportation. 



DATE: August, 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Luis Arquer, a Puerto-Rican and United States citizen, was stopped 

by a West Chicago Police Officer while driving his 1963 Chevrolet 
in West Chicago in September, 1979, and was requested to present 

his immigration papers. On September 1979, he was again stopped 

by another West Chicago Police Officer and his immigration papers 
requested. Three other times, the same procedure ocurred while 
he was en route to work. Upon proof of his driver's license on 
each occasion, Arquer was allowed to proceed to his destination. 

As a result of the actions by the West Chicago police, Arquer has 
suffered mental distress, humiliation and embarrassment. The 

attorney for Arquer challenged the West Chicago Police Department's 
practice of routinely de·taining, interrogating and harrassing 

Latinos to inquire about their immigration status. 

CASE: Algimiro Gomez 

DATE: September, 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Algimiro Gomez, while driving his 1969 Chevrolet in West Chicago, 
Illinois, was stopped by a female West Chicago police officer on 

September, 1979. The officer demanded his "green card". He 
challenged the right of the officer to ask for alien registration on 

the grounds that he was a U.S. citizen. Algimiro Gomez has suffered 

mental distress, humiliation and embarrassment. Attorney for A. Gomez 

challenged the West Chicago Police Department's practice of routinely 

detaining, interrogating and harrassing Latinos to inquire about 

their immigration status. 

CASE: Pedro Cervantez and Juan Lozano 

DATE: August 10,1979 and August 15,1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Pedro Cervantez, a U.S. citizen, on August 10,1979, was stopped 
by the Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) and asked to pro­
duce his visa or birth certificate. Cervantez . informed the officers 

that he was a U.S. citizen. He was handcuffed and taken to. jail 

and remained there for three days. Cervantez was never brought 
before a judge, a court, or magistrate nor informed of his right 

to legal counsel. Juan Lozano, a U.S. citizen, on August 15,1979, 
stopped at the offices of the DPS in Hereford, Texas to request 
directions, was ordered to produce his birth certificate and de­
tained for two hours. Lozano was arrested without probable cause 

of a violation of any law. Both Lozano and Cervantez suffered 
humiliation, embarrassment, mental anguish and loss of earnings 
by reason of being unlawfully arrested and detained by the Texas 
DPS. Attorney for Cervantez and Lozano charged DPS with a pattern 

of conduct and policies that violate the civil rights of Hispanics 
under the Fourth, Sixth and Fourteenth Ammendments of the U.S. 
Constitution. 



CASE: Alfonzo Guzman Hernandez 

DATE: July 24, 1980 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Mr. Guzman Hernandez was involved in an accident in 
Azusa, California. He was arrested for violating 
8 U.S.C. Section 1325--entry into the U.S. without 
inspection, a misdemeanor. Alfonzo Guzman Hernandez 
has been held without bail in Azusa Police Department 
City Jail since his arrest on July 24, 1980. M~. Guzman 
is being held for immigration officers because it is 
alleged that he is an "illegal alien". Alfonzo Guzman 
Hernandez is unlawfully being held in custody because 
the police of the City of Azusa have no authority to 
make a warrantless arrest for a violation of 8 U.S.C. 
Section 1325 or to hold him without bail for said 
charge. 

CASE: Jose Luis Borja vs. George Teague, et. al. 

~ DATE: March 1, 1980 

DESCRIPTION - OF CASE: 

Jose Luis Borja was arrested on December 26, 1979 in 
·Denver City, Texas by a Lea County Deputy Sheriff, 
upon information that he was a material witness in a 
criminal case. Mr. Borjas is being held indefinitely 
on the b as i s t h a t an INS "h o 1 d or ·d e r " i s s u f f i c i en t 
to hold him. Mr. Borja contended that his detention 
was illegal in that no warrant ·of arrest was issued. 
New Mexico laws do not provide for the detention of 
material witnesses to civil actions and that no cer­
tificate from the New Mexico District judge was ever 
issued that permits an out of state witness in a 
criminal case to be held by the authorities. Mr. Borja's 
continued detention violates New Mexico and Federal laws. 
He requested a writ of habeas corpus to bring him before 
a U.S. District judge to determine the legality or 
illegality of his detention. 

CASE: Antonio Montes 

DATE: August 27, 1980 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Antonio Montes was arrested August 16, 1980 by a San Bernard i no 
County Sheriff's deputy for allegedly reckless driving and 
locked into the San Bernardino County Jail. No charges 
were filed but Mr. Montes was not released until August 22, 1980. 
He believes that he was incarcerated because of a "hold order" 
placed on him by the INS even though he was born in Buckeye, 
Arizona. The "Hold Order" was placed because employees of the 
San Bernardino County Sheriff's Department believed Mr. Montes 
to be an illegal alien. He has requested monetary damages due 
to deprivation of civil rights and resulting emotional distress. 



H. OTHER CASES • 



CASE: Fred Drew 

Date: 1966 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Fred Drew testified on the inadequate training provided 
to Border patrol agents and the derogatory indoctrination 
as to how to handle Mexicans. Commentary on the negative 
attitude and incidents of brutality towards undocumented 
persons was presented. Incidents of brutality were in 
the form of physical abuse, inhumane treatment, and rape. 

Complaints were filed by Mr. Drew to INS, but Washington 
has never responded to date. 

CASE: Maria Elena Esquivel 

DATE: November 26, 1979 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Complaint against inspector A.J. Rodriguez, U.S. Customs Badge 
No. 12353 of the Port of Entry, San Ysidro, California for 
abusive attitude and unprofessional conduct and harassment 
against Maria Elena Esquivel on November 26, 1979. 



CASE: Lorenzo Rodriguez 

DATE: March 7, 1980 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Lorenzo Rodriguez was charged with Driving While Intoxicated on March 
7, 1980 and received a five day sentence. Although he served his 
sentence, he is being detained because the sheriff's office misplaced 
his money. In applying for writ of Habeaus Corpus, Mr. Rodriguez 
asked that he not be detained in jail after serving his sentence, 
that his money be returned, and that he be set free pending the 
sherriff's internal investigation. The writ was granted on March 
11, 1980. 

CASE: Alicia G. Rodriguez 

DATE: October 24,1980 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Alicia G. Rodriguez, Certified Public Accountant, appeared 
before Ms. M.S. Harris, IRS examiner,who abusively forced her 
to sign form 5816 . and thereby accept to pay a penalty of $100.00 
because Ms. Rodriguez did not check the immigration status nor 
residence of clients Zenaido and Jovita Rodriguez. Alicia 
Rodriguez states that Ms. M.S. Harris charged. her. with negligence 
or intentional disregard for rules and regulations and instructed 
Alicia to investigate immigration and residence status of her 
clients. Ms. Rodriguez is appealing the withdrawal of her signa­
ture .. 

.CASE: Robert A: Acero 

DATE: October 31, 1980 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Complaint filed against Jack A. Choppin, Badge No. 10781 and 
Supervisor Bill Shoney of the Port of Entry, San Ysidro, 
California for abusive treatment and harrassment against 
Robert A. Acero on October 17, 1980. 

CASE: Antonio and Eloy Chavez 

DATE: November 28, 1980 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

Complaint filed against Kenneth Altman,Customs Inspector, 
Badge No. 12344 of the Port of Entry, San Ysidro, California 
for abusive unprofessional conduct and treatment like 
criminals against Antonio and Eloy Chavez on November 28, 1980. 



CASE: Inhuman Violations Against Children, Women and Violence at 

the Border 

DATE: April 11, 1981 

DESCRIPTION~· 

Herman Baca, Chairperson of the Committee on Chicano Rights, presented 

testimony ·on the incarceration of children, violations against women, 

and border violence. Cases presented by Baca included: 

a. Manolo Alberto. June 13, 1979. An 18 month-old baby, a U.S. 

citizen, being rushed to medical care in the U.S., was denied 

entry at the border by precipitous, arbitrary decisions of INS 

agents. The child died as a result. 

b. Mario Canedo. March of 1979. A four-year old heart patient being 

treated in a U.S. hospital was denied multiple entry visa and was 

delayed by INS personnel when being taken across to a U.S. hospital 

in an emergency. The child died in an INS waiting room. 

c. Marta Elena Parra Lopez. May - 31, 1972. Marta Elena was detained and 

raped by a Border Patrol agent. 

d. A husband and wife with proper forms were traveling to Disneyland. 

The husband was deported to Tijuana and the woman was subjected to 

a vaginal cavity check. 

e. Reyes and Rincon Case. Two Mexican nationals were apprehended inside 

U.S. by Border Patrol. The two were handcuffed, and the Border Patrol 

shot each in the back, killing Reyes and wounding Rincon. The 

Border Patrol characterized the incident as "self-defense". 

f. Balderas Case. February, 1979. The Border Patrol opened fire on an 

unarmed man. He was shot in both arms, and the agent slashed him 

deeply with a knife. 

g. Zarate Case. A sixteen year old Mexican youth was shot by Border Patrol 

in helicopter. They opened fire and filled the youth with shotgun 

wounds in both legs. 

h. Ortiz Case. A native-born American citizen of Puerto-Rican descent was 

seized without probable cause and beaten unconscious to force him to 

sign papers. 

i. Davalos Case. A Mexican woman traveling as a 

tourist with the correct visa was detained, 
separated from her husband, stripped naked and 

subjected to a vaginal cavity search, all without 

any facts establishing reasonable cause. 

j. Bustamante Case. The home of Mexican American 
U.S. citizens was broken into by Border Patrol 
agents without warrant or probable cause, 
terrorizing mother and children within. 



k. Vasauez Case. A native-born U.S. citizen was 
stopped and detained for Mours at the San Diego 
airport which caused him to miss his plane. 
Although he presented his driver's license, 
business card and other identification, and is 
highly articulate in English, the sole reason 
for his detention was that he appeared to be 
of Mexican descent. 

CASE: International Chamber of Commerce of San Ysidro 

DATE: F~bruary 23, 1981 

DES~RIPTION OF CASE: 

Complaint in the form- of a letter to President Reagan, dated 
February 23, 1981, by the International Chamber of San ysidro 
with regard to government interference that seriously 
hampers the free enterprise system, over the lack of respect 
for private property, of excessive and arbitrary regulation, 
of repressive spawning policies that make it even harder to 
operate or own a business. 

The International Chamber of Commerce condemns the deliberate 
actions of the San Diego Police, the U.S. Border Patrol and 
the Immigration Authorities in making their business difficult 
to operate. 

CASE: Editorial, KGTV 10 San Diego 

DATE: March 9, 1981 

DESCRIPTION OF CASE: 

An Editorial by KGTV 10 of San Diego aired by McGraw-Hill 
Broadcasting Company Vice-President Clayton Brace on the 5:00 
p.m. and 11:00 p.m. news of March 9, 1981, calling for "top 
officials'' of the Border Patrol to insist that their men 
working closely to the border treat everyone they meet 
with respect and sensitivity. If they don't, the Border 
Patrol might find itself without the broad based community 
support it needs to enforce the law. 
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ADMITTED TO MERCY 

Badly Burned 
Child Denied 
Hospital Bed 

Hospital emergency roams must 
treat poor aliens - Page 8-1 

By GREG GROSS 
Slaff Writer, Tile Soa Die90 Ullion 

A badly scalded 6-year-old boy 
from Tijuana was denied admit­
tance to University Hospital yester­
day because his family could not pay 

. for his treatment. 
Neighboring Mercy Hospital, at 

the request of University Hospital 
administrators, agreed to admit the 
child, who has burns over approxi­
mateiy 65 percent of his body and is 
said to be in poor condition. 

TJ niversily, lh~_ county general 
IJO.t:r>lt-c:r ;·'- rnr..J:.'-!5' lll€' ·-mefor ~w·u­
treatment center for San Diego 
County. It sent a medical team to 
Tijuana to pick up the child and take 
him to Mercy, where he was placed 
yesterday afternoon in its intensive­
care unit. 

Mercy officials identified the child 
as Juan Gutierrez. He suffered his 
injuries last Sunday, they said, but 
the exact circumstances were not 
immediately known. 

Mercy doctors described Juan's 
condition as critical and his prog­
nosis as guarded. He had been in a · 
Tijuana clinic since Sunday, prior to 
being transferred to Mercy. 

University Hospital came under 
criticism this week when it was 
learned. t.h?t a neurosurgeon there 
refused to authorize the transfer of a 
critically wounded Logan Heights 
youth from Community Hospital to 
University, partly in the belief that 
he might be an illegal alien or 
Mexican citizen unable to pay for his 
medical care. 

George Fernando Olmos,. 16, acci­
dentally shot himself in the head last 
Sunday with a friend 's pistol. Later 
found to have been born in Universi­
ty Hospital, he too was admitted by 
Mercy, where he remains uncon­
scious and in critical condition. 

(Continued oa A-10, Col. 1) 
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Burned Child Refused 
Transfer To Hospital 
(Coa&inued from Page A-1) "We have to be frank 

about it," she said. "We're 
completely out of clinical 
teaching funds (used to 
reimburse the hospital 
when patients cannot pay 
their bills). 

Olmos was first taken by 
a pollee ambulance crew to 
Community Hospital of San 
Diego, which has no neuro­
surgeon on its staff. Univer­
sity Hospital neurQSurgeon 
Dr. Randall Smith refused 
to authorize his transfer to 
University after learning 
that Olmos had no identifi­
cation with him. 

Mexican-AmP.rican com­
munity groups have since 
called for Smith's diSmissal 
and are seeking an investi­
gation by the state Depart­
ment of Medical Quality 
Assurance. 

"It's a $5 million fund and 
·it's out, it's completely · 
gone. There was no money, 
we couldn't accept (him). · 
Mercy has a lot of money. 
· "To me," she said, "this 
shows great cooperation be­
tween hospitals." 

University called a num­
ber of other San Diego hos­
pitals before calling Mercy, 
which agreed to accept 
Gutierrez, she said. 

Mercy spokesman Bailey 
University Hospital offi- Gallison confirmed that 

cers said the decision not to University administrators 
authorjze the ·transfer of had called Mercy's execu­
Olmos violated hospital pol- , ti:ve director, ·.Sister M. 
icy, and they ·promised a Joanne, asking that -they 
review of the incident with · admit Gutierrez. Although · 
Smith. Mercy has no special burn-
. A UniYersity Hospital_ ·treatment center, there is nothing u.1usual .in Mercy . spokeswoman said yester- tre tin b · tim G 1 ·day that the "problem. ot . a g urn VIC S, a-" ll d U . lison said. . i payment compe e m-

versity not to admit the 
Gutierrez boy. 

COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS,l837 HIGHLAND AVE.,NATIONAL 
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Racism charge "leveled .. 

at University Hospit"al 
By DARLA WELLES 

Charges of "racism and blatant 
disregard for human life" have been 
leveled at University Hospital by a 
member of the hospital's own com­
munity advisory board. 

Norma Freeman, who is also ad­
ministrator of the Chicano Commu­
~ty Health Center, made the allega­
tiOn following an incident Sunday 
night in which a neurosurgeon at the 
hospital refused to accept the trans­
fer of an injured Mexican-American 
youth from Community Hospital. 

"I realize this puts me . in an 
unusual position since I am on the 
advisory board," she said. "But I 
can't stand by and let this go. 

"In my view, this was a matter of 
racism and a blatant disregard for 
human life." · 

*Racism 
CONTINUED FROM B-1 

sponsibllity for the patient 
during transport. He· re­
ferred to the situation as 
practicing neurosurgery by : 

. telephone." 
While King denied that · 

race was an issue in the : 
incident, he conceded that 
what he termed "history'" 
may have been a contribut­
ing factor. That is, Univer­
sity officials feel that other 
hospitals in the area some­
times transfer patients not 
for medical reasons, but be­
cause · the patients are 
determined to be unable to 
pay for their care. 

He stressed that the hos­
pital is not a "charity hospi- · 
tal," but that it delivers 
care to patients who have 
no other means of paying. · 
The care is provided under 
contractual agreement with 
t~e county and through spe­
cJal state funds distributed 
to the University of Califor­
nia teaching hospitals by 
the UC system's board of 
regents. 

'!'he county contract, King 
sa1d, does not provide cov­
erage for transfer patients. 
It · is limited to emergency 
care, he said, and treat­
ment at another · hospital 

· prior to arrival at Universi­
ty precludes coverage. 

Freeman said yesterday that she 
wants the incident investigated by 
the local Medical Quality Review 
Board, of which she is also a mem­
ber. 

coming from Norma Freeman, who 
is on our advisory board and ~ows 
our policies." 

University Hospital director Shel­
don S. King said he is "astounded" 
by Freeman's allegations. 

The patient, George Olmos, 16, 
was in "very critical" condition 
today at Mercy Hospital, where he 
was taken after a sharp exchange 
between physicians at Community 

"That we didn't take the patient is 
a reality," King said. "The patient 
should have been brought here. That 
he wasn't, I'd say, was a matter of 
an error in physician's judgment. 
But to say it was a matter of racism 

and University. · 

astounds me. · 
· "1 don't sec how after 13 years of 

community service on a totally non­
discriminatory basis, one incident 
can be interpreted as representing a 
hospital policy of discrimination. 
And I'm totally astounded at this 

· Dr. Tonv Hartel of Community 
Hospital claims that. Dr. H.andy 
Smith of University refused the pa­
tient on the grounds that the hospital 
was "tired of being a dumping 
ground for illegal aliens." Smith 
denies that race was an issu~ . 

"Randy Smith is not a racist," 
King said. "He has told me that he 
was concerned about accepting rc-

- -But the county· -policies, 
King said, do not preclude 
the delivery of care to pa­
tients who have no means 
of paying for.their care. 

All patients brought to the 
hospital ii'i ' need of emer­

, gency care, he said, are 
treated. 

And the cost for providing 
that treatment runs into the 
millions each year, he said. 

He said that the hospital 
has provided $5 million 
~orth ·or care from the spe­
cial state funds during the 
past fiscal year. In addi­
tion, the cost for treatment 
not reimbursed by Medi­
l!are and Medi-Cal pro­
grams is expected to run to 
about $8 U)ilJion. And bad 
debts to about $2 million. 

King said the hospital 
does not break those figures 
down according to ethnicity 
or nationality. 

But he said that he has no 
'doubt -that · the hospital 
meets its responsibility for 
providing care to members 
of the minority community, 
regardiess of ability tO pay. 
· Figures contained in are­

port prepared by the hospi­
tal at the request of the 
community advisory board 
indicate the hospital's mi­
nority patient load exceeds 
the . minority population in 
the community at large. 

See RACISlff, B-6 

'/ 

. \ 
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IN 'lF.E . BITTED STATES DISTRICT CDURJ' 

FDR T"tlE SOUTHEI'.N DISTRICJ: OF 'rEX:"--.3 
L-'\REOO DIVISION 

l'-P..'RIA CARHEN OROONEZ and 
LUIS PL.~'ION ORDJNEZ 
a'1d all--SL"ililarly Situated, 

Plaintiffs 
v;;. 

X 
X 
X 
X 
r 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

CIVIL l..Cl'ION NO: 

l-ERCY H03PIT..Z\L OF LL\REOO, . INC., 
DZLTI\ AM3L"L,';i~CE SERVICE, 
GIT.B.ERIO ':.JIER:-"\, ERNES'IO FlORES , -

a11d MARY ADELE FUCHS 

Defendants 

-·· • • i.e, 

· ~·~ 

... _ ... ~ - ~ -:- . -
I. 

- -·~ .. INTRODo::TICN 
• • .. ~ 'l.· 

. - -. 

·1::-> 'Ihis action is brought pursuant to the Hill-Burton Act (Title VI, 

Hos:;::>i~ Survey and Construction Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. §§291 et. seq. a.;1d 
. : ... ~ •· - i 

Title "iYJ., r-~ational Health Planning ar..d Resources Developnent .P.ct of 1974, 

42 U.S.C. §300 et. ~-); the Civil Rights Act of 1871, 42 U.S.C. §§1981, 

1983, .ar:d 1985(3); t.~e Fifth and Fourteenth Arrendments to the U.S. Constitu­

tion; the Alien 'Ibrts Act-; 28 U.S.C. §1350; the Imr.igration and Nationality 

Act and _the U.S. Constitution, Article VI, Clause 2, Article I, Section 9; 

. -
and the law--s of the State of Texas. Plaintiffs were deniEd access to b~e 

defendant hospital and taken by force fran laredo, TexaS to a hospital in 

the Republic of f.Exico. 

.. . . II. 
. ----

. • ::= ....: 

JURISDICI'IO~ 

- 2. · 'lhis court has jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1331 (federal 

questliin); 28 U.S.C. §1343 (civil rights); and 28 U.S.C. §1350 (alien torts). 

'Ihe arcotmt in controversy exceeds $10, 000, exclusive of eosts. : 

3~ ·-. Declaratory and injunctive relief is authorized by 28 u.s.c. 

§§2201. al"ld 2202. Plaintiff further invokes this Court's pendant jurisdiction 
, 

to hear State claims. 

III. 

.·-... PARriES 

' · PL.iUNTIFF 

4. ; Plaintiff N:'\RIA CARlEN OROOi\!EZ is a c itizen of r1exico. On 

-- .... , _ ... ,.=. 

. ·.·-:::-Y' . 
.... ,.:$'41 
--- ~..6£:!--

- --_......._...___~~---
-----------~·-· - -- - ---- - -
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· ·--. --:-- : ·' -, .:: ..... . .. 
-

~- ... •'-- .::. ~ . -;.-.-.-.. .. :. ... _-. . -

• • , J- ' "7"1' 

January 13, 1980, plaintiff was a resident of Laredo, '\t~ebb Cow!ty, 
.• 

Te..xas • . -: -

5. Plaintiff LOIS PLA'lOt~ OROONEZ is a citizen of tlte Unitoo St.:tlcs 

and is . the minor child of pla.:L1tiff MARIA CZ\R.'1EN O:RDJ.~Z. 

CIASS ACTION 

6. -: Plaintiff NARIA CAR.'1EN ORDONEZ brings this cause as a class . .. ..,_. 

action ·pursuant to Rule 23 (b) (2) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 
' ' --- ~ ,.tl. • • • ... -4. ... • • • • • 

on behalf of herself and all others similarly situated; as follCMs: 
- ' ;._._ - ... ~ .. :. 

l~;._~l. All indigent .. forclgn -born i:-esidentS of -Webb County, Texas 
~~~~::~ . :·· :: - · -~ • . :r- •• . • : f•. :: :. ... ~~- --: ·. ·- .. _ . . . . . 

eligihl~:· for I!ill-Burto~ or energeneY hOSpital care and derd.ed such care 
; ' , ...; . .:... . . . . . .. . . 

- - - -~ .._, ... .. ···· -· ·-- -~ - ~ .. _, -· .. -. . ~.- - . .. .. ··· -·- -- · 
;-1 ·:;}!'~-· - :-- -. ~ .. ~ :- •'-.!,··;- :,_ · - · -~ - ~ ;"' F"' '-" '·~ : -:. ; -- ~· - '!- -

because ·of the unlawful: r)ra~tic~ __ of def_endarits MEOCY HOSPITAL, FLORE'S and 
: .~.;~.. ... . ; -:: . _, __ ~ -: - -- . 

. ~·-..., . · :•." - , · ·-. ... 
": i' '~;~ . _~,: _-

... ·- . . . --- ·.- ~ : ...... ·<: .. 
~ : ; .. -~ ...: .. ..-·:- ·. ·-

~-- :..-.-~; _;. .. . ~ . . . .. ... .. _.. .. . ' • 

~-<~:2. All foreign rorn persons admitted to defendant t-1ERCY HOSPITAL --· · ~ · .-. ~_-::;_.•-.::~ -. ·..,...; ~_ ..... .. ,.. .. . . • ' . ~ · 

for emergency care and similarly transferred without notice and inforrred 
··':"5 '_ .. _.-r:t~ 

- . -· . . ('~- - - . - . 
consent_~t:o the Republic · of~ Mexico. : 

.:: ~~:r.~ 

c-;i~J The class is s~ nurerous that joinder of all members is impracticable. 

'lhere· a.iie questions of law and fact corrrcon to the class. 'Ihe claims of the 
• ?-~- - ,. · 

.... _.. ~7-~: · "" 

named plaintiff are typical of the claims of the class and plaintiff 
.40 _: 7;~-~ 

!1ARIA ~12N OROONEZ will fairly arld acieciuately protect the interests of 
•.. :_. 

--- . ~ - ~ 

the class . . , 
-~. :~f:f 
s.- ~~ The defendants have acted or refused to act on grou.l'lCls generally 

-~2~;~~:- -- ..... · ·- .. 

applicable to the class, thereby making appropriate injunct..i ve and 
. . :;:: _;,~_ - . -
·.·:. ... , .~i:. . ... . -

declaratory relief with respect to the class as a whole • 
. ·.:· ~~;;·f;. 

•· . .. i-~~ 

": . ·~i~ DEFENDANTS 
. - .. ·:-.~~ - .... 

_ g ~-::i Defer1dant £v1ERCY HOSPITAL OF IAREOO is a publicly supfOrted hospital 

which ·.~-~es Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
-.:.- ;'-:: : ·~-

10 • . ;_. Defendant MARY ADElE Ft:.OIS is a I!'l6tlber of the Governing Board of 

Mercy. Hospital of Laredo. She is a resident of Laredo, Webb County, T~:as • 
. :. . -. ~~~~ 

11. ' Defenda.:1t ERNES'IO H. FIDRES, JR., is the administrator of !,4,erc~.{ 

Hospi~ of Taredo and is resfOnsible for nanaging and directing the 

affairs .;of the hospital. He -,is a resident of laredo, Webb County, Te.v.as. 
' · 

12~ ~~ ·: Defendant DELTA AMBUI11NCE SERVICE is an a:rrbulance company which 

9rcnides arrtbula.11ce service to residents of laredo, Webb Cormty , Texas. It 
• · · "'! . 

. - ___........,..,.,:. - --- ... - ----- ------ -- - -- - -- . - ----- - .. - . .. -- ---- -

_ ~: ~~---~~ .~- -~~-_- -:_. _ is· :·.~~~---~~~,~~1~~~~ -- -~~2it;~~;-~t:~~if.c::-~~~~I£~d::~-~-:i±diE·~~.: . :.~ 
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·•·· .... .,. 
. -.~ .. ~-

Service. He resides in L:rredo, \'lebb Cou.'1ty, Texas. 

IV • 

- ···--~~ : 
. ~ .· . ST!l..TEMENT OF THE CASE 

14.-· ~- On January 13, 1980 1 plaintiff WilliA CARMEN OROONEZ was taken 
... -; .. 

by a City of Laredo Fire Department arr.bulance to defendant MERCY HOSPI'ITlL 
. . . 

OF I.AREOO I hereinafter referred. to as HOSPITAL. Plaintiff Y.Jas in labor 

and was · .about to give b~. to her fifth child. 
·.:( 

15. -; Ufx:ln a.....'"Tival at deferrlant HOSPITAL, plaintiff MAHIA CARr-lEN ORIXJNEZ 

wo..s e..~ed· by nurses employed by the HOSPITAL. Plaintiff's rrother and 

aunt, Elvira Gonzalez and Horencia Guerrero, who accamparlied plaintiff, 
• •• ' <( · • ._ • :( ~ • I 

were ~ted to the admitting office . . Plaintiff's rrother and aunt inforrrr.& 

defendarit HOSPITAL employees that plaintiff was indigent and an undocumented 
. . . _, 

citizen .of I-1ericu, residing in Laredo, Texas. 
:- .. -:-:., 

lEi.··~ r.:.espite the i.mninent birth of ther child, plaintiff Has derlied further 
•' 

adrission to defendant HosPITAL. Defendant HOSPITAL errployees called 
.... ~~ 
·=--.:.· ·..; ~ 

defendant \i'IERA and DELTA AMBtJI.J\NCE SERVICE and ordere::l such defendants 
•••• _-:~~- __ '""!~ __ 

-.... ~...... .... . . 

tran.spoit plaintiff to the Hospital Civil, Nuevo Laredo, Tarnaulipas, 1-"..exico. 
- ~- :· 

l'i~ -·~- ~vit.~out notifying. plaintiff of the transfer and without her per-
. I 

. ~ . -

rrissian, plaintiff MARIA c:.AR-1EN OROONEZ was carried by defendant HOSPITAL .· 
· ·J • ! • . 

employees to defe..'ldant DELTA's ambulance and was forcibly taken from 
. ~. -- . 

defendant HOSPITAL to the Hospital Civil by defendants DELTA and VIERZ\. 

Without ~l~Nful authority and against the consent of plaintiff OROONEZ, · 

defenc1iults willfully detained plaintiff until defendants had actively and 
-~ .. -,_:_: 

forcibly transt:orted plaintiff from the United States. In carrying out 

their urilawful detention of plaintiff, defendants willfully and maliciously 

assaulted plaintiff HZ\RIA C..L\..~-1El.~ ORIXNEZ. 

18~ · -· During t.'r-te course of t."l-le transfer a.'ld before arriving at the 

Hospi~ Civil, plaintiff delivered her c.'1ild, plaintiff LUIS PLA'I'CX-J OROO~·ZZ. 

Plaintiff 1'1P:.I"U: • .!\ ClU\..~ OROONEZ has suffered errotional distress, erPba...rrass-

rrent, and fear for her physical safety and that of her child. Because of 

defendant's conduct, plaintiff Lt,"'IS PIA'IDN ORDJNEZ has sufferE.-d and \·:ill 

suffer injury in establishing and proving his United States citizenship. 

19. Pursuant to Title VI:,, Hospital Su.....--vey and ConS.trJ.ction Act of 

1964 (Hill-Burton l\-.ct), 42 U.S. C. §§291 et. seq., and the National Health 

Planning ~~d Resotrrces Act of 1974, 42 U.S.C. §§300 et. seq., def~~dant 

.... -R - ~_:~~ ,' 0 0 ·-

-- ~- -,._ ~:-! .. ~~=·z-~=·- ·-·. 
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HOSPITAL has received federal fim.ding fran the l'Jnited States U=part:rrent 

of Health, E:lucation and Welfare in excess of $4,979,000. In return 

for suCh fu..1J.s, defencbnt HOSPITAL made assurances that it would provide 

a reasona!::>le level' of uncar~ated care to needy persons nnd assure that 

hospital services •.·JC>Uld be rr.ade available to the e11.tire comnuni ty. 

20. · Defendant HOSPITAL hu.s received duri."1g 1979 $85,000 from the Cit::' 

of Iare.Cb, Texas. D=fendant HOSPITAL, in return for such contribution 

has picmisai ·to provide hospital care for p:>...rsons unable t.o pay. In addition, 
' ' 

defendant HOSPITAL has received during 1979 $135,000 from the County of ~!ebb, 

Defendant HOSPITAL, FWRES 

and .FtJ.~ are obligated_· pursuant to Ar+..icle 4434a of the Texas Civil Statutes 
. . :" · .. :~ ~--~- . . :{ · ~·: -~~~: _ ·~ .. - -~-i} .. .":. . 

to provide hospital care-and . treatment in all emergency cases. 
·. :_~ ~- }~~'!: · ·· · .... :I~·~:"':i ,;:·,~ !"::: · -. ~ . -; . L)f~:z ·-:·•· . . . · . ... . • , . :.._ :-

·. 2~~i; . During all times .mentioned herein, defendants HOSPITAL, FWRES 
:-o>;.:;::~:r: ·-- -- .. _ • . : • ,-~ .. r-. _, . ~ . 

. . ·- - · ~- --·:"' · :... ... :.:...:. : ·~ ..::.· _ ;:_ 3-··.i- . . . -· - . . 

and Fu::HS have separately· and in -concerti. acted under color of state law, 
.· ~~~ J '~: .:·-":" ... ·. . .; ' ~ -.' . .._:, . . ' .. ' 

custoffi;;·O.rclinances, . usages:;·: and regulations of the State of Texas and Coun~.f 

. : ~ ~-~./~~ ~ =.·7.~ .. : -~: · ~ • ., ~ ~~<-:. :· .:: ·~ . . . '\. . 
of tv~;, Said defe.11dan:ts? separatelY; ·aJ?rl in concert engaged in conduct to 

} ' ~ ~-

the -~:~ of plaintiffs; ''··de~ivirig ::Plamtiffs of ·the rights, privileges, 

~: ,~-~*~ ·.( : J • •• : - .. 

and irmnlnities secured. plaintiffs by ;the ·Fourteenth Arcendment to the u.s . 
. .. ~- .: ·~~r. . . ~ -= 

- ' -,. 
Constitqtion and the Civil- Rights Act of 1871. Fu.-rthemore, defenda11.ts 

- - . ~ ! 
· :.-. 

. . ..... 
conspired to detain and forcibly transport plaintiffs for the purpose of 

.. ·- ........ ~ ,. 

deprh~ plaintiffs of equal protection and due process of the laws . 
. .... r .. ..;. . 

. 22 ~·-, ~- · D=fendants have· violated the intent and p1.1--rposes of the Irmtigratiori 
. ... . 

.... }-~.::. . . . . --. ·--- -
and Na9:~nality Act, 8 u.s.c. §§1101 ·et. ~-, and the treaties of the 

. " r': . 

United · States, by forcibly taking plaintiffs from the Un.i. ted States to 
.,. - -~~ -· :. . " "''( 

the Republic of I'-Exico. 
,,; ,·~··'f?, 

23~:~~ Plaintiff MARIA CARHEN OROONEZ filed an administrative ccr.plain.t 
~-=~-~·~· .. ; . . ... -

with t:.he ~.:rr.ited States Department of Health and Human Services on 1-.pril 8, 1980 
"!".-. ~ ~~ .--.. .. 

'Ihe Attorney General has not brought suit for canpliance • 
. ~.- .. r:r 

. . -·,;._ 

v. 

CI:AIMS FOR RELIEF 

FIRST CLAD1 

24~ Dy forcibly detaining plaintiffs and transporting them to the 

Republic of !·e<ico \"ithout plaintiffs' consent, defendants have deprived 

plaintiffs of their right to due process of law. 

~~---:.~- ·c:·,,_. 
.. .. -. __ ·- .:::... 

-.- - - - :;.·n :. ..:~·").,.;c.. -...... 
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25. 'lhis actlon , taken by t.'-le defenda."1ts HOSPIT.;!\L, FJ.DP.ES , HJD 

!-1!\RY ADELE FUQIS , u.l'lder color of state la'''' depri v c:,-.J. plaintiff s of thc=i r 

rights. ~as protected by the Fifth and Fourteenth Amenc':hrents to the U.S. 

• < 

Constitution and the Civil Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. §1983. 

SECOND CLAIM 

26. >;· Defendants' action was taken to deny medical care and treat:rrent 

... ... .. _ ; 

tx:> plaintiff HARIA CARMEN ORIXNEZ and force her from the United States 

.. .. 
solely because of her alienage. Defendants have thereby denied plaintiff 

her rights to equal protection of the laws. 

· 27. <- Defer1dants ·have violated plaintiff's rights as protected by the 

Fourteent."'"' A1~ndme.11t to the U.S. Constitution and the Civil Rights Act, 

42 Q.S.C. §1981. 

'IHIRD ~.D1 

28. By c::mspiring one with the other to deny rredical ser,rices a, !d. 

treatment to plaintiff MARIA CA..~·1EN OROONEZ aT'ld forcibly taking plaintiff 

to Mexico, solely because of plaintiff's alienage, defendants have deprivG-:1 

plaintiff of her rights to equal protection of the laws and equal privileges 

and imnuni ties u."1der the lav:s. 

29. Defend.J.z1ts have violated plaintiffs rights as protected by the 

Fourteent'l Arrendment and the Civil Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. §1985(3). 

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

30. _' Defendants wrongfully detained plaintiff MARIA CARMEN OROONEZ 

...... _ \. 

against ,her will tmtil defendants had succeeded in transporting plaintiff 

....... 
to the Republic of ~..exico. · 

31. D2fenc1ants have violated pla;intiff' s rights under the laws of 

the State of Te..xas in that she was falsely irrprisoned by defendants. 

32. In ca2-rying out t.'lcir i\Tongful . dete:~tion· of plaintiff, 

1-1.2\R.IA CAP_\ ]]\ OPillNEZ , defendants further violated plaintiff's rights as 

protected by the laws of the State of Texas i..'l that defe.'1dants as saul ted 

plaintiff. 

SIXTH CIAIH 

33;:: By forcibly taking plaintiffs to the Republic of t·lexico, defendam:..s 

1 -~-:· -.··- .. : 

... 

,; _\: .. • -!!:.;. .. - .-: ~ • .i:-

------------ --- - ~~--------------------~----~-- -~-----
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have violated the intent and ptrrp:)se of the LTTmigration and Nationalit'J 

Act, 8 U.S .c. §.§1101 , et. seq., and the Constitution of the United States, 

Article VI, Cl ause 2 aT'ld Article I, Section 9. 

SEVENTH CI.Ail1 

34. · Defendants HOSPITAL, FLORES, and r.wzy ADELE . FLUIS, were requirerl 

to o:xnply \dth t he requirE!n2nts of the Hill-Burton Act and the federal 

regulations promulgated thereLIDder. Such defe.'"ldants b.ave violated t."'le 

Act and its nx-rulations by: 

_ ... a. Failing to provide hospital services to all 
.,>:5 persons residing in the service area; 

··: , ___ b. 
..... .. : ··J 

_.. _;: _4.:::;; 
.. ,; ~· ,,.:.. 

.• • • • .J. 

Lc>~Co 
~ ... 

·' :;i:d. 
:-.. _;-: 1' 

.• It _, :· .. 

.... ··:: 
-:· .. 

· ··-~ 

Denying ·services to indigents residing in the 
service · area because of alienage; 

Denying emargency services to indigent alie11s; and 

Taking emergency patientS to facilities in the 
Republic of Mexico without prior consent of the 
patient and a m:rlical determination of the risk to 
the patient. · ·-~ 

35~· -'.-: Plaintiff 1-1ARIA CARMEWORI::CNEZ suffered great physical and mental 

injury·'c~s a result of -the violations and .is entitled to reCL.ress pursuant 

-· .. ~ '\. : . 
to the · Hill-Burton Act. 

VI. 

WHEREFO!\E, plaintiffs respectfully pray for the follONing relief: 

A: ·:.:~ That the court enter a declaratory judgr:ent that defendants' acts, 
.. ~- -~ 

:r:;olicies, and practices canplained herein violate the rights of plaintiffs ,/ 

secured by the Civil Rights Act of 1871, 42 U.S.C. §§1981, 1983, 1985(3); 

the Fifth a;.d Fourteenth Am:ndments to the United States Constitution; 
... ... 

the Imnigration and Nationality Act and the U.S. COnstitution, Article VI, 

Clause 2 -and Ar~cle _I, Section 9; the Hill-Burton Act; and the laws of 
~.:~'=;\. ~-·.·· ~ 

the State of 'I'exas; 

B._':-~: That the Court issue an injunction pennanently enjoiriing 

... ~~- 1. defendants )•!EICY HOSPITAL, FIDRES, and FCCHS from denying 

hospital care to foreign bom residents of Webb COunty, Texas; 

defendants from trans:r:;orting foreign bom persons taken and 

or admitted to defendant MERCY HOSPITAL to the Republic of .r-t=xico without 

notice to such persons, \.;rithout their infonned consent; and wit.l-}out a 

prior nedical determination as to the risk to the person. 

' · 

. , _._,7.., 

~. : ·:-; 
~-=~-~== - -- --~-~=-~===-=·==-::...:~.:..~:::: . 

•• _...._ """0.~ .... :_ -·· ·-·· 

-.~--.~~, ,,;;:- ... . .· :- : .. --=::; <:;;,·;;."E~;;:.~:_.,;ii~-.~~__,.;"'-..: .. _#.;.-~~·~:.· "..:;:;.;:.,~.:.·.-:,d'.;.-~ .•. ~, .. -:;_, .,.,-.~~. r"- ·~::.; : ~--:-~-==-,., C..~,.::t.~=~-=~- "- ! §.f~~:Iri~ 
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.. 
C. 'l'hat plaintiff I--t"tffiiA. CA.~ OR.IXNEZ have judgment for damages 

in the am~un~ of $100,000.00; 

'· n. Tf,;.at plaintiff LUIS PIATCN OP.IX:NEZ have judgment for dcunages in 

the amount of $50,000.00; 

·_-E. That plaintiffs be awarded reasonable attorneys fees pursuant to 

42 u.s.c. §1988; and 

.. 

-·:F. That the Court grant any and all relief deemed just and appropriate . 

..... ~.- L~ 
. ' ' . i.• 

. ·. . .. -~ ' 

. -... . ... 

· · · ~ : ~~!·_r~· 

..-r •• -

.. -" 

. .... ;·: 

.. 
.. . ,.... 

.-'--. · ~ 

~ ... 

.. : ~· 

-~--·-~t: 

. ) 

-. -_·; _ ·: 

. ,• 

~ - ... 

-;.: ~ .,..~ ..... . 
... -- -.:. . -

' . . -· 
' ' · 

:· " 

.... .. . . . . 

. : .. ,, 

.... - :· 

Pespec'"Jull y sul:rni tted, 

LEE J. 'I'E:RAN . 
'IEXAS RUPAL LEGAL AID, INC • 

1719 MA.TAMJFOS 
P.O • . BOX 888 . 
U..BEOO, TEXAS 78040 
512-727-5191 . 

• .!. - ~ •• _..;.:;... _ _ 

LINDA.R. YANEZ . 
TEXAS RJ"FAL LEGAL AID, INC. 

· 1154 E. ELIZABETH, SUI'IE SOl 

BRCM"NSVILLE, TEXAS 78520 

512..:546-5558 
: :> : • -~ ..,.- • • • 

'V'II.M1\ S, MARI'INEZ 

MJRRIS J. BAIJ:ER 
!'lE}O:OIN-.AMERICAN LEGAL DEFENSE AND 

'E.OOCATICNAL FUND 
28 GEARY S'l'REET, 6TH FLOOR 

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFOPNIA 94108 

J01l£JUIN G. A~'T\ 

JOSE GARZA 
NO:FMA V. SOLIS 

MEXICAN-AMERICAN LEGAL DEFENSE AND 

EOOCATICNAL FUND 
201 N. ST. MARY'S S1'RE:E·r 

517 PETroi..Eill-1 CCl~RCE BUILDING 

SJ..N ANTCNIO I 'IEXAS 7 820 5 

512-224-5476 

BY: 

~ · ATIDRNEY R PIAIIDIFFS 

-. 
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FOR ThMED IA TE RELEASE 

March 7, 1981 

CONrACf: 

Antonio Bustamante 
(602) 884-5820 (day) 

623-9461 (night) 

HANIGAN SENTENCE MIST CCNPORT WITH JUSTICE 

Tucson, AZ--Today' s press conference was called to address 

our concerns over the upcoming sentencing of Patrick Hanigan, 

who on February 23, 1981, was convicted of violating the Hobbs 

Act by robbing and torturing three tmdocurnented Mexican fann-

workers, Manuel Garcia, Eleazar Ruelas and Bernabe Herrera. 

U.S. District Court Judge Richard Bilby will sentence Hanigan 

in Tucson on April 6, 1981. 

Violations of the Hobbs Act carry a maximum penalty of 

20 years imprisonment and a $10,000.00 -fine. However, the 

defendant was found guilty on three counts (one for each 

victim) and the rnaxinrum penalty in this case wou.1d actually 

be 60 years and $30,000.00. 

We have no way of knowing \vhat kind of sentence Judge 

Bilby is inclined to prescribe. Moreover, "'e do not deem it 

appropriate to invade his judicial province by advocating a 

specific term of years or fine. However, because of the 

unfortunate history underlying· similar brutality cases, 

--MJRE--
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we feel compelled to speak out. We hope, in the name of justice, 

that the sentence meted out is comnensurate with the extreme 

gravity of the atrocities committed. · 

No event in recent history more accurately justifies our 

apprehensions than the the Jose Campos Torres case of Houston, 

Texas. On May 5, 1977, Torres, a Vietnam veteran, was arrested 

for a simple disturbance in a local bar. Instead of routinely 

booking and holding him, six Houston police officers decided to 

teach Torres some "respect" for the law and sadistically beat 

him unconscious. Not satisfied with the brutal punishment they 

administered, the coward! y assailants threw their victim's body 

into the bayou where he drowned. 

Three of the policemen were indicted for this senseless 

rurder in state court only because one yotmg officer who witnes­

sed the incident refused to continue covering up for his veteran 

colleagues. This rookie broke the ''buddy code" by turning state's 

witness and testifying against his fellow officers. As a result, 

three of Torres' killers were convicted on misdemeanor charges of 

criminally negligent homicide instead of the actual crime commit­

ted: first degree rurder. 

An all white state jury assessed a one year term of incar­

ceration--not in the penetentiary--but in the local jail. In 

addition, the officers were each fined the ludicrous amount of 

$1.00. Adding insult to injury, the jurors then proceeded to 

probate both the sentence and the fine, with the result that 

Torres' murderers were released without ever serv]ng a day in 

jail. 

The sense of rutrage endured by the Hispanic community over 

the state jury's "sentence" defies articulation. The coJIIllUility 

demanded federal intervention, because as so many times in the 

past, the state proved callously tmwilling to protect the human 

rights of Chicanos. Ruben Sandoval, a reputed San Antonio civil 

--M)RE--

---·---·--- -
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rights attorney, was enlisted to lead the fight, and finally in 

December, 1977, the Justice Department armotm.ced it would pros­

ecute four of Torres' nrurderers for violating his civil rights. 

Federal prosecutors succeeded in securing a conviction of 

three policemen. However, racism still prevailed. Ross Sterling, 

the presiding U.S. District Court Judge, tm.conscionably sentenced 

the three to one and ten year sentences--all of which he also 

probated. In other words, the convicted officers were spared 

having to serve any time in the penetentiary. 

Not only did the federal judge endorse the bigotry of the 

Texas state jUry", he also broke the law. The officers were con­

vic~ed of a felony carrying a maxinu.m penalty of life in prison. 

In such circumstances, the law requires a sentence of more than 

one year. Justice Department lawyers appealed the illegal sen­

tence and ultimately prevailed upon the U.S. Court of Appeals 

for the Fifth Circuit to reverse the sentence and remand to the 

federal trial judg~ with orders to impose a new sentence. The 

appeals court judges expressed grave concern over Judge Sterling's 

lenient sentence. 

Notwithstanding the Fifth Circuit's express manifestation of 

concern, and in one of the most shameful episodes of American 

criminal jurisprudence; Judge Sterling annotm.ced a new sentence 

of one year and ONE DAY! Given an opportunity for parole, this 

meant the officers would probably serve only three months or so 

in a minimum security, "country club" facility. 

We could cite example after example of similar sentencing 

shams which rather than vindicate our civil rights, serve as 

judicial approval of the violence visited upon not only our com­

numi ty, but other minority groups in ·this country. 

We wish to direct Judge Bilby's attention to the abuse of 

discretion for which some of his brethren are responsible. We 

ask that he be sensitive to the destructive racism whiCh has 

shamed · and tarnished an otherwise magnificent legal system. 

--END--

------- -- --- -- ------
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The attached is a Memorandum in support of convening 

a new Grand Jury in the matter of the death of JOSE SINOHUI , JR. 

on July 2 , 1977 at the hands of then South Tucson Police Officer 

CHRISTOPHER DEAN. This request was discussed at a meeting 

between Justice Department Officials, including Judge Renfrew and 

the undersigned Sinohui family attorney and others represent i ng 

the Justice Department, members of Congress , and groups interest-

ed in justice in this case. At that time, it was agreed by Judge 

Renfrew that he would make the final decision on the question of 

convening a new Grand Jury, and that that decision would be 

given top priority within the Justice Department and would be 

resolved upon an expedited basis. 

------------- --· - -- --

------- - ------
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

HISTORY OF THE CASE 

Jose Sinohui, Jr. was killed by a shot fired from former 

south Tucson Police Officer Christopher Dean's 45 caliber weapon 

on July 2, 1977. The deceased was, in accordance with police 

orders, proceeding away from the scene of a disturbance in which 

he had no involvement when he was shot in the back by Christopher 

Dean. Dean fired seven shots in the direction of Sinohui's 

vehicle, including the fatal shot, but later testified that he 

was merely shooting at the tire of the vehicle. Eyewitness testimo y 

revealed that there was no justification for Dean's actions in 

firing the shots and that, furthermore, the fatal shot was fired 

at close range and was carefully aimed at Jose Sinohui's -back. 

Immediately after Dean was cleared by an all white 

state court jury on homicide charges in January of 1978, the 

Sinohui family requested that the Federal Government intervene 

to see that justice was done in this case which had become a 

highly visible case of police brutality in the State of Arizona, 

the Southwest and the nation. 

It was not until July of 1979 that the Federal Government 

finally announced that a Grand Jur; would be convened in the case 

to consider whether Civil Rights charges should be filed against 

Dean, who had been terminated from the City of South Tucson's 

Police Force by that time. Evidence was produced· in front of the 

Grand Jury in the form of live testimony from eyewitnesses and 

experts involved in the investigation of the case. Many documents 

were shown to the Grand Jury. At least one expert witness, Mr. 

Larmour, was cross-~~amined by the government prosecutors involved 

in the proceeding. It can be assumed that the voluminous eye-

witness testimony conce~ing the incident was contradictory since 

it included, presumably, Dean's testimony and that of his fellow 

officer, David Novotny. Since the Justice Department announced 

-------~-=· ~- --~ , ===========-=---~-.::;:~.:......-_ :::-_- -
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-----=---

that the purpose of the Grand Jury at the time it was convened was 

not to render an indictment but merely to investigate the totality 

of the circumstances, it is assumed that there was no attempt by 

the Justice Department to. marshal the evidence in such a way as 

to explain the contradictions involved in the testimony of the 

numerous eyewitnesses, including Dean and Novotny and those who 

had no motive to falisfy who had previously gone on record as 

indicating there was no justification for Dean's actions. This 

gives rise to the question, why after the Justice Department had 

the case under consideration for a year and a half did it deem 

it appropriate to convene an investigative Grand Jury? It should 

be noted that it is the general practice of the United States 

Attorney's Office in Arizona to provide grand juries with the 

testimony of only one witness, usually a border patrol agent or 

F.B.I agent. This fact leads one to the conclusion that the 

Justice Department had no intention to obtain an indictment for 

civil rights violations in this case when it announced that the 

Grand Jury would "investigate" the case. This abundance of 

prosecutorial caution has led to a belief that the Justice Depart-

ment is acting as a defense attorney in this matter rather than a 

vigorous prosecutor. It is well known that there are plenty of 

qualified defense attorneys in the United States who would be 

willing to represent police officers charged with Civil Rights 

violations. It is submitted that the Justice Department should 

have taken a much more vigorous role in the prosecution of this 

case from the very early stages. 

After many months of delay in obtaining an indictment 

from the Grand Jury which heard the evidence in August of l9i9, 

the civil wrongful death action which had been filed by the Sinohui 

family resulted in a Judgment in their favor and against Christophe 

Dean and the South Tucson Police Department in March of 1979. The 

state court judge, Judge Ben Birdsall, who tried the case, found 

-2-
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in favor of the Sinohui family in the amount of $150,000.00 

compensatory damages against both Dean and South Tucson, and 

further found in favor of the Sinohuis and against Dean in the 

amount of $50,000.00 in punitive damages as a result of his 

extreme misconduct. Further, the judge made specific findings 

of fact and conclusions of law which made it clear that Dean was 

guilty of violating Jose Sinohui's Civil Rights when he unjustifi­

aPly shot him in the back. Notwithstanding this clear and 

unambiguous finding by a respected member of the Arizona judiciary, 

the Justice Department delayed until October 17, 1980, to come back 

before the Grand Jury, some fifteen months after the evidence had 

been presented, to close out the case. It is our understanding 

that witness summaries were presented to the Grand Jury at that 

time, and the proceedings lasted a total of four hours, which 

represents only a fraction of the time that was taken to present 

the voluminous eyewitness testimony fifteen months earlier. The 

proceedings which took place on October 17th came days before the 

final transcripts of the civil trial were completed by the court 

reporters who had worked that case. 

It was understood by those close to the case, in light of 

Judge Renfrew's statements in May of 1980, that the department 

would not appear before the Grand Jury to close out the case until 

the civil transcripts had been fully considered. Thus, the 

appearance before the Grand Jury, only days before important 

evidence was readied for consideration, has perplexed the under­

signed as well as others who are knowledgeable of the case. The 

appearance made by the Justice Department in turning its back upon 

relevant and important evidence, in the form of civil trial 

testimony from Dean, Novotny, a respected toxicologist named Ray 

Morano, and Sergeant Olsen, chief homicide investigator, has 

confirmed that the Justice Department is not interested in Civil 

Rights cases concerning minorities. 

~3-
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l The civil trial testimony of Dean and Novotny revealed 

2 numerous contradictions in their prior testimony and brings out 

3 the important point that Dean and Novotny had spent hours together 

4 immediately after the shooting working on their police reports 

5 back at the South Tucson Police Station. Indeed, Novotny drove 

6 Dean back to the South Tucson Police Station immediately after 

7 the shooting. Mr. Morano has conducted thousands upon thousands 

8 of tests of blood-alcohol readings. He works with the City of 

9 Phoenix Police Department and was independent of both the Tucson 

10 Police Department crime lab and the Tucson coroner, who worked 

11 together in analyzing the occular fluid taken from the deceased 

12 after his death. Mr. Morano testified that the blood sample 

13 which he obtained from the Coroner's Office indicated that at the 

14 time of Jose Sinohui's death, there was no alcohol in his blood-

15 stream. This finding contradicted the findings of the Tucson 

16 Police Department, a police department whose conduct had been 

17 called into question by the incident. Mr. Morano was not able 

18 to understand why the Coroner's Office sent the occular fluid 

19 to the Tucson Police Department without testing it at its own 

20 facility and was further perplexed by the failure of the Tucson 

21 Police Department and the Coroner to test the deceased's blood 

22 for its alcohol content, which is a much more common test than 

23 the occular fluid test which was administered. Mr. Morano's 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

testimony was given pursuant to an offer of proof made by the 

plaintiffs after the civil judge ruled that the other parties were 

not given adequate notice that Mr. Morano would testify. As the 

state criminal trial transcripts reveal, Dean's defense .includes 

a heavy attack on Jose Sinohui personally for being "drunk" at 

the time of the shooting, and his attorneys have used the tainted 

Tucson Police Department occular fluid evidence to convince the 

triers of fact that Dean's highly improbable story of self-defense 

and fleeing felon must be true. This highly prejudicial evidence 

-4-
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1 was not countered in front of the Federal Grand Jury by Mr. Morano' 

2 findings, and it is believed that his findings must be considered 

3 in order for the Federal Grand Jury to render a credible decision. 

4 The conclusion that the Federal Grand Jury forgot relevant 

5 evidence by the time it received its briefing by United States 

6 Attorney Mic :ael Hawkins, is inescapable. Mr. Hawkins' attempts 

7 to summarize the testimony of the witnesses clearly prejudiced 

8 the proceedings inasmuch as the Grand Jurors had heard live eye-

9 witness testimony previously, had been allowed to forget that 

10 testimony in the intervening fifteen month time period, and then 

11 had been confronted with less than verbatim accounts of the 

12 witness testimony. 

13 At the time that the Sinohui case was placed before the 

14 Federal Grand Jury, the Hanigan case was set for Grand Jury 

15 consideration. In a very short period of time, in contrast to the 

16 treatment of the Sinohui case, the Justice Department obtained 

17 indictments of the Hanigan brothers . These indictments and the 

18 ensuing trial were accompanied by highly prejudicial publicity 

19 from sources including the local Tucson media, which in large 

20 part attacked hispanics for having sought indictments in the 

21 Hanigan case, and to a fairly substantial extent, the Sinohui 

22 case as well. 

23 Further adverse publicity followed the Sinohui civil 

24 . Judgment awarded by Judge Birdsall when the punitive damages 

25 portion of the Judgment was paid through Dean's deeding of his 

26 home over to the Sinohuis. The local press treated this collec-

27 tion process as something that should give rise to great sympathy 

28 in favor of Mr. Dean and made the story front page news. No 

29 mention was made of the fact that Dean's insurer did not cover 
i 
I 

30 

31 

32 

the punitive damages by reason of 

arise out of the willful, wanton, 

It is our understanding that the 

the fact that punitive damages jl 
extreme misconduct of a defendan . 

Grand Jurors were in no way 

-5-
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1 insulated from this extremely prejudicial publicity, and the entire 

2 process was thereby tainted. 

3 The decision to obtain the transcripts of the civil trial 

4 testimony was not made by the Justice Department until July of 

5 1980, nine months after the first portion of the civil trial 

6 transcripts became available, and four months after the final 

7 decision was reached by Judge Birdsall in the case. It is unknown 

s to the undersigned why the Federal Government, in a case of this 

9 magnitude, was not able to obtain all of the civil trial trans-

10 cripts during the period of July, 1980, through October 17, 1980. 

11 This inability to accomplish obtainable goals has also led to the 

12 belief that Justice Department has not vigorously sought justice 

13 in this case. Then, after waiting four months for transcripts 

14 which should have been obtained immediately, the Justice Departmen 

15 decided to go back before the Grand Jury after a fifteen month 

16 lag, only a few days before all of the relevant civil trial 

17 transcripts were completed. Even discounting the four month delay 

18 
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in obtaining the transcripts, there is no reasonable explanation 

for the eleven month delay that preceded the decision to obtain 

the transcripts. While it has become a cliche to say that justice 

delayed is justice denied, no formulation of words is more descrip 

tive of the history of this case when the role of the Justice 

Department is considered. 

BASIS FOR PROSECUTION 

The elements of the case for prosecution for the depri­

vation of Jose Sinohui's Civil Rights can be made out in a very 

substantial way under the facts and law relevant in this case. 

Dean's defense that he shot to stop a fleeing felon is not only 

totally unsubstantiated by any of the credible witnesses but is 

not available to him even under his version of the facts. Dean 

testified at the civil trial ~~at he was aware that he could only 

-6-
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fire upon a fleeing felon ~ ~ last resort if absolutelv necessarv. 

~· transcript of Dean's civil trial testimony at pages 98 and 99. 

Accord, former Arizona Revised Statutes Section 13-461 which was 

in effect as of the date of the subject killing and which can be 

found in the Appendix to former Title XIII, which is located in 

Volume 5(a) of the Arizona Revised Statutes, at page 716. A copy 

of that section is attached for your easy reference as Exhibit "A". 

It is clear that the state law provided that only those homicides 

which are "necessarily committed" can be justified under Arizona 

law. Dean further testified that the absolutely necessary standar 

was a part of his departmental regulations in existence as of the 

date of the killing. It seems clear that the words "absolute" 

and "last resort" add nothing to the word "necessary" when the 

words are used together. However, even if it is assumed for the 

sake of argument that there are two different standards which 

come into play depending on which word or combination of words 

is used, it is clear that under the circumstances of this case, 

all of the credible witnesses indicate that Jose Sinohui could 

have run former Officer Dean down if he had so desired but 

stopped in order to save Dean's life and therefore could not have 

been a fleeing felon as Dean alleged, and secondly, that the 

police helicopter overhead and the half dozen or more police and 

police vehicles were in a better position to apprehend Jose 

Sinohui than was Dean. Dean's killing of Jose Sinohui was neither 

necessary nor absolutely necessary, and certain.y was not a "last 

resort". 

Jorge de la Garza, an Arizona State Corrections Officer 

at the Arizona State Prison, who observed the events in question, 

leaves no doubt that Dean's story to the effect that he never 

shot to kill but always shot at the tire of the vehicle was manu-

factured after the events. De la Garza's testimony at page 9 

of the civil trial transcript indicates that Dean fired a "well 

-7-
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1 aimed shot a1; the back of the cab with his a.rm held horizontal." 

2 Later on in that transcript, de la Garza testified at page 13 

3 that after the truck had already passed Dean, De~n took a well 

4 aimed shot · at the cab an? only after that did he lower his a.rm 

5 to shoot at the tires. This leaves the very distinct impression 

6 tqat Dean attempted to cover up his well aimed shot with the 

7 shots at the tires. At page 16 of de la Garza's testimony, he 

8 ~estifies that the truck stopped to avoid hitting Mr. Dean. 

9 At page 17, de la Garza testifies that Dean did not check the 

10 ·traffic before he entered the streets. At page 19 de la Garza's 

ll testimony conflicts again with Dean's when he points out that the 

12 truck made no ~harp turning movements at all, whereas Dean testi-

13 fied that the truck turned sharply more than once in an attempt 

14 to run Dean down. At page 21, de la Garza testifies that the 

15 di$tance between Dean and the truck at the time he fired his well 

16 

17 

aimed shot at the cab was five to seven feet. 

It is well settled that 42 u.s.c. Sl983 is the ··civil 

18 counterpart of 18 u.s.c. §242. Greenwood v. Peacock, 484 u.s. 808 

19 16 Law. Ed. 2d 944, 86 Sup. Ct. 1800 (1966): Robinson v. Bergstrom 

20 579 F.2d 401 (1978 7th Cir.Ct.App. Ill.): Wegwart v. Eaale Movers, 

21 ~· 441 F.Supp. 872 (1977 Dist.Ct. Wise.) Judge Birdsall, in 

22 the civil case against Dean, found expressly, in his findings of 

23 fact and conclusions of law, that Dean had violated Jose Sinohui's 

24 Civil Rights under 42 u.s.c. Sl983. This finding, supported by 

25 overwhelming evidence at the civil trial, was on basically the 

26 same issues which must be dealt with under 18 u.s.c. S242. In 

27 the eyes of many, the lack of diligent prosecution by the Federal 

28 Government, even in the face of Judge Birdsall's ruling directly 

29 on point, gives rise to a belief that the Justice Department is 

30 not interested in the Civil Rights of minorities. Certainly, the 

31 standard of probable cause which must be met to justify criminal 

32 prosecution is quite similar to the civil standard of preponderanc 

-a-
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1 of the evidence by which Judge Birdsall was bound. His finding 

2 indicates that the evidence showed that it was more probable 

3 than not that Dean violated Jose Sinohui's Civil Rights. In fact, 

4 the punitive damages which were ordered against Dean gives reason 

5 to believe that the judge was satisfied beyond any reasonable doub 

6 that extreme misconduct had occured. 

7 The important case of Screws v. u.s., 89 Law. Ed. 1495, 

8 65 Sup.Ct. 1031, 325 U.S. 91 (1945), has been used by some in the 

9 Justice Department as authority for the proposition that the burde 

lO 

ll 

of specific intent in a Federal Civil Rights case is nearly 

impossible to meet. The assertion is false. At 225 u.s. 105, the 

12 court states in pertinent part: 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

l8 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

" .. • When they act willfully in the sense in which 
we use the word, they act in open defiance or 
in reckless disregard of a constitutional require­
ment which has been made specific and definite. 
When they are convicted for so acting, they are 
not punished for violating an unknowable something." 

Even actions taken in reckless disregard of the rights 

of the victim are punishable under the Screws' standard. Here, 

as in the Screws case, the basic right to trial in a court of law, 

not a " trial by ordeal", was terminated by the actions of 

Christopher Dean in slaying Jose Sinohui. At page 106 the court 

says in pertinent part: 

" ••. Those who decide to take the law into their 
own hands and act as prosecutor, jury, judge, 
and executioner plainly act to deprive a prisoner 
of the trial which due process of the law guarantees 
him. And such a purpose need not be expressed; 
it may at times be reasonably inferred from all 
the circumstances attendant on the act. [citation 
of authority] 

The difficulty is that this question of intent 
was not submitted to the jury with the proper 
instructions. The court charged that petitioners 
acted illegally if they applied more force than 
was necessary to make the arrest effectual or 
to protect themselves from the prisoner's alleged 
assault . But in view of our construction of the 
word "willfully" the jury should have been further 
instructed that it was not sufficient that petitioners 
had a generally bad purpose. To convict it was 

-9-

-------- --_-_- ___ -- ··----· -=--::-::-:::::~=-- ····--

• 

COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS,1837 HIGHLAND AVE.,NATIONAL CITY,92050 #(714)474-8195 



I 

-j 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

•· 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

--------·--· 

necessary for them to find the petitioners had 
the purpose to deprive the prisoner of a con­
stitutional right, e . g. the right to be tried 
by a court rather than by an ordeal. And in 
determining whether that requisite bad purpose 
was present the jury would be entitled to con­
sider all the attendant circumstances--the 
malice of petitioners, the weapons used in the 
assault, its character and duration, the provoca­
tion, if any, and the like . " 

Thus it is clear that the Screws' standard requires 

that all of the attendant circumstances to the act be taken into 

account to determine whether the requisite intent can be found. 

Secondly, reckless disregard of the rights of the vic~im to a 

trial in a court of law is sufficient to bring the act within 

the constitutionally required level of intent. 

The "attendant circumstances" revealed. by eyewitness 

testimony reveal that Officer Ford, of the Department of Public 

Safety, was expediting traffic and moving it along at the time 

Jose Sinohui's pickup truck proceeded out into ' the street on 

South 6th Avenue. ~· the civil trial transcript of Robert Ford 

at page 14. Officer Ford testified that there were many cars 

proceeding on South 6th Avenue during the times he was directing 

traffic on that thoroughfare. This directly contradicts Dean ' s 

testimony that there was no traffic on South 6th Avenue at the 

time he entered the Street. As earlier indicated, Corrections 

Officer Jorge de la Garza testified that Dean did not even bother 

to look for traffic when he entered the street. Officer Ford 

was surprised to hear shots being fired even though he was 

directly across from Dean and next to the truck when Dean opened 

fire. As his testimony indicates at page 18 of ~~e civil trial 

transcript, Ford was not in fear for his life by reason of Jose 

Sinohui's truck, but was in fear after the shooting started. As 

the passenger in the truck Mario Corrales testifies at page 26 

of the civil trial transcript, after Dean started firing on the 

vehicle, Jose Sinohui then proceeded away from Dean and towards 

-10-
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l the Veteran's Administration Hospital which was only a few blocks 

2 away from the scene of the shooting. Officer Daykin, in his civil 

3 trial testimony also reveals that he was surprised when Dean opened 

4 fire on the vehicle. Neither Daykin, an officer with the Tucson 

5 Police Department, nor Ford saw any justification for firing upon 

6 the vehicle. 

7 Eyewitness Charles Holland, an employee of Tucson 

8 Newspapers, at page 13, confirms de la Garza's testimony to the 

9 effect that Dean did not look for oncoming traffic as he stepped 

10 off the curb and onto the street. Holland also confirms de la 

ll Garza's testimony as to the horizontal level of Dean's arm and 

12 the fact that the deceased did nothing of a provocative nature 

13 at the point it came near, and then proceeded past, defendant 

14 Dean. ~· the civil trial transcript of Charles Holland at 

15 pages 22 and 25 respectively. Norma Munoz at page 31 of her civil 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

trial transcript, also testifies that when Dean was firing at 

the vehicle from the back of it, he was firing with his arm and 

weapon held straight and steadily held out horizontally with the 

street. 

There was no contention by anyone at any of the proceed-

ings held with respect to this matter to this date that Jose 

Sinohui or his passenger Mario Corrales were involved as partici-

pants in any disorderly conduct at the scene of the shooting. 

Pursuant to police instructions at the scene, Sinohui and Corrales 

decided to move away from the scene and the law enforcement 

activities which were taking place there. 

Robert Ford testified at page 19 of his civil trial 

transcript that at the time of the shooting, a police helicopter 

was overhead wi~~ searchlights focused on the people at the scene 

and was an available alternative which could have been used to 

pursue the Sinohui vehicle rather ~~an the use of deadly force 

which Dean chose to use. As Norma Munoz testified at page 35 of 
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her civil trial transcript, as soon as the shots were fired by 

Dean, a number of officers immediately left the area of the 

shooting in pursuit of the vehicle using police vehicles which 

were readily available for them as a reasonable alternative to 

the use of deadly force chosen by Dean. 

Officer Olsen, the Chief Homicide Detective dispatched 

to investigate the slaying of Jose Sinuhoi, found no evidence 

of any marijuana use by either Sinohui or his passenger Corrales, 

as his civil trial testimony reflects. However, the fact that a 

few marijuana seeds were found under the seat of the pickup truck 

has been used by Dean's attorneys to put the victim on trial, 

just as the intoxication evidence was used to put the victim on 

trial. Neither Olsen's civil trial testimony nor Ray Morano's 

civil trial testimony concerning the marijuana and alcohol intoxi­

cation issues had been reviewed by the Justice Department as of 

the date this case was closed out on October 17, 1980. These 

transcripts and all other available evidence must be reviewed by 

the Justice Department and the new Grand Jury at the earliest 

practicable date. 

There can be no lag between the time that the new 

Grand Jury reviews the evidence in the case and the time that it 

is requested to make a decision on indictment. Vigorous prosecu­

tion must be had on this case in order to restore faith in the 

system of justice in this country. The taint brought on by the 

fifteen-month lag in the Grand Jury decision and the failure to 

consider the civil trial transcripts which were, by all indication , 

to be considered by the Department of Justice, must be removed 

by the convening of a new Grand Jury and a vigorous prosecution 

vindicating the Civil Rights of Jose Sinohui, Jr. 

-12-

---- --------

COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS,l837 HIGHLAN D AVE.,NATIONAL CITY,92050 #(714)474-8195 



5 13-461. Justifiable homicide by officer 
llmuidrlt! IN juNIIfiahlt• whPII t'llllllllilll'd hy puhlit· n(ric·c•t·" ; 11111 111 .. ,..,. :wl i n~: 

h)' lill'ir rununantl in llll'ir :tit! anti ussislauc·t• l'ilht•r : 
1. In nbt'lllt•nrC' 111 any jml~o:m••nl u( a t•umpPIPIIl t•oor!. ur 
'' :\t'Cl~nril)' t'llllllllitlt'tl: 
lnl In 11\'C'rromln~o: aC'tnnl rt•,.iNlant·t• to 1 hi' t•xt•t•ntinu .. r suo~e· l";:al "'''"''·'""· or in tht• tliNt•hnrgl' n( :111~· ut hc•r lt•~o:a l tlt)! y . 
(hi In rl.'t:akilll: f't•lnnN whn han• ht•t•n n•s<'lll'll ur whu 11:1\c · ""' '"JI"cl . 
(C) In arrt>Nting JH•rsniiN l'lt:trJ;t•ll with (plcouy who an• flc•,.iu~: (ruuc j11"1 ic ·c• 

or rt•si>~t in~: 11 rr~t. 

716 

EXHIBIT "A" 

COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS,1837 HIGHLAND AVE.,NATIONAL CITY,92050 #(714)474-8195 



_____ ___________ :::c"":!:!"":::o. >:::".=.<>:.:'"":.:.,..:.:::.:.'N:::••~v.:::."' ':..:'.:::.· '-=----~~:N=:E:,W==:,=Y=O=:R;.;!' . .;!~=..;'!~.H_:__U_RSD,A Y, ~~!_~!!1!_~9_, _1_98~"- ·-

Prayers Seek Action in Tucson Slaying 
Spectal to the New Yorll: nmtt 

TUCSON, lkt. 8-A do•en people gath­
ered In the front yard of the modest tw<>­
bedroom house of Joe and Lupe Slnohul 
on this clty'l predominantly Mexican­
American South Side last Thuradar, eve­
ning. The sroup, frlendl and S nohul 
family membera and a friendly priest, 
celebrated mass aa they had every Thurs­
day evening for 108 weeks and vowed to 
continue until the Justice Department 
takes action In the case of a pollee officer 
who fatally shot 24-year-old Joe H. Sln<>­
hul Jr. three years a so. 

Christopher Dean, then a 29-year-old 
officer with the city of South Tucson, a 
mile-square municipality within Tuc­
son's city limits, wu acquitted on a 
charge of Involuntary manslaughter. 
Since then the Slnohul family has won 
damAges In a civil ault and the Federal 
Justice Department has begun an Investi­
gation, but the family and Ita aupporten 
have lost faith that the Government will 
cmne through for them. 

Their reaction baa been to mount an ex­
traordinary effort to pressu.-., the Justice 
Department Into acting, lncludlns per­
suading 34 mcmben of Congress to write 
!etten on their behalf. And they continue 
to hold the weekly prayer vigils. 

Mr. Dean had responded to a call to 
help-Tucson pollee quell a late-night dl&­
turbance on South Sixth Avenue on July 2, 
11177. According to court testimony, Offi­
cer Dean was about to escort a prisoner 
across the street to a pollee vehicle when 
Mr. Sfnohul drove by In a 1953 pickup. Ac­
cording to the testimony, this Ia what hap­
pened next: 

tense. His ahota we.-., Intended for the 
plclrup'l tires, Mr. Dean said. He a<!ded 
that he had been trying to atop a neetng 
felon, the felony bavlna been the attempt 
torunhlmover. 

"I never Intended to kill anyone," be 
testified. Hla account waa backed up by a 
fellow olllcer, David Novotny. Othen 
wllneues sav" varying accounts o! the 
truck'• speed and Ill position In n!latlon 
to O!llcer Dean, but most who testified 
aald that they aaw no apparent reason lor 
Mr. Dean to fire at the vehicle. The jury 
found Mr. Dean not guilty. . 

contradictory testimony. They added 
that then! was a problem In showlnl 
"willful Intent" on the part of Mr. Dean. 

One department olllclal said that the 
lnvestlaation had been kept open' largely 
because ol fears about how Hispanics In 
the Southwest would react to an an­
nouncement that then! would be no prose­
cution In the case. 

Role of Civil RJIJ,ta Movementa 
The srowlna Hlsponlc-Amerlcan civil 

rights movement has brouaht numerous 
allegations or pollee brutality In the 
Southwest tb the attention of the Justice 

The Slnohul family lmmedlotely petl- Department. The Slnohul case Is cine of 
Uoned the Justice Department to n!vlew the most prominent, because of the ac­
the case for poaalble civil rights viola- tivitles ofsympathlzen In Arlz:ona and In 
tiona. ,Washington, where Daniel A. Haro, a 

When the department did not respond sraduate of the Antioch School of Law, 
by the !ollowlng November, Mn. Slnohut, has lobbied otl Capitol Hill; convincing 
traveled to Phoenllt to meet with then- memben of Congress that the circum­
Deputy Attorney General Benjamin R. stancesofthecasedeserveclose.-.,vlew. 
Clvllettl. In June 11179, the Justice De- A spokesman for fdr. Clvlletti aald 
partment announced that It would begin a today that the Justice Department "Is 
arand jury Investigation of the ahootlna. energetically prosecuting civil rights 
Despite Intermittent assurances froQI cases concerning Hispanics, but we have 
Wuhlnston that a decision waa forth- to have sulllclent facts to prove a civil 
coming, the grand Jury, whose term ex- rights violation." 
plres at tbe end ol1980, has not acted. Mr. Dean, Who wu dismissed from the 

$200,10t A want In ClvU Suit South Tucson pollee Ioree as a result o! 
the shooting, has lelt Tucson and cannot 
be reached. His attorney, James E., Quig­
ley, maintains thut any Federal trial 
would result In another acquittal. I'The 
stories supporting Slnohul would dissolve 
like a puff In the wind," he said. 

The Slnohula wen! heartened when a 
judge ruled In their favor In a civil suit 
against Mr. Dean and the City of South 
Tucson, awarding them $200,000 In punt~ 
live and compensatory damages. 
tIn that case, Judge Ben C. Birdsall of 
Pima County's Superior Court concluded 
that the ahot that killed Mr. Slnol>ul waa 
"willfully and Intentionally aimed" and 
that Mr. Dean "violated the civil rif!hts of 
the decedent by killing him In the per­
formance of his duties as a pollee officer 
without justification.'.' The City of South 
Tucson baa agreed to pay SUO,OOO, and 
Mr. Dean has agreed to tum his house 
over to the Slnohul family. 

Sympathy or Justlcet 
The Slnohuls have become embittered. 

"When I met with Clvlletti he told me I 
didn't need his sympathy, that I needed 

justice," Mrs. Slnohul said alter a recent 
root-yard prayer service. "So far he 

hasn't given us either." 

30nal•bt'JIPnd :.O.cnU.IIOR• h tnft H 
' tllch4r '-" •lr d•lhKY dd _:_ _____ -'-

Th• ~w York Tlmn / Ternnu Moore 

The truck, which passed close to Offi­
cer Dean, came to a halt as directed by 
Mr. Dean, drifted backwards slightly, 
and proceeded forward again. As the 
truck/assed closely by Officer Dean a 
secon time, he dn!lw his handgun and 
began shooting at II. Alter the truck had 
passed him, Mr. Dean !Ired a few more 
shots, bne of which pierced the cab of the 
pickup' and struck Mr, Slnohul In the 
back, killing him. 

An Argument of Sell-Defense 

JIL!tlce Department officials familiar 
wltb the case have said, however, that 
they consider It unlikely that Federal 
charges would be brought, partly be­
cause of the dllflculty In resolving the 

Her husband, Joe, a mechanic who 
works with heavy machinery at a nearby 
mine, added, "When we asked lor justice, 
we thought we'd get lt . I've lost faith In 
this country. I used to encourage boys to 
join the service, like when my Joe en­
tered the Navy. I don't do that any 
more." 

Friends of Joe and Lupe Slnohul attend mass In their !root yard ol their Tucson, Ariz., home every Thunday evenlnfiiO 
commemorate the shooting' death; three y~an ago, of their son Joe. 

Five weeks later, a Pima County grand =-=-......,,...,..,...,=-------·------------------------=-----------­
jury Indicted Ollicer Dean on a charge of 
Involuntary manslaughter. Testifying at 
his trial six months later, Mr. Dean told 
an eight-person all-Anglo jury that he had 
thought the pkkup truck was aimed at 
him and that he had shot at It In sell-de-
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November 6, 1980 

The Honorable Charles B. Renfrew 
Deputy Attorney General 
U. S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D. c •. 

Dear Judge Renfrew, 

We, the leaders of major civil rights organizations, religious denomina­
tions and labor unions in this nation, call upon you once again to 
review the status of the celebrated Jose Sinohui case. 

We have recently learned of the grand jury's decision to return a no-bill 
on the question of Mr. Christopher Dean's indictment for the deprivation 
of Jose Sinohui's civil rights. After reviewing the incredible series of 
violation of rights which have transpired involving the Jose Sinohui case, 
we feel that injustice has once again prevailed over the Hispanic community. 

We ask you to consider the following improprieties in this case, as we have, 
and ask you to join with us in seeking a just resolution of this matter. 

First: The fifteen (15) months delay between the presentation of evidence 
before the grand jury, and a· four hour summary prior to a decision being 
made, is both morally and legally inexcusable. This practice did not allow 
for an adequate familiarity of witnesses' testimony, and other detailed 
information vital for establishing the burden of proof-probable cause­
necessary for securing an indictment from a grand jury. 

The delay can be attributed to the negligence of the Tucson State Court, in 
their slow response in meeting your request for a copy of all the transcripts. 
If a simple requ.est for a transcript could only be accomplished as quickly as 
the taking of an Hispanic's life, there would have been no delay. We feel 
that the delay was based on administrative negligence in meeting a simple 
request. 

The long delay also allowed members of the grand jury to develop a negative 
attitude because of events taking place in Tucson, Arizona. At this time, 
many people in the Tucson area were being influenced by the negative publi­
city and high emotions being generated by the Hanigan case. 

As you can imagine, Judge Renfrew, allowing this criminal investigation to 
languish so incredibly long with the results ending in only a no-bill by 
the grand jury, can only add credence to the speculation that the Justice 
Department does not consider the civil rights of minority people to be of 
any priority. 

-------=-- - --- - - --- ------------
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Second: The Sinohui case went before the grand jury without considering 
!fh of the evidence. Portions of the transcripts from the state civil 
suit trial for wrongful death, which contained vital testimony that may 
have helped the grand jury in its' deliberations, were not even evaluated. 
You had promised members of the Jose Sinohui national support committee 
that all the evidence which the support committee deemed essential to the 
case would be considered. 

Third: The prosecutor's effort in seeking the indictment against police 
officer Christopher Dean does not appear to have been pursued vigorously. 
This brings into question the Justice Department's commitment in this case, 
and the commitment of the U. S. Attorney's office in Arizona. Given the 
apparent lack of aggressiveness in the prosecution, it may be necessary to 
appoint a special prosecutor. 

Fourth: The grand jury which heard the case was not sufficiently represent­
ative of the racial, ethnic, and social-economic composition of the Tucson 
community. 

The inadequate, still incomplete investigation of the circumstances surround­
ing the death of Jose Sinohui, has caused the surviving family and members · 
of the community, untold pain and anguish. 

It is our recommendation to you now that the Justice Department convene a new 
grand jury which represents a true cross section of the Tucson community, 
and that this new grand jury be presented with all of the evidence, including 
relevant civil suit transcript testimony, without delay. 

We appreciate your taking the time to meet with a group of Hispanic leaders 
in Washington, D. C., on October 21, 1980, to discuss their concern over the 
Justice De~artment's handling of~~. case and to hear their recommendation 
that another grand jury be convened. 

At thae meeting, you stated that if for any reason you felt that the formation 
of a new grand jury was not the appropriate action to take, you would advise 
the group in advance and meet with them once again allowing them to present 
their full arguments. 

We certainly hope that such a meeting will not be necessary, but are desirous 
of participating if it is necessary. 
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The Sinohui case has now been dragged on for three years by the Justice 
Department. The Department's reluctance to act flies in the face of 
Attorney General Benjamin Civiletti's promise to make the enforcement 
of Hispanic American civil rights a high priority during this administra­
tion. 

To avoid further suffering on the part of the Sinohui family, to insure 
justice, and to provide all Hispanic Americans with renewed hope that the 
federal government is willing to act decisively when the human and civil 
rights of minorities are denied, we urge strong and aggressive leadership 
from you regarding this important matter. 

Sincerely yours, 

CIVIL RIGHTS ORGANIZATIONS 

Ruben Bonilla, National President 
League of United Latin 
American Citizens (LULAC) 

0 

, The American G.I. Forum 
, SER Jobs for .Progress 

Raul Yzaguirn! 
President 
National Council of La Raza 

Carl Holman 
President 
National Urban Coalition 

Immediate Past President 
The American G. I. Forum 
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President 
National Association 
of Cuban American Women 
Member Attorney General's Hispanic 
Adivsory Committee 

~~~~ 
DlVid Montoya ~-- ~r 
Natianal President 
National Immage, Inc. 

r':J A • .A • 
a;u;~~-
;y~ce Theiler 

President 
National Lawyers Guild 

. 
~Re;v~e~r~==d~B~etl'J!I!I. amJ.~!!. n~~~~~J;r~.~J ~ • 
Director 
United ~urch of Christ 
Commission for Racial Justice 
Washington, DC. 

Wyli 
Exec tive Director 
Equal Rights Congress 

- --------

Dr. John P. Adams 
Director 
Department of Law, 
Justice and Community Relations 
The United Methodist Church 

~iklt 
Leon Shull 
National Director 
Americans for Democratic Action 

v~~£-~4--
President, .General Counsel 
Mexican American Legal Defense 
and Education Fund (MALDEF) 

Ju/it;Ji!r:'tnn~ 4_ 
National President 
La Raza National Bar Association 

President 
Catha ics f r Christi~ 
Political Action (CCPA) 
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Santa Fe, 

.. r----; 

CLERGY LEADERS 

-tv: :; .. ¢-L~ 
Most Rev. P~ck Flores 
Archbishop of San Antonio, Texas 
Chairperson Texas Advisory Committee 
to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights 

-t=~ tl-~~ 
Most Rev. Thomas A. Donnellan 
Archbishop of Atlanta, Georgia 

+,~~.}~ 
Most ~v. Rembert G. Weakland 
Archbishop of Milwaukee, Wisconsin · 

-?"~~ 
Rev. James Rausch 

'iShOPOf Phoenix.Arizona 

ltv_ ~ 
--+-~u~ {2,./(_,(c..A 0 -'~ 
MOst Rev. Gilbert Chavez ..£. 
Arxiliary Bishop of San Diego, CA. 

Juan Arzube 
................... ·.,-'--'-· ary Bishop of Los Angeles, CJ 

William S. SkylStad 
Yakima, Washington 

_l... rt~,__.,_ d .J~ 
Most Rev. Rene A. Valero 
Auxiliary Bishop of Brooklyn, N.Y. 

r~J,-ft~ 
M~edera 
B~shop of Fresno, California . 

•l 
/j 

~ \ /:_d,,_- ( / . 2 ~ I .;·~~-d_ 
Mo t j Rev. John J. Fit~atrick 
B~sliop of Brbwnsville, Texas 

Most' Rev. 
Bishop of 

Roger Mahony 
Stockton, California 

·---- - - --- --
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-A 'l i 
-- L \; L . I J .;.. J - J..,,_._~ ,'If- I -L~ 

Most Rev. FrancisJ J. Green,. 
Bishop of Tucson, Arizona 

Pablo Sedillo 
Executive Director 
Secretariat for Hispanic Affairs 
NC~/USCC 

Associate Director 
Secretariat for Hispanic. Affairs - _ 
NCCB/USCC _ 

~,&,. i£~1- ~ ,; 1- ;c.;i7140 ttltc-.i 
Dr. ~an Lamar Rowe, F.M.S. 
Executive Director 
National Office for Black 
Catholics (N.O.B.C.) 

-- ----------
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LABOR UNIONS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

~ve~cl~ 
President United Farm ·wo~ 
of America, AFL-CIO 

Wesley Yo 
Vice Pres· en.t __ _ 
The National Alliance 
and Federal Employees 

of Postal 

~~~ 
Alfredo C. Montoya 
Executive Director 
Labor Council for 

~i~L.r-

Latin American Advancement 

cc: President James Earl Carter 

Frank Martino 
President -
International Chemical 
Workers Union

1 Ernest R. Mar ow 
Washington Representative 
for Frank Martino 

Ambassador Esteban Torres, Special Assistant to 
the President for Hispanic Affairs 

Hen. Edward Kennedy, Chairman - Senate Judiciary Committee 

Hen. Dennis DeConcini, U. S. Senator, Arizona 

Hen. Benjamin Civiletti, Attorney General 

Hen. Drew S. Days III, Chief Civil Rights Division 

Hon. Michael ·Hawkins, U.S. Attorney, Arizona 

Bates Butler III, First Assistant U. s. Attorney, Arizona 
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CAROISS COU.INS 

7nt OI~ICT. ·~ 

I'LEASE BEND REPL. Y TO: 

CHAIRWOMAN: CONG"ESSIONAL 
BL.ACK CAUCUS 

0 :usl RA,._ 0~ BuiUliNO 

WMM~tCTDH, C.C. 20515 

SUITE 3880 

COMMITTEES• 

FOREIGN A.YFAIRS 

GOVERNMENT OI"ERATIONS 

CHAIRWOMAN : MAN~WE" AND 
HOUSING SUBCOMMITTEE 

ctongrtss of tf}e Wniteb ~tates 
~ou~e of 1\epre~entatibe~ 

Ulnsf)ington, JUt. 20515 

CMK:Acoo, h.uNOts 60604 

(3 IZ) 353-5754 

SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
NARCOTICS ABUSE AHC CONTROL 

0 3851 WUT ROOSEVI1.T ROAD 

CMIC.t.GO, ILUNOIS 606%4 

(liZ) 5U-2.44Z 

e. 

~overnber 24, 1980 

The Hono~ahle Dr~w Days, I [I 
Assistant Atto~ney General 
Civil Rights Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Washin~ton, D.C. 20530 

Dear Sir: 

The case of Jose Sinohui has become a concern among minority 
communities throu~hout the nation due to the se~erity of the violation 
of civil r i g;hts involvert and what seems to be tre reluctance of t he 
Justice Department to expe~ i te the case quicklv and by recommendin~ an 
in1ictrnent to the grand jury. 

It has been brou~ht t o my attention that tre grand jury recently 
rnPt after 15 months and returned a decision of f o-Bill on the question 
of Mr. ChristophPr Dean's indictm~nt fo~ the rterrivation of Jose 
Si nohui's civil rights. T~at decision, in my orinion, is not 
surp~ising. I have been hformerl that the U.S. Attorney for Ariz ona 
has not presented any evid~nce du r in~ this 1~ mcnths to the P,rand jury 
::>nd therefore it is difficult to eomprP.h~nd whv t he membe!"s of the 
~rand jury took over four ~ours . to summarize thr case. Fifteen 
months is a lon~ time in w~ich to try to remembFr witnessPs' 
testimonies and other deta i led info!"m~tion vitnl to establishinP, t~e 
bll!'"den of proof -probable, cause-n·~cess;1ry for sf · cur-in~:~; an indictmf'n t 
in any case. 

It has also been poin~ed . out that the fina l rleci~ion to ~o before 
t~e ~rand jury was made without acquirin~ and constrlering all 
evidence. Vital testimony t~nt m~v have aided the deliberations was 
not reviewed. Members of ':.he .Jose Sinohui Natir·na l Suppo!"t Committee 
hnve statert that they were assnred that port i on~ of the state civil 
sui t tl"'ial transcripts fo:-- wron11;ful death would be considered. 

Allowing this criminal investi~ation to lar.~uish so lon~ with 
results endin~ in only a No-Bill hy the ~rand J~ ~v can only add 
c!'"'edence to the speculatio"n that the Justice Der3rtment does not 
consider rninoritv civil ri~hts a nrioritv. 

A recent article in t~e "New Yo!"k Times" A~curately reflects the 
~entiment and concerns of !n~ny anti outlines what caul:! be a correct 
J11stice Department view of reactio:1 to showing "willful intent" 0:1 the 
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CAROISS COU..INS 

,.,... OII'T'tiCT, ,...,_ 
PLEASE SEND RD'I... Y TO: 

CHAIRWOMAN: CONG"ESSIONAL 
BL..ACK CAUCUS 

[J ZASI RA.,._ OI'I'IC£ Buii .. DI­

WMM'-TON, O.C. 2.0515 

Sum: 38110 

COMMITTEES< 

FOREIGN AI?" AIRS 

GOVERNMENT OI"ERATIONS 

CHAIRWOMAN: MAN.-oWE" ANO 
HOUSING SUBCOMMITTE£ 

ctongrt~s of tf)e 'mniteb ~tates 
~oust of ~epre~entatibts 

li!la.&f)ington, Ji.~. 20515 

CHJCAcoo, ILUNOJS 60150<4 

(312) 353-575<4 

SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
NARCOTICS ABUSE ANO CONTROL 

[J :SSSI WUT RoosEVIEl..T ROAD 

CHIC.~. ILUNOIS 606z.t 

(312) 522-2<4<42 

e. 

~ovember 24, 1980 

The Hono~ahle Dr~w Days, I [I 
Assistant Atto~ney General 
Civil Rights Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Sir: 

The case of Jose Sino~ui has become a concern among minority 
communities throu~hout the nation due to the se~erity of the violation 
of civil r i g;hts involvert and what seems to be tre reluctance of the 
Justice Department to expe~ i te the case quickly and by recommendin~ an 
in1ictrnent to the grand jury. 

It has been broup;ht t o my attention that tre grand jury recently 
mPt after 15 mo~ths and re t urned a decision of r o-Bill on the question 
of M~. ChristophPr Dean's indictm~nt fo~ the rlerrivation of Jose 
Si~ohui's civil rights. That decision, in my orinion, is not 
!'>urprising. I have been hformeci thnt the U.S. Attorney for Arizona 
has not presented any evid~nce durin~ this 1~ mcnths to the P,rand jury 
rind therefore it is difficult to eomprP.h~nct whv the members of the 
Rrand jury took over four hours . to summarize th r case. Fifteen 
months is a lon~ time in w~ ich to try to remembFr witnesses' 
testimonies and other deta i led info~m~tion vitnl to establishinP, t~e 

burden of proof-probable, cause-n·~cess;1ry for sf · cu~in~S an indictment 
in any case. 

It has also been poin~ed out that the fina l deci~ion to P,O before 
t~e ~rand jury was made without acquirin~ and c0nsirlering all 
evidence. Vital testimony t~nt m3y ~ave aided the deliberations was 
not reviewed. Members of <:he ,Jos~ Sinohui Natir·na l S11pport Committee 
have stated that they were assured that oortion~ of t"le state civil 
sui t trial transcripts fo:-- wron~ful death wotJld be considered. 

Allowing this criminal investi~ati.on to lar~uish so lon~ with 
results ending in only a No-Bill hy the ~rand J~~Y can only add 
c~edence to the speculation that the Justice DerJ.rtment does not 
consider rninoritv civil ri~hts a nrioritv. 

A recent article in t~e "New Yorl< Times" i'!C'Curately reflects the 
.'>e!"ltiment and concerns of !Tl~ny anli outlines what coul:! be a correct 
J t1stice Department view of reactio:1 to showin~?: "willful intent" 0:1 the 

-------
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The Honorable Drew Days, !ti 
Pap;e 2 
November 24, 1980 

part of Mr. Dean. 

It is my belief that havinp; reviewed all the circumstances 
surrrounding the Sinohui case, justice can best be administered 
through convening a new grand jury and by having that jury adequately 
reflect a cross-section of the Tucson community which would include 
Mexican, Black and Native Americans. In addition, having that jury 
review and consider all pertinent evidence pres~nted in a 
comprehensive manner with respect to the Sinohui ·case should allow 
justice under the judiciary system. 

This effort would demonstrate to all Amerieans that the Justice 
Deoartment o·f our nation is truly ready and wiL.ing to afford all 
people equal protection under the law through the judicial process and 
continues its effort to uphold this country's commitment to human 
ri~hts and equal justice. 

As you are aware, many of my colleagues of both Houses of 
Congress have expressed their concern re~arding the Sinohui case in 
r~cent months as have many other organizations and coalitions. I join 
them in ur~ing your full consideration of this ~ignificant case and of 
its impact on the Hisrani.c "tnd othP.r minoritv communities which 
involved police officials' treatment of those m~norit ies. 

It is my hope that you will favorably re~pund to the question of 
conveninp; a new ~rand jury in the Sinohui case. Please keep me 
informed of the progress of this case should any action be 
forthcoming. 

Yours truly, 

Member of Congress 

CC/CS/amp 

------ ------- --- -·---

----- ----- --------
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Leadership Conference 
on Civil Rights 

2027 Massachusetts Aue .• N. \\'., 
Washi.ngton. D.C. 20036 
202/667-1780 

OFI'1C£11S 
HONORARY CHAIRMEN 
A. Philip Randolph 

Roy Wilkins 
CHAIRMAN 

Clarence M. Mitchell 
SECRETARY 

Arnold Aronson 
LEGISlATIVE CHAIRPERSON 

Jane O'Grady 
COUNSEL 

Joseph L. Rauh, Jr. 
EX2CUTIYI! COMIIITTI!E 

Bayard Rustin, Chairman 
A. Ptr/1/p R•miolplllnatlrur. 

Wiley Branton 
rAACP L.l OefMN & Edur:•tlon FuntJ, Inc. 

David Brody 
AntJ.Oel•m•llon LHgu• of B'n•l B'rfth 

Sen. Edward W. Brooke 
N•tlon•l Low /nco,. Hou•lng ClMIItlon 

Jacob Clayman 
N•llonal Council of S.,lor CltJZMS. Inc. 

Douglas A. Fraser 
lnt•m•tlon•l Union of 

Unlr.d Automobll• WOIUn 

Dorothy Height · 
N•tlon•l Clwnc/1 of N.-po Wo,., 

Msgr. George Higgins 
U.S. C.thollc Conf-c.-

0/vlllon of Umn Aft•Jn 

, ·Ruth J. Hlnerfeld 
L••gu• of Wom•n Votws of th• U.S. 

BenjamiiT L. Hooks 
N•tlon•l Aasocl•tlon lor th• 

Adnnc-Mt of Coloi'Wfl Peopl• 

Ronald lkejlrl J_,_ ~n C/1/ZMa ·LHgw 

Vernon Jordan 
N•tlon•l umn LHgw 

Janice Kissner z.,. ,.,, Bet• Sotorlty 

Iris Mltgang 
National WomM'S Political Clluc:ua 

Gilbert Padilla 
Utrlr.d F- WOtt.,. of AtriM/ca 

Reese Robrahn 
Am.nr:." eo.lltlon of CJtiZM• 

with Dlub/Htlee 

John Shattuck 
~ CJ'tll U,.,_ Union 

Eleanor Smeal 
N•l'-1 Org•nlz•tlon for wo- . 

Rev. Leon Sullivan 
Opponutrltlft lndtWrl•llUtlon Cllntan 

J. C. Turner 
llftam•tlon•l Union of Operating Englnew8 

Kenneth Young 
AFL.C/0 

COMPUANC~NFORCEMENT 
COMMITTEE 

William Taylor, Chairman 
CMt., lor Natlon•l Polley Rrn-

STAFP 
DIRECTOR 

Marvin Caplan 
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 

Yvonne Price 
SPECIAL CONSULTANT 

J. Francis Pohlhaus 
PUBUC AFFAIRS DIRECTOR 

Natalie P. Shear 
OFFICE MANAGER 

Pamela Y. Wheaton. 

Honorable Charles B. Renfrew 
Deputy Attorney General 
Department of Justice 
Room 4111 

November 7, 1980 . 

lOth and Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Deputy Attorney General Renfrew: 

The case of Jose Sinohui is one that demands immediate 
attention. 

I heartily concur with those who are seeking further 
consideration by the Department of Justice as stated in the 
letter sent to you on November 6 over the signatures of a 
number of religious, labor and civil rights leaders. 

I strongly urge that a new grand jury be convened with 
all the evidence this time presented before it. Justice must 
be done. 

Many persons of prominence and stature have questioned 
the manner in which the Department has handled the Sinohui 
case thus far. It is imperative that a new look at this 
pressing _issue be carried out in such a manner as to leave 
no room for anyone to question the Department•s fairness 
and committment to the enforcement of civil rights. Faith 
in·the legal system must be restored to the poor and disen­
franchised of our society. 

Thank you for your consideration of this most important 
civil rights case. 

&;;:~1~ 

cc: President Jimmy Carter 
Han. Benjamin R. Civiletti 
Hon. Drew C. Days, III 
Hon. Daniel Rinzel 

Clarence Mitchell, Jr. 
Chairman 

''Equ.aliry In A~. Plural, DemOC7"a.tic Society" 
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Blat:k Leadership FOrum 1201 Connecticut Ave:. N.W 
Washington. D.C. 20036 
November 20, 1980 

Chairman 
Bentamtn L. Hooks 

Executive Director 
National Association tor tne 

O.dvancement of Colored People 

VIce Chairman 
Dr. J~h E. Lowery 

President 
e SJili'em Christian Leadership 

• Conference 
Secretary-Treasu.=.r 
M.~ Holman 

President 
The National Urban Coalition 

Julius L. Chambers, Esq. 
Presadent 

Legal Defense and Education 
Fund 

Hon. ~rdln Collins 
Chairwoman 

Congressional Black Caucus 

Hon. Woody Etherty, Jr; 
Presaaent 

National Black Caucus of Local 
8ected Officials 

Theodo,. R. Hagans 
Presadent 

National Business League 

Hon. Richard G. Hatcher 
Mayor. City of Gary 

Dorothy I. Height 
National Presadent 

National Council of Negro 
Women. Inc. 

Rev. Jesse L. Jac:Uon 
National President 

Operation PUSH. Inc. 

Vernon E. Jordan, Jr. 
President . 

National Urban League 

Co~Wtta Scott King 
President 

,Manin Luther King. Jr. Center 
tor Social Change 

Imam Wartth C. Mut.nmad 
President 

American Muslim Mission 

Bayard Rustin 
Chairman of the National Board 

A. Philip Randolph Institute 

Rev. Leon SuJIInn 
Chatrman and Founder 

Opportunities lndustrializataon 
Centers of Amenca 

Eddie N. Williams 
President 

Jotnt Center tor Polltical Studies 

.· 

Honorable Judge Charles B. Renfrew 
Deputy Attomey General 
U.S. Depat tm::nt Of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear ~puty Attomey General Renfrew: 

'tale have recently been made aware of the grand jury's 
decision to ret:um a no-bill on the question of Mr. 
Christopher tean' s :fndic:t:m:nt for the deprivation 
of Jose S:fnohui "s civil riZ1ts . 

T~e ask that you ·_; oin with us and other lielbers of ma, i or 
civil ri~ts or)aanizations. relid.ous dencmimtions. and 
labor tJnions in s~ a iust resolution of this matter. 

To avoid further suffering on- the part of the S:inohui 
fami 1 y and to provide retl.eWed hope for minority .AIIEricans 
that the federal govenm:nt is willing to act decisively 
wile:n the civil rights of minorities have allegedly been 
denied, we urge strong and aggressive leadership fran 
yo\1 regarding this · important matter. 

Sincerely yours, 

• 

Black Leadership Fort:m 

Benjamin L. Hooks, CllaiTTMC 
Executive Director 
Nati anal Associ a:ti a1 fer the 
Advancem:!nt of Colored People 

---- ------------

202 331-2400 
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Deputy Attorney General 
Charles B. Renfrew 
page 2 

Noveiiber 20, 19 80 

M. Carl Holman, Executive Secretary 
President 
National Ul:ban Coalition 

!brothy I. Height 
President 
National Council of Negro Waoen 

Ve.mcn E. Jordan, Jr. 
President 
National Ul:ban League 

Caretta Scott King 
President 
Martin Luther King, Jr. 
Center for Social Change 

Eddie N. \.J'ill i ams . 
President 
Joint Center for Political Studies 

IX:lk · 

cc: President Jamas Earl Carter 

Honorable Edward Kennedy, Chaimlan- Senate Judiciary Carmrittee 

Honorable Dennis I:eCancini, U.S. Senator, Ar..zcna 

Honorable Benjamin Civiletti, U.S. Attomey General 

Honorable Drew S. Days III, Chief-Civil Rights Division 
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' ' ~~ 'L. E egal efense und 
. NAACP LEGAL DEFENSE AND EDUCATIONAL FUND , INC . 

10 Columbus Circle, New York, N.Y. 10019 • (212) 586-8397 

Hon. Charles B. Renfrew 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Unite~'states Department of Justice 
washington, D.c. 20530 

October 31, 1980 

Re: Investigation into the shooting death of Jose Sinohui, Jr. 

Dea~ Judge Renfrew: 

I write in support of the request of the Sinohui family, 
of Tucson, Arizona, that a new and complete investigation be 
undertaken in the above noted matter. we would urge you to 
reconvene a grand jury on an expedited basis and present all 
the evidence for its consideration. 

we are concerned with the continuing problem of police 
violence against minorities. Experience has shown that federal 
prosecution under 18 u.s.c. §242 is in most places the only 
realistic deterrent for this reprehensible conduct. Accordingly, 
we are disturbed by the delay and lack of aggressiveness that 
appears to have characterized the Justice Department's investi­
gation into the Sinohui killing. particularly in light of the 
findings in the state wrongful death suit, we urge that this 
case is ripe for prompt, aggressive, and effective Justice Depart­
ment action. · 

we are sure that you share our concerns on this matter. 
Police violence against minorities, particularly in the South and 
southwest, has been a persistent problem of significant dimen­
sion. we urge that the Department move expeditiously on this 
matter. 

Contributio11s are clecluctible for U.S. income tax purposes 

The NAACP LEGAL DEFENSE & EDUCATIONAL FUND is not part of the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People although it 
"Was founded by it and shares its commitment to equal rights. LDF has had for over 20 years a separate Board, program, staff, office and budget 
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Judge Charles B. Renfrew 
October 31, 1980 
P.2 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

JG/rh 

cc: Hon. Benjamin R. Civiletti 
Hon. Drew s. Days, III 
Daniel Renzel, Esq. 
Linda Davis, Esq. 
Ambassador Stephen Torrez 

bee: Daniel Haro, Esq. 

Sincere 

~ 
Jack Greenberg 
Director-counsel 

-----·---

--- --- ---- ---- ·-
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justice ••••••••• 1 ll/4/80 
Hispanic Beat 

B7 Roger I.a.nglq· 

WASHINGTON-The f'eeling i:s growing among Hispanic leader:s tha.t 

the Justice Department ha.s rubber teeth when it comes to prosecuting 

cases involving the v.i.ola.ti.on of Ri.spanic ci'Vil rights. 

"1.-pattern has developed," says Da.niel Haro, a young Chicano 

a.cti 'Vists who has been tl"jing lmSuccessfuJ.ly to prod the Justice 

Department into action on a number of cases. 

!~First the;r do nothing. Then we form a committee, meet with them. 

and they teil us they are also concerned.. Later we meet again to 

convl.D:e them the;r must investigate. The;r agree, but the investigation 

cirag:s on and on. We meet again to complain, but they explain they are 

working full speed, but that the case is d.i.f'ficult. FiDa.lly they d.ecid.e 

to take no action. The;r time their announcement for a clay when the;r have 

:some positive civiJ. rights news to announce so they cans tick the bad 

news at the bottom of the good. stor,r.n 

Hare., a grachla.te of Antioch Ia.w School, worked nth other-student 

activists to mobilize support f'or the Hannigan case that involved 

the alleged torture of undocumented aliens b;r Arizona :ra.ncher:s. The 

Justice Department could f'ind. no legal ground.s to prosecute the Hannigans, 

so the Antioch students volunteered. to do t_he legal research. Event-ually 

they sup;:lied so zr.a.ny legal arguoents that the Justice Department .felt 

Co:IIpe:.led. to reope."'l the case. 

----
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Justice •••••••••••• 2 

11We 1re going to have to do the same thing again wi.th the Jose 

Sinohui case," Haro said • 

The Sinohui case involves the ki 11ing o! a. 24-yea.r-old. Mexi.c:an 

Ameriean. He lfaS shot in the back. while driving his pickup truck 

a~y fran the scene of a. rio~ in South. Tucson. The police o!!icer 

who shot Sinohui, Christopher Dean, was acquitted. 

Pressure was applied by the Hispanic cmmmmi ty a.nd · in June, 1979, 

the Justice Department announced that it would convene a grand jur;r to 

cietennine ·i! Sinohui1s civil. rights had been violated. 
0 

On Oct. 171 1980, the Justice Department &nn01lilCed that the grand 

jur;r returned a "no bill" and tha.t the Sinohui case was closed. They 

made the announcement on the same day that the government had wen an 

appeal in the Hannigan case. 

Ha.ro and. others have since met· with Deputy Attorney General Charles 

Renfrew, but the best they could get !rom him was a premise to "consider" 

reconvening the grand jury. However the granci jur;r1s term expires in 

December and the Justice Department attorneys handling the case have 

announced they plan to retire at the end o! the year. . 

Ba.ro · is convinced that the Justice Department did not tr.r hard. to 

win an indictment. "There ws a 15-month delay between the tme the 

evidence ws presented to the grand jury and the time they voted," he sa.id. 

"No one can be expected to remember details o! a ease this long. To 

refresh their memory, the u.s. Attorney, Michael Hawkins, read them the 

transcript !or four hours! This is intolerable. 

-more-

--- --- -·---
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~~Even more serious, the Justice Depart:ment did not present. all o! 

the evidence to the grand jur;r. The transcript !rom a civil trial 

involving the same people has testimony concerning the police officer's 

intention, which u the key to this case: We had to get the t~cript 

· ~or them and. mark the places. where the importan:t testimoney appeared. 

Still this vital :infoma.tion RS not · even evaluated, despite Judge 

Renfrew's promise. that a.ll the evidence wuJ.d . be considered.. 

IIFurthemore, there were no Hi:lpanic members o! the grand jUI7. n 

I.upe Sinohu:i, mother of the slain young man, went to Phoenix in 

November, 1978, to see Attorney General Benjamin CiviJ.etti, who loas 

then the deputy attorney general. 

Mrs. Sinohui said, "When I met nth Civi.letti he told me that I 

didn't need his sympathy, that I needed justice. 

1tSo fa.r he hasn't given me either." 

Cowrighted 1980, Washington Writers • Synd:icate 

- -------------
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A x M. Torres 
Wco-Chair 

Sab ino Lozano 
Co-:::ha i r 

Kell '." Grea s on 
~~C !'!?tary 

Linda !'-:artine z 

Ar izc:;a Fannworkers 
Un ion 

Barrios Undies 
Checker Board for 

Ex-Offenders 
Ch i cano Consortium 

for Public Issues 
Cocnise County 

Coalition on the 
\ 

Han igan Case 
El Rio Neighborhood 

Center 
IMAGE de Tucson 
La Raza Legal 

Alliance 
L.U.L.A.C. 
M.E.Ch.A. U of A 
Migrant Opportunity 

Program (Statewide) 
Na t ic~al Coalition on 

the Ha nigan Case 
Proye cto de Colores 
Sar. Ignacio Yaqui 

Council 
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Alliance 
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Los Zapatistas 
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LEGAL COUNSEL 

William Risner, Esq. 
Hector Campoy, Esq. 
Fernando Fajardo, Esq. 

----·-- -

Tucson Coalition For Justice 
P.O. Box 5279 

Tucson. ~ 85703 

Mr. Steve Neely , Esq. 
Pima County Attorney 
111 W. Congress - Ninth Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 

Dear Mr. County Attorney , 

We have taken notice that criminal trial of Walter M. 
'~"Burris has been scheduled for March 25, 1981. 
The Chicano and civil rights communities are at a loss 
as to v.-ny over five months will be allowed to lapse 
between the occurrance of the crime charged and the 
time the case is actually ·adjudicated. However, we 
are encouraged by the fact that the prosecution w~ll 
go forward in the matter of the senseless human r1ghts 
.abuses suffered by Manuel Hernandez-Garcia when he was 
chained by the neck for over 24 hours without food or 
water. 

We sincerely hope that the state 1 s legal apparatus does 
not breakdown in this instance as it did in the state 

. criminal trials of Christopher Dean and Patrick and 
Thomas Hanigan. The state 1 s perfonnance in the latter 
cases constituted a mockery of justice and gross insult 

·to our people, 'Who have historically turned to the legal 
System for the vindication of civil .rights. . · 

The County Attorney's Office has a solemn ~y to .Pro­
tect our cOIIJTU.m.ity from blind acts of K1an-l1ke v1olence. 
Accordingly, we urge that you and your deputies pursue 
this matter aggressively and to the full extent of the 
law. The last thing we want to see is a reenactment of 
the Dean-Hanigan travesties, because this will only 
force us into a new national campaign for Justice Depart­
ment dual prosecution. Nonetheless, our Coalition to­
gether with civil rights organizations across the country 
stand readv to seek redress at the federal level should 
there be no reasonable alternative. 

We would also like to impress upon you the need for a 
jury which truely reflects the mino~ty population. of. 

·pima Cotmty. .By this, we do not int:unate that enl1stmg 
one or two token etlmic group members to serve on the 
panel will comport with the p:~r dictates of the Con­
stitution. The jury's cornpos1t1on should reflect the 

- -------
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percentage of all rninori tes in the cotmty, because the 
Sixth Amendment cOJIJila.Ilds a jury of the defendant's peers. 
Mr. Burris' peers are not only middle class, middle aged 
Anglo Amercians. His peers include Chicanos, Blacks, and 
Native and Asian Americans. 

Regardless of Whether it may strike a cord of indigation 
within you, we hope you tmderstand that our cornrmmity 
strongly believes the Hanigan Case was btmgled at the 
state level by incompetent investigators and less than 
dedicated prosecutors. What's worse, with respect to the 
state prosecution of the Jose Sinohui killing, the commtmity 
is convinced that the Pima Cotmty Attorney's Office virtually 
begged the grand jury to return a manslaughter indictment 
against Christopher Dean instead of the more appropriate 
charge of first degree murder. Given these perceptions, 
there exists considerable apprehension that justice will 
not be achieved in the trial of "Bo" Burris. 

It is our hope that you can allay our justified fears. Un­
less the upcoming Burris trial is vigorously prosecuted, 
the state's legal system will in effect telegram an offical 
message to racists and vigilants that the law condones the 
continued brutalization of the poor and undocumented. 

Sincerely, 

Tucson Coalition for Justice 

. ' 

ZL~-t!.fD~ 
National Coalition on Hanigan 

rN, .. ~ /.._4~ 
rana Fimbres, Director 
Barrios Unidos 

· oman Baldenegro ,~6- ... ~ ... u 

Cllicano Consortium 
PubU.t· .Issues .: 
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L:!J.~ .. 
Antonio Pazos, s~Director 
El Rio Neighborhood Center 

apter 

'er, Member 
Board for Ex-Offenders 

Jose Aponte, irector 
Teatro del Pueblo 

cc: Randy Stevens, Esq. 
Criminal Divison Chief 

Geoffrey Cheadle, Esq. 
Deputy County Attorney 

Sydney Davis, Esq. 
Deputy Cot.mty Attorney 

E~f?.~/b 
Eniesto ·G. .Escobedo, Secretary 
IMAGE de 'fucson 

oberto M. G _r , Director 
Migrant Opportlmi t y Program 

Proyecto 

a tor 
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OFFICi OF W i l-L I AM M II([PIN[OY 
AI•' l1t iT'"C l AnDft .... IY 

"ICMA" I I tJ MU,., ..... N 
THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEC,O 

C0l11\.'TY COURTHOUSE 
SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 92101 

(714) 2~6-2329 

C~ t lr OI~UT'+' O t iTfii i CT An'O"HIY tiAYPH A .U .. Gr&: 

EDWIN L. MILLER, JR. 

C:M •fP IHYI.'t!DATOfll 

c 

William B. Kolender Chief of Police 

DIS'T'RICT AlTORNF.Y 

San Diego Police De9artment 801 West Market Street San Diego, California 92101 
Re: Shooting of Efren Reyes by Border Patrol Agent Daniel 1A)le, SDPD Case No. 79-23081 

Dear Chief Kolender : 

• I have reviewed the reports prepared and submitted by your 
department with respect to this shooting. In addition, I have considered the results of interviews with the two survivin~ aliens apprehended by Agent Cole. Those men, Benito Rincon Hernandez and Rogelio Mendez Diaz, were interviewed by members of my staff. 

Facts Disclosed by the Investigation 
The reports and interviews reflect that on the night of March 17, 1979, Agent Cole apprehended three persons whom he believed to be guilty o.f the misdemeanor offense of illegal entry into the United States. ·Those persons were the decedent, Efren P.eyes; Benito Rincon Hernandez, a citizen o·f the Republic 9f ~1exico; and Roge lio Mendez Diaz, a citizen of Guatemala. 
This apprehension took place a short distance from the International Border, along an embankment of the Rio Tijuana Canal, on American territory. Upon encountering the three aliens, 

Agent Cole, who was on patrol duty alone, arrested them nnd attempted to take thefTl into custody. Reyes and Rincon Hernandez 
were handcuffed together with one pair of handcuffs, right hand to right hand. Mendez Diaz was not handcuffed. The three ·were - then directed to the agent's patrol vehicle. The recollections of Cole, Mendez Diaz and Rincon Hernandez differ as to just how 

-· Cole had his hands on the arrested persons as they proceeded to the vehicle, but the· discrepancies are not critical. 
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At the patrol vehicle, Men~ez Diaz was told to enter the back, and he did. At that juncture, a scuffle ensued between the two handcuffed men and Agent Cole. By the account of Mendez Diaz , Reyes was the more vocal of the two protesting aliens, stating that he would not enter the patrol vehicle as -ordered because he had done nothing wrong. 

It is to be noted that the post mortem blood alcohol level of Reyes was .16%. This is consistent with the account of that evening given by Mendez Diaz, who related that Reyes had been drinkinr, moderately earlier in the evening, and that the three men, Reyes most particularly, had been drinking as they sat on the American side of the border. 

t1cndez Diaz observed the encounter between Reyes and Rincon Hernandez on the one hand and Cole on the other fror:1 the back of th~ patrol vehicle. He describes this struggle as bein~ o ~ greater intensity and duration than do either Agent Cole or Rincon Hernandez. Further, it is his recollecti_on that at the inception of the struBgle the agent did not have the two persons still outside the vehicle restrained by a grasp upon the handcuff chain. He states that when the struggle began, Agent Cole re~oved his radio from his ~elt and spoke into it in English . This is at variance with what Cole reoorted, but it is more con­sistent with the amount of time that must have elapsed for all of the events to transpire of which we have knowledge. It may be that Agent Cole attempted radio contact with his headquarters but that the transmission was not received. I have been advised that there is but one communications channel available for those officers wh o were workine in the area of this incident on the ni~·. ht in question. Further, I have been advised that person~ : monitoring the Border Patrol band on that night heard a trans­mission from Aeent Cole that was not acknowledged. 

As Mendez Diaz observed the struegle, he saw his opportunity to flee and he did so. As he got out of the back of the patrol vehicle, he saw Cole Erasp the chain between the handcuffs, even as the a~ent was using the radio. 

The two handcuffed men continued to push and pull in such a way as to result in the three men going over the edge and down the side of the levee in a circular motion. Neither of the hand­cuffed men made any move to strike or kick the agent, nor did either of them make any move to suggest that they were reaching for a concealed weapon. The agent had not, however, determined that neither of them were in possession of some weapon. 
The struggle continued down the bank of the levee in the direction of the International Border. As is common, there were accumulations of persons all along the border fence that night. 
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Indeed, there was one such accumulation of persons within approximately thirty yards of where this struggle began . 
In an attempt to subdue his prisoners, the agent took out his riot baton, but it carne loose from his grip. He then ~ith­-drew his pistol and fired three times at the prisoners . On L' round resulted in the wounding of Rincon Hernandez. ThL' other killed Reyes. 

During his attempt to control the handcuffed men, Arent Cole became aware that the man who had been placed in the back of the patrol vehicle had gotten out, but he did not know where the man had gone or what he was doing . That rnan, wh o we now know as Mendez Diaz, reports that he ran directly to a large Rroup of persons conBregated at the border fence an~ joined the crowc by crawling under the fence and re-entering Hexico. 

The two surviving aliens report that at the time of th e shooting Reyes and Rincon Hernandez had their backs to Agent Cole . That contention is rejected on the basis of indisputable ·¥hysical evidence that the shots entered both men f'r"'CJm the ·--ront. 

C:dmintll Liahi U tv -- ~-· ·--· --· . . -- -----
I will first address the question of whether the shooting was justifiable within the meaning of ~enal Cod~ section 196~ Under the decisional law of this state, a state QIIicer who has ~~~~--- arrest for a misdemeanor offense would not _ _b_e privil_e~ .... t£_~ de.adJy force in ov.ercoming an attempt t~-esc~~Jl.L_t~_E? __ suspected rn~sdemean~. ----------

The facts of the case have been reviewed at length by the Un_i ted States Attorney for this district. He adyises me that It is his v~ew that the activity in which Reyes and Rincon ~ernandez were engaged at the time they were s~ot const~tutes a char~eable felony under federal law~ Further, he adv~sea-Lhrrr-· his ecision not to charge Rincon Hernandez was based on thP fact that the man had already suffered substantially as a result of the confrontation with the officer. At the time of our ini­tial discussions with the United States Attorney, a decision as to bringing federal felony charges had not yet been made. 
My research fails which ccnauc tabl to Re es an ~rnan ez was found as justification fo~ the use o ~must,-nowever, be mindful of the manner in which understood in this district by the ranking federal in this district. 

1.ncon 
eadly _f.QE_~~· 

federa1law is 
legal authority 

--- ---- ---------
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Certainly, this legal understanding on the part of federal authorities complicates an already difficult situation. 
Viewed from the perspective of whether or not this shootin~ was justifiable as having been in defense of self, the picture -is no less clouded. Uad this tr?gic eYent taken place in the .11.sua_j .metr..Q.P_oli tan setting to which most case law addresses itself, I would be persuaded that it wo b with t such justification. e situation presented here is unique. 
I am informed that agents assigned to patrol duty in the vicinity of this event are subjected nightly to missiles of all kinds being thrown at them and their vehicles, to verbal abuse and continual threats. This activity is of such an intensity as to virtually constitute an ongoing riot from dark until some­time after midnight. The patrol vehicle to which the three aliens \vere taken by Agent Cole is known as a "war wagon," in that all of its glass is protected by a heavy steel mesh from rocks and other objects thrown at it nightly by persons in the vicin:itv of the border. On the night of the incident, Agent Cole had bPen stoned and had worn a plastic riot helmet with face mask that is provided officers working in this area to protect them from this kind of assault. 

Agent Cole has stated that he was afraid during the struggle with Reyes and Rincon Hernandez. Under California law 1.- one need not be in actual dan er to ·ustif a claim of rr::-aeTenSC.-iY . -~son is confronted y the appearance of daneer . w 1c a·rouses 1n h1s m1nd as a reasonable person the honest fear that he 1s about to suffer death or reat bod1l harm, that ~01i~ ~u-~_e __ ce in his ense. Agent o e, hav1ng oeen·engaged in arresting three far younger men by himself and then havinr. been thrust into a sudden confrontation with two of them, has staterl that he was afraid he wou]d be killed. T}w centrn] quc!':t inn i~; w 1_1 v -~-h _: :r ~~ ~~-:::1..~ .-~E.P- l" ~bY.!l s i _C!_f.l __ ~~-~-~1!~-~!!-i!lli on his part . 
From the time sequence as reflected by the tape of the radio calls from Agent Cole, coupled with the manner in which he and Rincon Hernandez described the physical confrontation, I concluded initially that such apprehension by Agent Cole was not reasonable. 
Given the added observations of Mendez Diaz with respect to the length of time consumed by and the intensity of the physical confrontation, however, I am less inclined to that conclusion. In this regard, the veracity of Mendez Diaz is important. 
I recognize that some of the events related by could not have happened just as he describes them. the position of the two other aliens at the time of and the distance the agent stood from the aliens as 

----·-- - ------·-

Mendez Diaz 
These an· 
the sho o t i np, , 
he shot . 

COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS,1837 HIGHLAND AVE.,NATIONAL CITY,92050 #(714)474-B 19S 



----------------~---William B. Kolender 
May 17, 1979 

( 

l 

Page 5 

These two items are clearly otherwise, as proven by the physic< evidence and laboratory tests perfomed \-lith Agent Cole's revolver. These faulty observations, however, were made by Mendez Diaz as he stood in a well lighted area and peered in t o a relativel y unlighted area. They were made by a short pers on fror.1 within a crowd of persons in which he \vas hiding. 
Other aspects of Mendez Diaz' statement persuade me that he is relating the truth as best he knows it. The crucial observations that he made were within a few feet of the inciderr unfolding before him and are more consistent with reason and vlith other known facts. 

Dvcision as to Issuance 

~-i~§ue a criminal complaint against Agent Cole for a public offense arising out of this incident, l. . ...lll1!§.L.conclm.l~ that J!i_E ... _ac~~E..§ __ !lQ..t just..if.L:lh.l.c under color of authority an~ _t;h!}_t_ he act~0._..Y!.l!"J'_a.a.on..a.b.ly under all of the circumstances known to him-- n t - "tfie time in taking the act ion he did. ,_!.gent Col~, under the most peculiar circumstances f t · and the ccn~at~one a m ere o t e canal area has a stron ,-g n o s e. This is in and o ~tself not eter-m~native, but is a factor that must be carefully weighed. 
Under these unique circu~stances there also seems to be an .almost diametric opposition of state and federal law. To reemphasize, while the aliens apprehended 'by Agentc"ole \vould be regarded as ~isdemeanants under state law, thereby precluding the officer's use of deadly force, it is the interpretation of the United States Attorney that federal law considers such conduc felonious and therehy creates a legnl justification for the u~ ; (' 

.,v n f 1>lH: h f0rce . ~,itj_1 th_y n•af:anab.l." prospect that this case, if 
''I' l>rour,h t to trial . woUld be removed to federal court and tried ·---. under federal rules. ~t ecomes more t t e oros ect o :QPtaining a conviction has become so diminished as to .~harging Agent Cole. 

It is therefore my determination, arrived at only after long and painful reflection, that a criminal complaint will not issue 
in this case. 

I do not personally condone the conduct, but I am bound to make my decisions in conformity with the law as I understand it to be. This letter should not be interpreted by anyone who no~ or in the future reads it as having any application beyond this particular situation. 

EU·1: sf 
....... _,. ----------- ..... ·- ··- -

Very truly yours, 

~'l7/~~· 
ED\HN L. MILLER, Je District Attorney 

------
HIGHLAND AVE.,NATIONAL CITY,92050 f/(714)474-8195 
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REPORT ON INVESTIGATION OF ACCIDENT INVOLVING UNDOCUMENTED ALIENS-~ 
• 

On Thursday, February Z8, 1980, our office received a call from 

the Mexican Consul in Laredo, Texas,· Humberto Zamora, stating that 

several passengers of the pickup truck that had been involved in an 

accident in Jim Hogg County on Wednesday night had alleged that the 

officers pursuing them had fired shots at their vehicle, and requesting 

that our office inv~stigate this incident. This request was later 

reduce·d to -w--riting ~n a letter dated. February 29, 1980 (attached hereto) 

Since the loca! SheriffLs Department was involved, we immediately 

requested assistanc~ from th~ Texa3 Rangers to assist us in this 

investigation. Ranger Stan Guffey came to Hebbronville that same 

i . 
afternoon, and we e~amined the pickup truck, the right rear tire which 

had been re~oved by fthe Sheriff, and the scene of the accident. We 

also questioned the !four offi·cers involved, Jim Hogg Coun~y Sheriff's 

Deputies Jose Beltran and Onofre Serna, and U.S. Border Patrol Agents 

David l·:""h ?. t: ton and Robert Handy. All four officers denied firing anv 

shots or seeing. any ; shots fired. · We r~ceived v.-ritten reports from 

Beltl:an, HL<~rton anc.l Handy and made copie ·; of the information 

contains d in the shtriff•s file. 

On F riday,· · February 2~, ·1~30, : Ranger Gu f: fey ask~d us to prepare 

a ~ii'itten request for. assistance directed to his Superior I and he 
.. 

con-:,,. ey2.:.! ti1ls req".l_est 'P ·c~·sm:1ally to Sa-r1 Antonio '(attached h-t.::-.ceto). 

~~e also ·contac:te.d Ag·e~t Joh~ Smith of the F.B.I., in Laredo · and 

he advise d us ·at this time that · the office of Professional Responsibil i 

of N~turalization Service was conducting an 

iritc~1,;.l i n· .. :estigaticnl and tha t up to that point in time, the F.B.I. 

and Assist a~ t District Atto rney Ro~ol fo Gutierrez w~nt to the site of 

t. j =- "-\ " · . ...- ...... ·. · · ; : i r· · ..-: · , - .... · .... ·. -1 , . .. · : ~ ; -: ~. 1.. " • . . :. ,_,_ f" .. 
I. - v ... .. 1... t • " -·· • . 1.. - · I c;. ; · l · - ' ·· . ' - \ . . '· .) "' -

or o thc ~ c7idcnce, .-. . 

s b ., :- '·' u,.., c "' ··· ·- r· i 
•'-' -.;J •• '~ ' •. L. .. 
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We were unable to find anything relevant to this case, but we ·did 

see a Texas Highway Department truck, which stopped and Santiago De Lo.:: 

Santos and Joel Ibanez asked us what we were looking for. We advised 

them, and later that afternoon, Mr .. De Los Santos called us and advised 

4t us that he had found a spent shotgun cartridge on the shoulder of 

Highw~y 16 North, De Los Santos took Gutierrez to the location of the 

spent cartridge and.it was recovered by this office and its location 

was marked, approximately .5 miles north of the Hebbronville city 

limits and 1.15 mile south of the accident site. 

Inv~stigator Guerra took a statement from Sammy Torres, Jr., an 

ambulance driver on the rdght · of the accident, and Torres advised us 

that he h2d heard through another person that several witnesses had 

heard the shots, and gave us Jose Serna's name as one of the witnesses. . . - ·.: .... . 
A statement v:as taken from Jose Antonio Serna, who stated he heard the 

shots, end gave us "the names . of four other witnesses who were with him 

at the tiu;:=. Statements were taken from Adan Serna, Jr ~ ,- and Hector 

Domingue%, both of whom also stated they heard shots. In addition, 

Adan Serna. took us to tht: location whe:::-e they pulled off the road. Frou 

this location, we walked riorth approximately 20-30 yarcl s and located a 

second spent cartridge .on the east shoulde~ ot Highway lb North, approx·· 

iGlately .9 hlile north of the Hebbronville City limits, .35 mile north or 
the location of the fi:rst c.e.~tridge and .8 mile south of the accident 

sit ·::. . 1'h .-~ s e::cond cart.ridg.e tJns recovered and its location marked. 

Pictu~~s were .also taken of the vehicle, the accident site and 

the loc 2. t: ion of the spent car t~·idges, all ot which pictures have been 

On Satur d2y, February ~9. 1930, we talked to two of the 

t 1. 7"' •. ~ 0 ,~ 'l"-• 1_~·, --" '".· .' ·1_· ;:. ',_l ._-::> 1 .::. C .,...._ • c•. ~- ·,!.,C. , · • ·• ·- •" p ·~ ~ - "' ' "· ,... ::> '"' -... ~ - _ J _ .... - _.,. .. i. - · ..,.,t.:;~ . , . , .;:; :.:>.:... '" ~::, ::... .1. b in t he v~':J.icle. Abe lar-do Vas q t.' · 

Quint~ ro, boch me~ w~~ c in the Webb County J ( · 

Q·u' T\ •· ~ r· ·"' •-·h o ._ .. L r.:- ~ I n ... clr::. im~ lying in the bed of the truck stated 

t • t ' ' ' ""' "' L"~ ~" · ' r ! 1 
' • • ' ., l " ~ .;J c. . • ,/ - · ..J . • ~.. . • .. ~ ...,_ L J.. "- ~ 

t-·ic.:tine:::: , ~:':- : o c l;oi u: :: !1 ·? • ... i::.s a pe.s~2nze :- i n t he fr ont se a t wi th the 

E ~: : . : : l") :-:: f · ' "l ' " ' ··· ~ · • . , . • t• " • t "- - 1 ~ ...1, . l_ ~ T '"<" ' " t ' p b<> k - •· ·: . ·_ G 1 .· ~ · ' L ·. · , . .. . , t, •..: --t.: y , w .. '-' :,; , ~_J l l1 n_ "'"c . • s <: .::t t o f 
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Both 'Quintero and Martinez claim they !heard 6 or 7 Ltexplosions'' I 
• -which they believed to be shots. 

On Saturday, we found out that the F.B.I. was conducting an 

investigation and had taken statements from the undocumented aliens 

tt that we talked to and from Deputies Beltran and Serna. 

Also late Saturday afternoon, · after returning from Laredo, Sherifi 

Ramirez advised me that Deputy Serna had submitted his report and had 

st~ted he saw Agent Handy stick his head arid shoulders out of the 

windo~ with a shotgun in his hands; ·and although he did not se~ or 

hc,:.r nny shots, . he did see Agent Handy reload the shotgun more than 

once. ... 

/?-~~ /-~---fV/.·C. • "'=q; 
RODOLFy GUTIERREZ . --
Assistant District Attorney 
Jim Hos~ County, Tex2s 

.I • 

GILBERTO GUERRA 
District Attorney Chief Investigato 
Jim Hogg County, Texas 

/ 
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l1.L • ;.. __ , 

-_.__...-:- i~OI'iRlili: .S iiliA Dl:. u CRUi', I>.t; ~ 
..c.DAD: 36 ailos 
O.tilG.t.!-.: San Luis Potosi) S,L.F. 
lJ01"1ICILIO: . Carlos Diaz Gutierrez .No. 1516 

. Col. Inde~endencia · >:.San Luis Potosi, S.L.P. 

SUS HIJOS: Robelio Salazar de la Cruz 
4 a5os 

Lupita Salazar de la Cruz 
.5 aiios 

NCi·i~:C:: OXLSIMO if..t:CU\AJ.'iDEZ zm:'ilGA 
hlJJ\.D: 35 anos 
O?..IG..i:::li: Dr. Arroyo, Nuevo Le6n 
DG-ilCILIO: lfuevo Laredo, Tamaulipas. 

i'4.Cr.J3.h:L: 
EDAD: 
01:-.JG:i:~h: 
001-iiCILlO: 

l-ICI:W.!:ili: 
i;lJ.:J); 
O.nlGJ:h : 
,i)(:HI CII.IO: 

10I·iib}, ; 
L.DAD: 
C 1-U Ci.::: 1.'< : 

j)(:l.".:J. C I T.:l 0: 

NC't·!:~~ t\~· ; : 
:t:.l!.!',D ~ 
0~-l . G~· .. ,:· : 
DCCD.C:I J.. .. I O: 

~o;·,; ? . .r.:::: : 
ED . .::.:;:>; 

l'ILci'ICi~ 1-'Ll~.A. GUTL:...r.:-i.LL-
16 anos 
Morelia, ~lichoacan 
Santiago No. 58 
San Juan, Norelia, 1-lich. 

r 
]LA VIO l:[i:;Ji (~A.Nll.r~i ... ZU.i\lG~c,. 
30 a.D.os 
Matehuala, S.L.P. 
Priv. l"Ioctezuma No. il511 
Col. ban Rai'ael 
Nuevo Laredo, Tamaulipas 

R~ben Campa Castrell6n 
21 aiios 
G6ruez Pa1acio, , . . L , o-?.n 't~?.SO e.v~n 

Dso. 
No. 609 
Zarco 
Dso .. 

Col. ::B'ra.P.c isc o 
G6mez Palacio, 

I"'U:..RCELIN 0 ili.; LA SP-1-.CE.A 
19 ailos 
Palmar Chico, Kpio. de 
Palmar Chico, I·lpio. de 

Pte. 

Si-...l'1C&;Z 

.A.I!latepec, 
Amatepec, 

Edo. 
Edo. 

0.:\J <_:~·: ._-i : 

.DCt, 'i.C. J.LIO: 

.Al'i~E"l.:!"IO iiOlinJ:Gll:;Z u.rtiBE 
59 a.llos 
I.a Presa., Mpio. de rloctezuoa, S.L.P. Conocido. La PJ:>esa, l'loctezuma, S.L • .t?. 

Estela Sal2zar de la Cruz 
6 anos 

de Me:d.co 
de Mexico 

Ei ja de la bre. . Sai'a de la Cruz de Sa lazar 

... .. 

I 

I 

I 
i. 
I·' 
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. -' . 

~OI'1iliili: 
EDAD: 
OHl Gl:.t\: 
DCi·iiCI£::0; 

._.. . 

JhlME BAEZA ~UINTLRO 
30 aiios 
Dolores Hidalgo, Gto. 
Av. Hidalgo No. 2 
Dolores Hid~lgo, ·Gto. 

~Cti~: .ABE..LAkDO V.:..Z~lJ.iZ I"lARTlN.l::.Z 
EDA..D: 21 aii o s 
OP..IGEN: ~uevo Laredo, 11a.maulipas 
DOi·aCILlCS Peru 5060 

NOl":iBRE: 
.I::. DAD: 
ORIGEN: 
DONICILIO: 

Col. Matamoros 
Nuevo Laredo, Tamaulipas 

.Ailli:ELI 0 Y.:.ARTI l~Z NART~lU:Z 
16 aiios 
La Pres_ a, l'1oc t e zuma, SLP 
Conocido 
La Presa, l"'octezuma, s. L.P. 

l~ 0.'-l.Rh..C: : 
EDAD: 
ORIGi:.t~ = 
R..rliCil.:L O: 

HOSPITAL DE LA !"ILRCED 

E.F'RAIN PEHLZ AhCh 
24 .s.fios 

Tj.erra 'Colorada J Am.atepec, 
Co.nocido 
Amatepec, Edo. de Mexico. 

Mo. 

·-

cie Nexico 

COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS,1837 HIGHLAND AVE.,NATIONAL CITY,92050 #(714)474-8195 



TO 

FROM 

I "" ·, • I G' . , : 1 v r-l A~~ i.J ,._.). J U H' · ' L ,.. t •..... • oJ 1o... • \ • •""" ._ 

MeJnorarttium 
::-.ie.f : c.trol ~··rc.r. t 
Lartdv 1 Texaz 

. 
:. arid A. 1/!lart::-•, 
l?~ ~ebero~ville, ~~~~=· • 

DATE: 2/2C/W 

SUBJECT: i~cci dent i!wol vine undoc~ :!lc!"lted alien dri vcr. 

--
\.·nile observing traffic at t'!'le i."ltersection or !h;y. 16 and P.w-.r 285 at 

a!)· roxir.1ately ll:OQR; on 2/27/80 in Hebbronville, Tex~ we ;.rcrc !larked 

at the Hillcrst grocer.r talking to deputies Detr~ a."'ld :.eputy !:ema of 

the Jim Hog:. Co. Sherifi' s Office when they observed a Ford Pru tr-u.ck 

run the stop sit;n at the intersection or h,.:y. 16 o..~d Hwy 205. They 

advised us that they l:ere goinc to stop t~c vd.icle for the abcNe 

violation ·2nd He advise=! the:n that we would \-Tait there for tr.e:-!'l to re­

turn. ..&.. vc.ry short tine later we rc;cicvc~ a call from Deputy Letran 

thnt he was in pursuit of the vehicle ~d needed oUr assista"'lce. 

~;e then proce~ded in t~eir bereral direction tQua.rds the so~.:tt. east of 

to1·m and t:"le;,· advised us that he 'tl~s eluding the;u in th~ resi.:e:-ltial 

diztrlctJ a:~c :..~ this tine ;.:e noticed their r~d lig!"!ts a.'1d atte-.f;ted to 

helo tl:en stc-1 tb':! ve~·icle. ·.:e n!.!r.:uied the v~hicle te:!'li.~d the c;muties 

unit t!---:-cuf;h ~ever a!. c:.ty blcck::; ·before the~~ ca.,e cut on h;:y. 2E5 heading 

nc ~t~ en hi-~:;. 16. ~·.t t:t'it: time t!1e vehicle 1'1<:5. t:-a·l'eline arc.:.:z-·ci 90-100 

:.7:, jt:noe:: the r~i.lr.:a.d tracJ.:s and alrr.os~ losine cc:-:trol of t;:e vehicle, 

ran the red lit:ilt ~t t.r.e inter~ect~~..on of .J::-it:, !..t. a.'1d Galbrz.it!: St., r..:n­

n:.ng severil ve~icles cff of the road. Vehicle then proceecec through 
to!·~ at ve:r:r hit:h s r-ee:ic again runninL, the red li£ht at the i.""!.tersec tion 

o·f vi~ f.ie 2nd !:J::1ith .Jt. · travelinG north on hw-.r. 16. 

Just north of to~m t:e obse.z-.red that the Sheriff's unit was fc.llinr be:-.ind 

so 1 passed the dep~~ties and caug'bt up With the fleeing truck. .As I 

at:.;e:::pted to ~acs t~~ vc\icle he tried to run me off of the road ~cve:-al. 

t:haes. The driver Hould null across into the south bound tr~~~c lane of 

E>.'y .. 16 trylng to hit cy ~arked Border Patrol unit • .As he did t:ds seYeral 

tir :·. c ~ he r-an of r the le.ft hand side of the road1 throuing roc!-=s on the road 

and ou~ unit) lost c~::trol c:= the vehicle sta:-t:::i to si:id a.'ld cverturne~ 

se·tB::-.::!..1 ti -ncs cor-.inc; to :Nst on the r~~>r r h~d side ;f the roa.:.. ;.,t tr.is 

ti:ne \09 s tc?leG. a."1d ncticed s<::.rera1 bodies laying on the grounc so we rend- . 

e:-cd firs!:. aid C-'1:1 cc:.lled for un anbula"lce. ..it tr~ s tir.1e all occup.:mt::; \:cr·e 

tr2.nspor-t.ed to Dr. C·.:tir::-ez 1 s of.:ice and the:1 to Laredo J Te:«-~. l''ne:-::! '1-'.:lS 

ar:!rox;::.etely 13 peo:--1 e in the vehicle of w:-.:.ich t':o ;n~re sead at the sc~ne, 

1·e thou£ht we hue t!le driver ide:1tificd but t:-!c aliens late:- ~t.:;:t-ed t~at the 

driver ran off in the br-..:.s:, with several ot!-1~::::- ali-e:~s. The a-.:: :J1 :-:.ce C.ri.V·.: :· 

also s!:.;;.tcd he Sal-T s-e-:-e.:-o.J.. ;:>eo~lc running in the bru~h ;.:!:c·: !;e <=..:-'rived at !,"--:c 

F::"""" c-: 
( ll-: 1-~7) 
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STATE OF TEXAS I 
I 
I 

AFFIDAVIT 

COUNTY OF WEBB 
• 

I, Efrdin Perez Arce, bein0 duly sworn state the following: 

1. My name is Efrain Perez Arce. I am not sure when I was 

born, but I believe I am about 25 years of age. My 

baptismal certificate stated I was born in June, 1957, 

but it is not correct. I was bor:n in Tierra Colorada, 

Amatepec, Estado de Mexico, Mexico. The closest town 

to Tierra Colorada is Palmar. Chico. My parent's names 
. 

are Cosme Perez and Alejandra Arce. I am one of seven 

children. We live in Tierra Colorada, except two sisters 

who live ·in Acapulco and one brother, Andres Perez, who 

for the past four years has lived in Chicago, Illinois. 

2. I married Juana Benitez in 1971. She was born in about 

1957. We have tour children; Federico, born March 3, 1974; 

Refugio, born Nov. 8, 1975; Esperanza, born in 1976; and 

Maribel, born January 1978. We live in Tierra Colorada. 

3. On or about February 21, 1980, 1 le f t 'l'icrra Colorada 

\o:ith my c o u c:- in, Ma rcelino ck j ;. ~ s.-~ nch£z. We ·,.;ere going 

to Chicaso to work. We got to Nuevo Laredo, Tamaulipas, 

Hexico whe re •.v ·2 stayed in c. hotel. I do not know t.t'ie 

people who we r ~ to help us cross to the U.S. because 

my cousin X.larcelino made the arrangements. On or about · 

February 24, at night we were taken ·across the river. I 

remer:.ber we crossed wi t..'i Sara Salazar ar.d her three childr .:..~ · 

t . Y.T ;;' 'Y-.'2 r e ta ker: t o a house . We stayed at the house for 

2-3 (i .:;, <; ::: 'l ( ~c.·· ::· -· t,.; 2 :: .-? alo t oE pe:J ;.:> le s t c._:' i ng wi th us, 

\o..'Ol.! l (_~ C C '.:•_: t.o y i •: ·.::: us foo d and w.::t t e r t¥Jic <~ a day . 
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5. On the night of the accident, some men came with about . . 

3 trucks and told us ail to get in the trucks. One man got 

in before us, then Marcelino got in, then I got in, then the 

others followed. We were all told to lie down, and not to move, 

or we would be lef-t to walk by ourselves. We began traveling, 

but I did not look up or talk. We stopped a few times and I 

heard voices. No one else got in the truck that I know of. 

6. Then, I heard a siren. We were traveling very fast. I 

heun1 what sounded like gunshots. I heard three, and then I 

was so scared that I do not remember if I heard any more. 

I r , :mcmh L~ r that Narce lino said that the shot might hit the 

truck and the tires and we would crash. The truck began 

to wave from side to side. That is all I remember. I do 

not remember the crash or anything afterwards until I awoke in 

the hospital. 

..j-Jv, 

Ex e cuted this the 
./)c 

.:?) .... ) _day of IY\...o.. cc.-l-.J 
------------~---------' 1980. 

Efrain Perez Arce 

S\\h ,_; c:r ibed a nd s· .. :o rn to before me 
·1 ,.--1-~ 

this the (;; ;? day of 

_· ... -:·/} \ e._':. (L-..J _______ , 19 a o . 

Notary Pub l ic in and for Webb 
C01.1 n t y , Te::<:: .:; 
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S']:'i\'l'E OF TEXAS l 

COUNTY OF WEBB l 
• 

AFFIDAVIT 

I, JAIME BAEZA QUINTERO, being first duly sworn, state 

the following: 

1. My name is Jaime Baeza Quintero. I was born June 12, 

1950 in Hacienda de laVenta ., Municipio de Dolores Hidalgo, 

Guanajuato, Mexico. For the past six (6) years, I have lived in 

Rancho Sun Cristobal, Municipio de Dolores Hidalgo, Guanajuato, 

Mexico. I am married to Saleta Baeza de Baeza and we have three 

children: Juana, age 9; Blanca Elia, age 7; and Jaime, · age 2. 

I usually work· for Victor Manuel Carranza Vasquez who lives at 

Avenida Hidalgo ~2, Dolores Hidalgo, Guanajuato, Mexico. 

2. Before February, 1980, I had never been to the 

United States. I needed work and my son needs medical help 

because he can not walk so I came to the United States to look 

for work. I do not remember the exact day I came to Laredo. I 

crossed the river and was taken to a house. There were many 

mor~ people at the house. 

3. On the nigh!: of the accident, we were all told to get 

in SOl:!L' pick-up trucks that came to the house at about 9:00 p .rn. 

I was the last to get in tlte bed of the truck. I was up against 

the tail gate. We were all lying down. We rode about an hour 

and one-h~lf. Then all of a sudden the truck began to go faster:. 

I sah' scme flas'!:.ing rc2d lights. The truck went faster. We kept 

guing; the n I heard about six or seven explosions, like from a 

gu n . F~igh t a £ t e r: I heard the ex?losio ns, the truck turned over. 

4. I v.Ja.s throtf;n out of t.ite truck. Right a•.<~ay I got up. A 

lot:. of c a :· . .; stopped and I remembe r c. lot of p~ople. I do not 

gu !1 . N:J o o"" po ir: t e::: a gun a t me. I wc:. s t:a k2 n by ambulC:nce to 

Lc.::- e J o to thtJ hos p i t-?-1. I w.:-.s t :1er e: abo u t b'lree: (3) ho u-:- s a nd then 

a ·:;:(.,: :_\ n; ::: que ~>t.i. o ns ? hou t t:•~ acc i ce nt an C. c.bout me ar-.d rny fa:. t.i.l.y 

.:.:: · :
1 C\\.· .. · l got to t :-n~· Un.ii:·::: d St::t·~s. Lc. t::;r: , I wa s ta~ =::n t o j c.il , 
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I 
I and the next day I was taY.cn to court where the judge gave me 

60 days in jail. 
Jv. 

Executed this the i_-1__ day of ~' 1980. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME, by the said 
() -1 J.- • JAIHE BAEZA QUIN'l'ERO on this the tJ day of O.~J,<,L{J , 1980. 

I 

J }\.CM'LtU] C t-ai.tv 
FRANCES CASTILLO 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
WEBB COUNTY, STATE OF TEXAS 

MY C0~~1ISSION EXPIRES: 3-15-81 
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S'l'ATE OF TEXAS X 

COUNTY OF WEBB X 
• 

AFFIDAVIT 

I, ABELARDO VASQUEZ MARTINEZ, being first duly sworn, 

s ta. te the following: 

1. My name is ABELARDO VASQUEZ .HARTINEZ. I was born 

Fe bruary 15, 1960 in Nuevo Laredo, Tama.ulipas, Mexico. I 

' live at Peru i5060, Nuevo Laredo, Mexico with my parents and 

br <) ther s a.nd sisters. I am not married. 

2. A few days before the accident in Hebbronville, Texas, 

I w z·~; crossed by a coyote from Mexico to the United States. 

I or ~~.1 o thcr persons were crossed near Carrizo Springs and then 

tc. \ .:.·u by truck to Lc?.redo where we s ta.yed bYo days in a house. 

3. On the night of the accident, some trucks arrived at 

th12 house and we were told to get in. I was told to get in the 

front seat next to the driver. I did not know the driver and 

couJd not see hi~ clearly. He was light complexioned, tall, 

and medium built. In the back seat of the truck were a woman 

and thr~e chi ldr.en. 

4. We left Laredo a nd drove about an hour . As we were 

ap pr:o r.~ c:hing Hebbronville 1 we stopped at a light at a corner. 

'l'he r ;:' v.'e re two police cars parked near the corner. Af t E' r we 

starlr . d a ga in, one of t.l-te police cars began to folio~;.· us. We 

d ro v·: .:1 :. o u nd the bl c.J ck a nd Ccl !"!l t:: back to the 1 igh t. Then, \.Jhen 

we got in to b'1e hig~1\·ray, we were going· very £as t 

5. Two cars wer e chasing u s 1 and I . heard about eight 

s hots : like from a gun. A few moments later the truck .tu rned 

ove::· L~1ret~ time s and res ted against a mesquite tre e . I coul d 

not b ' .;:·: .:-. t..'-:..:: for a f e•.·,' me me:~ ts and an officer he lp ~~c. m~ ge t ou t 

s h.i.r! Ln·.] o n t h2 t Tu ck . Hc:.;-,y of t h e p .. .;o !Jle from the truck were 

cr r ou. r,d a ..,, ,.., 1~·\., ,-.,.., J.. :-. ~·; .,- - .. ~ , ..... . ~;....~\ ~ .. -... trie d to get UEJ, the of fi c ers 

' a tr: :: .= :-: '~ t!"i s hot. 
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the United States and ahou t the accident. The next c.ay 

they took me to a judge who sentenced me to 60 days. 
1<., • 

Executed this the- / t 1 i day of f2tlM LJ, 1980. 

!l v .E l /J Rl! t' v~ j r~ .s ,~,~i/J /C~t· tv e s 
ABELARDO VASQUEZ-l·1ARTINEZ 

S\'iORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED. BEFORE ME, by the said 

AHL 1.1\fWO VASQUI:; Z-MAR'l'INE Z on this the /0 t 111.-/ day of ~{L~.-t,y 

1960 . . 

FRANCES CASTILLO 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
WEBB COUNTY, STATE OF TEXAS 

HY C(; ,, L;..n~--.siON EXPIRES: 3-15-31 
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• 

C. ABUSE OF CHILDREN. 

Affidavits and/ or Declarations 

Formal Complaints 

Official Documents 

Transcripts 

Fact Sheets 

News Articles 
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MEXICAN AMERICAN 

COORDINATING 

OF CALIFORNIA, INC . 

2653 Sichel St., 

COUNCIL 

LOS ANGELES , CALIFORNIA 90.031 

TESTHIONIO HECHO EL DIA 11 DE ABRIL DE 1981 EN LA CIUDAD DE SAN 

DIEGO, CALIF. ,.Al~TE EL TRIBUNAL DEL PuEBLO POR EL SR. IGNACIO ES QUIVEL. 

YO IGl';ACIO ES QUIVEL HEXICANO DE 61 UQP RECIDENTE LEGAL DE ESTE 

PAIS,TESTIFICO QUE: 

EN LOS A~OS DE 1971 a 1979 SE LLEBARON ACABO GRANDES REDADAS 

DE I~~OCUMENTADOS,POR LO QUE TANTO C.A.S.A.-M.A.P.A. Y ALGUNOS MIEM­

BROS DE LA LOCAL 300 DE LA CONSTRUCCION,NOS DEDICAMOS A PRESTAR AYU­

DAA ESTAS POBRES GENTES,POR LO QUE EN EL LAPSO DE ESTE TIEMPO RECO-­

JIMOS 280 NinOS QUE SE QUEDARON SIN PADRES POR HABERSELOS DEPORTADO 

LA IMIGRACION. AL PRINCIPIO ACUDH10S AL CONSULADO GENERAL DE MEXI­

CO Y Jill1AS HICIERON CASO MENOS PRESTAR AYUDA. HACE POCOS MESES BOL­

VIHOS AL HISHO CONSULADO DE NEXICO EN LOS ANGELES PIDIENDO AYUDA PA­

RA LOS INDOCU11ENTADOS Y NOS CONTESTO EL CONSUL GENERAL: LOS INDOCIDviE­

TADOS SON UNOS CRIMINALES QUE DEVERIAN DE ESTAR EN LA CARCEL. YO TU­

VE EN HI CASA 20 NIKOS MIENTRAS SUS PADRES BOLVIAN 0 LOS RECOJIAN EN 

TIJUANA,PORESO ES QUE ARORA NO QUEREMOS MOLESTAR AL SR.JAVIER ESCO­

VEDO Y CORDOVA CONSlJl, GENERAL, POR ANTI-MEXICANO. 

DOY FE. 

~.r1""t1~£~ 
ACIO ESQb;VEL E. 

-----'------- --------
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D.t:.:C L AJU\'1'1 ON OF 

CHRlS'l'OPJJER HOBI.ES ENCISO 

I, Christopher Robles Enciso wish to state and affirm 
as follows: 

1. I am a citizen of the United States by birtp. I 
was born on the 27th day of April 1964 at Los Angeles, 
Calii"ornia. 

2. On September 7, 1979 on or about. 8~30 P.M. on my 
way to Downey,· California abroad a Greyhound Bus, we 
wrr0 stopped by the U.S. Border Patrol at the San Clemente 
check point and Border Patrol officer5boarded the bus I was 
traveling in and ask me what my citizenship was, I responded 
to him as follows: 

I am an American Citizen! he then requested further 
Identification and I produced my birth certifi~ate, Social 
Security Card and school Identifications. I was then 
order to get off the bus and was t~ken to an office 
there at the check point. I was continued ~o be interrogated 
by this Border official and ask me in many occasions where 
I \vas born and I repeated Los Angeles. California. He told 
me to tell the truth und pushed me against the \'lall. 
verbally abused his authority and threaten to beat me 
if I did not confess that I was not an American Citizen. 

3. He continued to question me regarding place of birth 
of my father and mother and continued to press me to say 
that the birth certificate that I had was fraudulent. I 
was incarcerated and ileg~lly ~etaine~ for 19 hours. I 
v ' ;l:~ . ,._J :1iJ1 LlJJ ·c·nl c n .:uH] ,.: ;u; lulc! l. L : l .-i f i. ~ · : i c; r, c_.t :;i. ~ : n 

a docurr.ent saying that I was not an !· !Tll~ri r·an Citi:o.en I 
was going to be put in jail and v,1as ~1cd 119 to ; -e L~aten 
up by Ror~er Patrol o~ficials. After t~is tr~ctLmcnt and 
abuse I c3ecic'.ed to s i <:_; r; o () , , ,·: . rr:-:- r . t ·.,.: j thvut any e;.:planation 
as to what I ~ - as si0ning. I was tired scared and for 19 
hours I got no food or water from these Border Patrol 
officers. J was taken the followin0 day to the Chula Vista 
Sector and t..hen at appro>:imately 3:00 P.M. I was taken to 
the Mexican Border at the South bound entrance to Tijuana, 
E. C. Mexico. 

I herewith affirm and declare that the foregoing is a true 
and correct statement of fact. 

CHRISTOPHER ROBLES ENCISO 
3604- 3-102 Beyer Blvd., San Ysidro, CA 9207'3 
Date 
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JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT (lev. 2-61) 

llnitrlt ~tatr.a iistrtrt arnurt 
FOR THE 

_ , ..... L 0 D G E D 
.......... RECEIVE 0 

DEC 9 1900 I 
____________ S..QUT.H.ERl·LD.LS.'I'RI.CT_.Q.E_CALIE.QRN.IA.. ______ C[ •. -~ --tr'f.")ISTRICT COURT 

SOIIT E l D fJ.RlT O,f. CALIFr.m •• ~ · 
United States of America } ' BY ' · · ~!: •"""':" _ f.?' ·r· 

"· No. 80-0508-N-Crirninal 

J. GILLESPIE WOOD (1) 

On this 8th day of December , 1980 came the attorney for the 
government and the defendant appeared in person and 1 by counsel, Howard Frank, 

IT Is ADJli%Eil that the defendant upon his plea of2 guilty 

hasbeenconvictedof:heoffenseof deprivation of rights under color of law, in 
violation of 18 USC 292, as charged in count 8 of the superseding Indict­
ment in eleven counts, 

and the court ha\'ing asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not 
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court, 

on count 8 
IT Is ADJUDGED that;\he defendant is guilty as charged and convicted. 

IT Is ADJUDGED that on count 8 the defendant shall pay a fine unto the 
United States in the sum of $1000.00 and imposition of sentence as to 
imprisonment only is suspended and the defendant is placed on probation 
for a period of three (3) years on condition that he obey all laws, 
Federal, State, and Municipal, that he comply with all lawful rules and 
regulations of the Probation Department, and that the fine be paid in 
such installments as the Probation Department may determine. 

IT IS ORDERED that the remaining counts of the superseding Indictment 
and the underlying Indictment filed in this case are hereby dismissed • 

. ----~----- ---------- -----
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IN THE UNITI:D STATES DISTRICT COURT 

SOUTHI:RH DISTRICT OF C1\LIFOlli-1IA 

HmmRABLE LELAND C. NIELSEN, JUDGE PRESIDING 

UNITED STATES OF AHERICl\, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

J. GILLESPIE ~'1000 I 

Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) Criminal IJo. 80-0508-N 
) 
) 
) 
) 

---------- _____________________ ) 

REPOH.TER' S TRl\.NSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 

Sari Diego, California 

!·1onday 1 October 201 1980 

DOROTHY A. M. ALBRIGHT, OFFICIAL REPORTER 

: : 
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lJ>PEARANCES: 

For the Plaintiff: 

For the Defendant: 

H. JNlES LORENZ 
United States Attorney 
BY: DAVID C. DOYLE 

2 

Assistant United States Attorney 
United States Courthouse 
940 Front Street 
San Dieyo, Ca. 92189 

PPJ\NK & HILCHEN 
nY = nmv.zum B. FR.l\NK, r:su. 
1755 Central Federal Tower 
225 Broadway 
San Diego, California 92101 

; . . ~ 

DOROTHY A. M. ALBRIGHT, OFFICIAL REPORTER 
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SA.~ DIEGO, Cli.LIFORNIA, HOHDAY, OCTO:aER 20, 1980, AT 11;30 A.H. 

2 

J THE CLEill~: No. 12 on calendar, Case ~o. 80-0508-N, United 

4 States of .i\mGrica v. J. Gillespie Wood; arraigrunent and plea on 

e 5 superseding Indictment. 

6 HF.. FRl\.~IC: Hm-;ard rranl~ appearing on behalf of Hr. J. 

7 Gillespie \'load. Hr. vlood is present before the Court. We are 

8 reac'iy to proceed. 

9 THE CLErJ\: J. Gillespie \'load: that is your true !lame? 

10 THE DEPEND1:.NT: That is correct, sir. 

11 THE CLERK: You are informed that a superseding Indictment 

12 has nm.,r been filed charging you in Counts 1 and 2 with assault 

13 on a federal officer, and in Counts 3, 4, 6, and 8, with depri-

14 vation of rights under color of law, and in Counts 5, 7, 9, 10, 

15 and · 11, ">vith assault ">vithin the maritime territorial jurisdiction. 

16 Have you received ·a copy of this superseding Indictment? 

17 l tlR. FRANK: Vle have. 

18 THE CLEru\: You are further informed that you are entitled 

19 to a trial ~y ju~r, to be represented by counsel at all stages of 

20 the proceedings before this Court, and to have witnesses summoned 

21 to testify in your behalf. 

22 
Iim·l do you nm·r plead to the counts of this Indictment? Are 

23 you guilty or not guilty? 

24 nn. FRANK: \·le •.vould ask that a "Not Guilty" plea be entered 

25 to all counts except Count 8. ~rr. Wood is prepared to enter a 

DOROTHY A. M. ALBRIGHT, OFFICIAL REPORTER 

- - -------------- ·--- --- -
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!~ .. . ; 

I plea of guilty to Count 8. 

2 THE CLERK: IlO'·" do you :t>lcad to Count 8 of this Indictment? 

3 Are you guilty or not guilty? 

4 THl~ DEFENDAU'r; I pleaC:. guil t:r. 

5 THE CLERIC: Is the reading of the Indictment waived? 

6 HR. FRZ\.NX: So \vai ved. 

7 (The defendant was then sworn.) 

8 THE COURT: Hr. Wood, you understand that this change 

9 against you, Count 8, is that on or about the 7th of September 

10 of this year, \~hile you were an agent of the Border Patrol, . that 

11 you as saul ted one Christopher Robles Enciso, an inhabitant of the 

12 State of California, thereby wilfully clepriving him of the rights 

13 secured and protected by the Constitution not to be deprived of 

14 liberty \vi thout due process of la\v, and--

15 What is the maximum sentence in this matter? 

16 

17 

HR. FRANK: One year and/or a thousand dollar fine, or · both. 

~HE COURT: --and that you might be subject to as much as 

18 one year and/or a thousand dollar fine as a result? 

19 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

20 THI: COURT: Do you also understand that by entering this 

21 plea, you are giving up some of your constitutional rights? You 

22 have the right to plead not guilty, the right to be tried by a 

~ jury and at that trial, the right to the assistance of counsel, 

24 the right to confront and cross-examine all the \<Titnesses against 

25 you here in open court, and the right not to be compelled to in-

DOROTHY A. M. ALBRIGHT, OFFICIAL REPORTER 
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criminate yourself, and that you are giving up all of those 

rights by pleading guilty? 

THE DEFENDAN'r: 'l'ha t 's right, sir. 

5 

THE COUF~: You also understand that if you plead guilty, 

there won't be any trial of any kind, so that by pleading guilty, 

you are giving up the right to a trial? 

Frank? 

'fHE DEFENDANT: I understand that, sir. 

THE COURT: Have you talked this over with Hr. Frank? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, I have. 

THE COURT: What is the plea bargain in this ma·tter, l•lr. 

HR. FRANK: Your Honor, \'le anticipate that at the time of 

sentencing on Count 8, the plea bargain ia that the government 

will then move to dismiss all remaining counts. In addition, 

Hr. \\food \vill be tendering his resignation as a Border Patrol 

Officer to the Immigration Service. 

THE COURT: Is that your understanding of the agreement, 

Mr. Wood? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Is that yours, Hr. Doyle? 

HR. DOYLE: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: How, is the government going to take a position 

as far as sentence is concerned? 

HR. DOYLE: 'rhe government \vill take a position but there's 

no bargain as to that position, your Honor. 

DOROTHY A. M. ALBRIGHT, OFFICIAL REPORTER 
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THE COURT: Has anybod7 threatened you in order to get you 

to enter this plea, Hr. 'vood? 

THE DEFEI:~DANT: 1-Jo 1 sir. 

THE COURT: :Jm; 1 back on about the 7th of Se~ltember · ~9·79 ,at 

the San Clemente Checkpoint Border Patrol Station within the 

Southern District of Califorr~.ia 1 did you, as an agent of the 

United States Border Patrol, Immigration and Naturalization Ser­

vice of the Department of Justice, acting under color of la\17, 

vrilfully assault one Christopher Robles Enciso, an inhabitant of 

the State of California, thereby depriving him of the rights se­

cured and protected by the Constitution not to be deprived of 

liberty without due process of law? 

THE DEFENDl\NT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: The Court finds the plea to be free and volun-

tary and to have a factual basis. It is ordered entered. 

Hm.,r about December · 8 for sentence? 

HR. DOYLE: That's fine \'lith the government. 

THE COURT: I say that because the normal sentencing would 

be sometime late November, but I have to be out of the country 

for either one \..reek or t '.tm \·leeks and I'm not sure I' 11 even be 

back on the 1st. 

HR. FP..A.I:JK: That's an agreeable date and time, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Very vlell. December 8 at 9:00 a.m. 

TilE CLEIU<: n ight the trial date of Hovember 4th be vacated?. ·. 

THE COURT: Yes, that is vacated. 

DOROTHY A. M. ALBRIGHT, OFFICIAL REPORTER 

·. 
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1 .HR. Fru\NI~: I'll take ~1r. Wood to the Probation Office, 

2 your Honor. 
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THE COURT: Ve.ry ~~ell. 

n~oon recess. ) 

C E R T I F I C A T E 

I, DOROTHY A. H. l~BRIGIIT, C. S. R., do hereby certify that 

I am a duly appointed and qualified official court reporter of 

the United States District Court for the Southern District of 

California. 

I further certify that the foregoing is a true and correct 

transcription of my stenographic notes of tha proceedings had in 

the above-entitled cause on October 20, 1980. 

Dated this 28th day of January 1981 at San Diego, California. 

DOROTHY A. M. ALBRIGHT, OFFICIAL REPORTER 
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Border Patrol says ·won't happen again 

Classroom (he(ked for aliens 
As the result of an incident occurring 

recently in an adult bilingual education 
class in Vista, South Bay border 
patrolmen have been advised by their 
chief that there is to be no overt 
checking of classrooms for illegal 
aliens, unless undertaken by a superior 
officer. 

Allen Gerhardt, chief patrol agent, 
added, "This office does not 
contemplate any circumstance which 
would justify such action." 

THE ~EMORANDUM, dated Aug. 3, 
was sent out after Ernest Azhocar of 
Nati9.nal City advised Rep. Lionel Van 
Deerlin (D-San Diego) of the Vista 
incident. 

Van Deerlin made an inquiry at the 
Border Patrol office, which resulted in 
the memoraudum being sent to patrol­
men. Dale Swancutt, assistant to 
Gerhardt said the memo is a restate-

ment of the Border Patrol policy, as 
stated in the Border Patrol Handbook. 

Swancutt confirmed that the incident 
in Vista did occur and that the memo is 

" the result of Azhocar contacting Van 
Deerlin. Swancutt said the border 
patrolmen in Vista entered the class­
room in response to a complaint made in 
a telephone call from a citizen. 
' The border patrol officers were 
apparently told that illegal ali ens were 
included in the class. Swancutt said 
border patrol officers will follow up and 
answer all complaints, "that Is our 
responsibility. But the manner in which 
they are followed up will be strictly 
professional. " 

' ' 'I 

· · THE MEMO from Gerhardt states 
that "if tesp<)nsible school officials are 
unwilling tQ present specified 
~dividual~ fo~: , . a private discreE!-1 -

hearing," the border patrol officers are 
to notify their chief " before any overt 
checking of a classroom is undertaken." 

He added, "My office does not 
foresee any circumstances which would 
warrant such overt action." 

Gerhardt, in his memo, said the 
patrolman's handbook clearly states 
that searches of classroom for illegal 
aliens are not to be carried out , 
"particularly in the face of announced 
opposition by school authorities:· 

Azhocar said officials of the Chicano 
Federation in Vista called him to 
complain about the incident and that he 
called Van Deerlin. 

This week Azhocar received a copy of I 
Gerhardt's . memorandum from Van 
Deerlin. Azhocar, a high school trustee, 
is the liaison to the Mexican-American 
community for Assemblyman Wadie 
Deddeh (D-Chula Vista). 

.. 

• 
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Casos de Detencion· de ''Polleros'' 
Por ltogelio LAVEN ANT SiFUENTES. 

NATIONAL CITY ... Herman Baca, dirigente 
del Comite de Dcrechos Chicanos, acus6 ayer al 
Fiscal Federal Michael H. Walsh y al Depar­
tamento de Justicia :. de los Estados U.nidos, de en: 

: . -~rcel_ar niiios y menores de edad, "como testi~os 
matenales" en casos de (ietenci6n de "pollenlS ' o 
traficantes de indocumentados. . 

San Ysidro. cstos dos ullimos de Ja Patrulla 
Fronteriza'', ascgur6 el dirigente del Comite de 
Dcrechos Chicanos. 

"Conformf> nuestra investigaci6n -anadi6-' 
aparece que el arresto y aprisionamiento de ·.los 
niflos y sus madres, son ne~esarios porque ellos.son 
necesitados como "testigo material" en casos en 
que se ven involucrados los conlrabandistas · de 

. 'ilegales y estos niflos ~tan recibiendo · sus. 
En _una c~nferencia de prensa ofrecida ayer en "reco~~" <.antecedentes) criJ!:linales. aunque eJ!.os 

la averuda H1ghlnd 1300, ellider •chicano, anunci6 est:a.n 1mpotentes _para prevemr las Clrcuns~nclaS 
haber enviado uin telegrama al Presidente Carter, en que son detem~s". · · .... ..: ~ 

denuncindo lo anterior, y ·,pidiendola que ordene -. · 
~a investigac~6n a fondo de. esta ~itua.ci6n. Lo' Tambie~ dijo Herman Baca, que, segjln ~s 
mlSJ:!lO a1 Pres1dente de MeXlco, L1c. Jose L6pez fuentes de mformaci6n, algunos de los pequeflos 

' Po~~llo. . _ . . ' · y est:a.n con sus. madres, pero otr<lS no. un·a vez. que 
Los .nmos est:a.n s1endo trat.ados como ··los menores no son necesit.ados inas como 

criminales -dijo Herman Baca a EL MEXICANO- y "L~ligos materiales" las a~tor1dades del servicio 
e!'lla mayoria de los casos ni siquiera -est:a.n cons- de lnmigraci6n y Naturalizaci6n simplemente los 
c1entes de 1o que est:a. pasando a su alrededor. Son,. echan a territorio mexicano sin 'hacer ningUn .es­
sep-arados de sus madres y fichados, imprimieRdo fuen.o para asegui-arse que pod ran reunirse con sus 

I l<~:s huellas de _sus pies o manos, segun su edad como padres. 
, s1 fueran delmcuen1.es". · ..... ,. 

I· ·Cit6 algunos casos, aunque dijo que qui_enes 1~ . . "Lo que es mas- enf~_tiz6 Baca~ tambien· ill)s ha 
informaron de .. estos actos barbarJcos e · · s1do reportado que los mnos que son turnados ilas· 
inhumanos" pidieron que no fueran revelados sus autoridades mexica~as, son guardados por~~na 
nombres "Algunos perderian sus empleos, otros no semana y luego echados a la calle para que: -enos 
qu.ieren sufrir represalias•:, coment6 Baca. mismos se defiendan". · :·: .. ~· .. 

·: .• · .: "Nifios,' 'incluyendo bebes tan de. corta edad 
como de · unos 24 meses de nacidos, est.an siendo 
aprisionados en el sistema de carcel federal. Unos 
est:a.n siendo deten.idos en . el Metropolitan 
Correctional' Center, el Centro de Detenci6n de El 
~ntro, , California, y en el centro de .detenci6n en 

"" Por Ultimo, Herman Baca manifest6 tambien 
que apenas el Tl de febrero, un nino de doce !'f!CSes 
de nacido, fue recluido <detenido) en el Centro 

, Correcional Metropolitano <MCC) de San'.D'iego. 
Estas practicas son inhumanas, barbaricas, y, una 
d~mostraci6n de Ia actual politica de inmigra~i.6n. 

;.. . ... 

---------
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~: :Alien Juveniles. 
Get Foster Homes 
·1-) 0 ... 7 f By MITCH HIMAKA t , StaH Writer, The Son Die90 Union 
The U.S. marshal's office and the Catholic Community Services of the San Diego Roman Catholic Diocese begin an experimental foster homes program today for the care of .undocumented alien juveniles waiting to be called as material witnesses in federal court cases. U.S .. Marshal James R. Laffoon said four youngsters ; will be placed with four families this morning. Laffoon said that if this program is successful, it would · combine with another program- operated in conjunction · with the Salvation Army to solve the problems created · when San Diego County said it could no longer accommo­, date the federal government by acccp.ling custody of such material witnesses. 

The Salvation Army program, initiated July 9, allows : mothers and young children to remain together in family · life settings. 
, The new program will allow cilildren in the 12 to 17 age . bracket to move about more with their foster care : families, even traveling reasonable distances, except to : Mexico, with the families, Laffoon said. . Until the new programs were started, all material : witnesses were kept in the Metropolitan Correctional , Center with the men and women separated. · • Laffoon said those in the new program or the Salvation . Army program usually are held here two weeks or longer , until the cases for which they are needed is completed. · "This eliminates the use of the MCC for juveniles held : as material witnesses in alien smuggling cases and­; provides care for the juveniles in a family setting : compatible to them at less cost to the government," : Laffoon said. · 

. He said the Salvation Army program has drawn praise : from Washington officials, prompting thP,m to look into ; starting similar programs in Los Angeles. 
Cynthia l.eyva, coordinator for the Catholic Family · Service, will serve as liaison with the participating ; families. 

:.,. Laffoon said the program also has been cleared by the ; Immigration and Naturalization Service. 
James J . O'Keefe, INS district director, has agreed to issue each participating youngster with document identi­. fication for traveling with a family within the community : or on trips. 
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Churtf;1roUp seeking 
foster homes for aliens· 

the majority of the children 
are going to be frightened 
and some might run 
away." ._ 

CSS has received at least 
six ~quiries about the fos­
ter care program and, ac­
cording to · Leyva, three 
families have been inter-
viewed. . 

The agency is looking for 
comfortable foster hom~ 
where familles are bill"' 
gual and able to cope wiUi., 
temporary visitors. Single 
individuals also wW be con­
sidered as foster parents . . 

Laffoon said he prefers 
placing Mexican juveniles 
in homes where "the mores 
of their country . are 
respected." 

"We want .the mother 
(Mexican national) to know 
that her children are 1n 
good hands;" said Laffoon, 
for the program .Is designed 
to "treat the woman (allen 
mother) and her children 
as well as the AmeriCan 
people ·would want an 
American . woman and her 
children treated." 

Local foster parents' art 
asked· to prepare to keep · 
the juveniles for an aver­
age of two. weeks, accord· 
1ng to Leyva. She said fos­
ter parents caring for chll~ ., 
dren under 14 years old will · 
receive $10 a day. and $15 
for children age l5.to 17. 

Laffoon said the new pro­
gram will cost a maximum: 
of $200,000 annually. L~f· 
year's program, which })J'Ii~;· 
vided lodging primarily ;,it:: 
MCC, cost about $2.3 np/ 
lion, he said. ~ : : 

The Metropolitan Corr• t· 
tiona! Center, built in l!J.'4, 
once the only accommod<ti . · 
1ng facility for adult alieuli,·! 
is overcrowded and unprt:· :. 
pared to deal with tn~· :1 

growing number. of wom•m 
and children held there of-
ficials say. . · · ' :· 

Many adult Mexican na- · 
· tionals at MCC are there as 
witnesses in cases against 
allen smugglers, and, P1 i 
many cases, infants have) 
been allowed to stay with (. 
their mothers there. · 

Prior to the' opening of~ 
MCC, juvenile. illegal aliens? 
were transported to the . 
Santa Barbara Juvenile 
Hall ~ ~ program that ~ 

~~"had them ··on the road aU ~ 
. the time and was very ex- : 
·penstve and tiring for both 
officers and juveniles,"' ; 

· Laffoon said. · · ., 
. Laffoon described thEH 
. new foster care program as. I 
a humane effort to solve the 
problems o! illegal aliens. ·: 
He said San Diego's pro­
gram 1s a plllit project for 
the Untted States and wlll 
be adopted by other border 
tow~ 1f 1t prov~ effective. 
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CCR 
Committee on Chicano Rights, Inc 

FOR ITfJ'.:IDIATE PHESS RELEASE 

FEBRUARY 29, 1980 

NATJONAL CITY, CA. 

Herman Ba~a, Chairman of the Committee on Chicano Rights, today 

accused San Diego U.s. J:.. ttorney Michael \valsh a::ti the V .s. Depart­

ment of Justice of imprisoning children in the Federal Prison Sys-

tern. ~ a telegram (seE encdosure) to President Jimmy Carter the 
L~ . 

CCR has rl c~manded an imrnediate cessatio::. of irr.prisc.ninf; children and 

has requested a full scale investigation into the matter. According 

to Baca ''The U.S. Attorney ~ichael Ualsh must explain his actions 

~nd show cause why he is arresting, fi~ger-printing (o~ foot print-

inf:) b;, bies as II material witness 11 in cases involving "ill e&al alien" 

smug[lers. This in;.urnan practice of imprisor.ing mothers and their 

children and parentless C'hildren is further indictment of the pre-

sent immigration policy. · The ccn also announced that it was re-

questing, in a letter to ~resident Jim~y Carter and President ·Jose 

Lopez. Portillo, the for~ation of a ~ilateral committee to work out 

a .r:·.1mane solution to the victimization of children on both sides of 

the border. 
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IPMSDLB SDG 
1-041029 005 9-001 02/28/80 
ICS IPMSDLB SDG 
RETRIEVAL RC::PLY: 1-040555M059 ICS IPMSDLb SDG 

' 02043 S .ANDIEGO CA ·293 02-28 317P PST 

PMS PRESIDENT JIMMY CARTER ' 
lt.'H I TE HOUSE DC 
MR. PRES I DENT, 

CHILDREN, INCLUDIN 3 oADIES .iS YOUNG AS 24 MONTHS .~RE BEING I!Y't­

PRISONED IN THE FEDC::RAL PRISON SYSTEM. CHILDREN ARE BEING HELD AT 

THE METROPOLITAN CORRECTIONAL CENTER, EL CENTRO DETENTION CENTER 

AND THE SAN YSiuRO Di:TE:NTION CENTER FOR A PERIOu OF 1 DAY TO 90 DAYS. 

SAN DIEGO . U.S. ATTORNEY MICHAEL W-iLSH, ACCORDING TO OUR INVESTI­

GATION CiiiMS THAT THE AR~EST AN0 IMPRISONMENT OF CHILDREN AND THEIR 

MOTHERS IS NECESSARY BECAUSE THEY ARE NEEDED• AS "MATERIAL wl TN ESS"' 

· IN CASES INVOLVING ILLE3AL ALIEN SMUGGLERS. THESE CHILDREN ARE BElNG 

GIVEN CRIMINAL RECORDS EVEN THOUGH THEY ARE PO!JERLESS OVER THE 

CIRCUMSTjt~CES INVOLVING THEIR ARRESTS. . 

OUR SOURCES INFORM US THAT SOME OF THESE CHILDREN ARE WITH THEIR 

MOTHERS, BUT THAT OTHERS ARC: UEIN3 jiMPRIS.ONED WITHOUT THEIR PARENTS. 

OUR INVESTIGATION . ALSO REVEALED THAT ONCE THE CHILDREN. ARE NO LONGER 

NEEDED AS"~ATERIAL WITNESS~:S", 'THE INS AUTHORITIES SIMPLY TOSS 

THEM INTO MEXICO WITHOUT MAKI~G - ANY EFFORT TO INSURE THAT THE 

CHILDRC::N ARE REUNITED wiTH .THEIR PARENTS. F:JRTHERMORC:: IT HAS ALSO BEEN 

REPORTED TO US THAT CHILDREN WHO ARE TU~NEJ OVER TO MEXICAN 

AUTHORITIES ARE KEPT FOR ON£ WEEK AND THEN ARC:: TURNE~ LOOSE IN THE 

STR2ETS TO FEND FOR THEMSELVZS. 

JUST YESTERDAY FEB. 27, 1~80 A 12 MONTH OLD BAbY \liAS Bt:ING HELD AT 

THE METROPOLITAN C ORRC::C T I ON AL CE:NT C:R. TH2S E PRACTICES ARE 

INHUMAN, B .4RBARIC AND .4N INDICTf~::tH Or THE CURRENT IMMIGRATION 

POLICY. IN THE NAME OF HUM At~ J?:CSIJC Y OJR ORGAN I ZA TI ON DEMANDS THE 

IMMEDIATE CESSATION OF THE IMPRISONMENT OF CHILDRt:N ANu AN END TO ALL 

THE DEGRADING ?OLICIES INVOLV£0 IN TiiiS SYSTEM. THE INSANITY OF · 

TH~SE ACTIONS CRY OUT FOR AN IMMEJI~TE INVESTIGATION TO DETERMINE 

RESPONSIBILITy FOR THESE ACTS. ~ THZ HIGHEST £LECTED OFFICIAL IN 

THE COUNTRY IT IS YOUR RESPONSILILITY TO PUi AN END TO THIS BORDER 

MA;)N ESS. . 

. 
THANK · ·you • 
. HERMAN BACA 

CHAIRPERSON COMMITTEE 0~ CHICANO RISHTSINC 

CCCR/1837 HIGHLAND AVE/NATIONAL CITY CA 92050/FN/7144748195/ 
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CCR 
Committee on Chicano Rights, Inc 

Traduccion de tm telegrama Western Union, mandado el 2/28/80 

4lt Sr. Presidente Cartera 

Hay ninos encarcelados, encluyendo bebitos de 24 meses, en 

el sistema Federal de Prisiones. 

Hay ninos presos en el Centro Correccional Metropolitano, en 

el centro de Detencion de El Centro, California y en el 

centro de Detencion de San Ysidro. 

Estos estan presos por un dia, haste noventa (90) dias; El 

Licenciado representante de los Estados Unidos, el Sr. J•,jichael 

Walsh dice, sigein nuestras investigaciones que, el arresto 

y detencion es necesario, porque los ninos son testigos 

materiales, en los casos de contrabandistas de personas sin 

·"" documentac~on. 
, 

Nuestras informas indican que, algunos n~os estan encarcelados 

con sus madres, pero que tambien hay nifios encarcelados, sin 

sus padres. 

-Non informan tambien que cuando ya no son necesitados los ninos 

como . "testigos materiales" los oficiales del I.N.S. son liberal­

mente hechados a J\1exico sin procurar sus familias ni padres . 
., ., .-Ademas es reportado que cuando cuales n~os son entregadcs a 

las autoridades Mexicanas, que son detenidos por una semana y 

luego soltados a la calle. 

-Ayer mismo, Martes 27 de febrero, fUe detinido un bebito de 12 

1837 Highland Avenue, National City, CA 92050 (714) 474.S195 
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-meses en el Centro Correccional Metropolitano. Estas prac-

ticas son inhumanos, barbaros y otra denuncia de la poliza ·. 

-actual de Emigracion. 

En el nombre de la decencia humana, nuestra oranizacion demanda 

la anulacion inmediata del encarcelamiento de ninos y un fin 

a las practicas degradantes de este sestema. 

La locura de e'stas acciones imploran una investigacion immed-

iata, para determinar la responsabilidad de estos actos. 

Usted, como el oficial electado mas elevado del paiz, es su 
.... 

responsabilidad de por.erle fin a esta situacion lunatica aqui 

en la frontera. 

• 

~~acias, 

·. 

··: ---... 
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CCR 
Committee on Chicano Rights, Inc 

February 28, 1980 

President Jimmy Carter 
\vhi te House 
Washington, DC 

N':.r. Presidents 

With all due repect, our organization wishes to inform you of a 
crucial issue requiring your immediate attention. The issue involves 
the discraceful and inhumane practice of imprisoning undocumented 
children in the U.S. Federal Pr~on system as "material ~itnesses" 
in smuggling cases. 

It is our organizations position that the victimization through 
imprisonment of innocent children for whatever reasons must cease 
immediately and that new alternatives must be developed to deal with 
this issue on a more humane level.· 

For those reasons our organization is proposing that the govern­
ment of the United States and It,exico immediately begin talks on devel­
oping a bilateral commission so that solutions and responsibilities 
can be sought to end vicitimization of innocent children. The pro­
posed commission should investigate the issue of the imprisonment of 
children in the U.S. and also the reported issue of deported children 
by the INS/Border Patrol being left to fend for themselves in the stre­
ets of Tijuana and other border cities. 

Over the l~st ten years our organization has witnessed numerous 
violations of human, civil and constitutional rights with the unresol­
ved immigration issue, but the issue of children being imprisoned re­
presents a new low concerning this matter. 

It is our sincere hope that the proposed bilateral commission 
will ' receive your immediate attention and that our recommendation for 
such a commission will become a reality leading to a positive resolve­
ment of this degrading issue. 

·. 
S~cerely, 

M.\a~ ~'"~ ~erman Baca,Chairman 

1837 Highland Avenue, National City. CA 92050 (714) 474-8195 
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CCR 
Committee on Chicano Rights, Inc 

Febrero 28, 1980 

Jose Lopez Portillo 
Presidente de la Republica r::exicana 
Plaza de la Constitucion 
Los Pinos, Mexico D. F. 

Sr. Presidente, 

Con todo respeto, nuestra organizacion desea comunicarle algo 
tocante un asunto crucial, que requiere su atencion inmediato. El 
asunto se trata del vergonzoso e inhumano acto de encarcelar a nfnos. 
Encarcelar a hijos de personas detenidas sin documentacion; estan en 
prisiones federales de los Estados Unidos, como testigos materiales 
en casos de contrabando de personas. 

La posicion de nuestra organizaci6n, es de que debe cesar in­
mediatamente esta victimacion, el encarsamiento de ninos inocentes 
por cualquier motivo, y que nuevas alternativas deberian ser resuel­
tas, para aliviar este asunto a un nivel mas humanitario. 

For estas razones nuestra organizacion ·le propene a los gobiernos 
de Mexico y los Estados Unidos, que comiencen con los preparatives 
para formar una Comision Bilateral, para buscar mejores soluciones y 
responsabielidades para terminar esta victimacion de ninos inocentes. 

La propuesta comision debera investigar este asunto de ninos en­
carcelados en los Estados Unidos y tambien el asunto de ninos deporta­
dos por el INS/Border Patrol y abandonados en Tijuana as! como en 
otras ciudades fronterizas. 

A travez de estos ultimos diez aflos, nuestra organizacion a sido 
testigo a varias violaciones a los derechos humanos, civfles y consti­
tucionales, estos en asuntos de enmigracion aun irresolute pero esto 
de ninos encarcelados representa algo de lo mas bajo concerniente al 
asunto. 

Es nuestra sincera esperanza, que la propuesta comision bilateral·, 
reciba su inmediata atenci6n, y que nuestra recomendacion para tal 
comisio.n se convierta en una realidad, para llegar a una solucion 
positivo a este asunto tan degradante. 

~13~ 
Herman Baca,Presidente 

1837 Highland Avenue, National City, CA 92050 (714) 474-8195 
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Mexican .children 
imprisoned in U.S . 

SPECIAL TO nlE PW 
CHICAGO-The Midwest 

Coalition in Defense of lm-. 
migrants has denounced ·the 
mass imprisonment Of Mexican 
minors and infants in tJ.S. 
prisons and called for a national 
campaign to free the children. 

Of 340,000 people arrested oo 
the U.S. side of the Mexic-an 
border in 1979, it was revealed, 

' more than 8,000 were children. 

Juan Manuel Soliz, speaking 
' for the broad coalition of civic,· 

community, legal and labor 
groups based in the large Chicano 
community here, told the press 
the jailing of these children is "a · 
violation of the most elementary 
human rights of children" and 
was · the result of the racist 
policies of the Dept. of Justice 
and the Immigration and 
Naturaliza lion Service <INS l. 

Herman Baca, president of the 
California-based Commission on 
Chicano Rights, exposed the U.S. 
government policy of jailing 
Mexican children., They are held 
in gruesome federal prisons 
which John Celary, executive 
director of Federal Defenders, 
denOlmced as "unconstitutional, 
inhu_man and atrocious ." 

Many are held because they or 
their parents are material wit­
nesses slated to testify against 
"coyoles"-people who bring 
immigrants across the border for 
money-who operate illegally. 
But as Soliz poinLed out the 
"coyotes" are usually out on bail 
within one day, while the im­
migrants and their children are 

I deprived oi all rights and jailed 

1 
for months even though not 

~-.,.w-ged with any ~e . 

. :. Oilldren are J>eparated from 
parents, finger-printed and 
treated like criminals by police 
and .prison authorities. Para 
Rosa Rivas told the Mexican 
daily paper .ExcelsiQr recently 
she was detained as .a witness 
against a "coyote" she had never 
seen. and ·her two children cone 
six. the other just a year old l 

· were taken from her and im­

prisolle'd. · 

Children arc jailed in federal 
facilities in California at San 
Diego, Calexico, San Ysidro, 

Chula Vista and El Centro. In 
some cases, they have been 
"lost" in the federal bureaucracy 
and permanently separated from 
their families; in other cases, 

. they are deported alone to 
various Mexican cities­
regardless of where these 
·children came from-and 
abandoned. 

Soliz criticized President 
Carter's hypocritical posture as a 
defender of human rights in other 
countries while immigrant 
children are jailed here­
especially during the In­
ternational Year of the Child in 
1979. "Hundreds of Mexican 
children fleeing hunger, 
unemployment and unhealthy 
conditions try to cross into the 
U.S. with their families only to 
~ncounler . repression and 
racism," Soliz charged. 

The Midwest Coalition called 
on people in the U.S. to launch a 
letter campaign of protest to 
President Carter demanding 
immediate release of children in 
federal jails. Further, the 
coalition called for general, 
unconditional amnesty for aU 
undocumented workers. 

l• 
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Alien Youngsters Who Witnessed Smug-gling Wait At MCC 
By BILL OTI Before being taken into custody by Border Jose is only 15. · circumstances during the year of April 1, eluded. They testified as material witnesses. 

stattwr.l:!t', Tilt Son D i~ u~ioa Patrol agents, Jose and his father - along As of yesterday, he was one of more· than20 1977, to March 31, 1978, totaled 292, Laffoon TI1en, with their parents or other relatives : 

Jose is Crriin Durango, Mexico. with countless others- waited 1n Tijuana's youngsters in custody at .MCC. The juveniles said. Of the total, 215 were males, whose total who .brought them in, they were returnf.d t.o 

1
.ij 

Yesterday he played volleyball on the roof Colonia Libertad area, hoping that the coy- are charges of U.S. Marshal James R. Laf- custody added up. to 4,893 days. The 77 MexJco. , 

of the sun drenched 12-story Metropolitan ote, or smuggler, they had paid could safely Coon. females spent a total of 1,297 days in custody. At the present time, Laffoon said, ~tcr. is : 

Correctional Center overlooking San Diego bring them into the United St.at.es and finan- "They aren't considered delinquents," Laf- . The average time the juveniles spent in the best answer to holding these juvenil~C:i. ' 

'; Bay. cial refuge. foon said. Nor are they charged with criminal custody was about 20 days. "They'4c here," he said. "They w~re taken 

:~ The phySical exertion of his game released Here. perhaps, they could find work. offenses. · But there was the 17-year-old girl from info custody, not charged with any cnme, but 

; some of the tension of his confinement. The dream collapsed when they were The youngsters,· Laffoon said, are caught Puebla, ~lexica, who was in custody 86 days; what do you do with them? Who C.J FlU turn :1 
, By far, he was in much better condition caught on this side of the border. up in circumstances that are not of their own a 17-year-old boy from Jalisco, 145 days; a 12- th·.!m over to here until they can be returned t 
; · than when he was taken into custody with his Jose and his father are being held in making. But they are material witnesses to year-old girl from Michocan, 22 days; a 15- to Mexico?" 
1 father at a remote drop house for aliens custody as material . witnesses as federal alien smuggling. year-old boy from Zacatecas, 36 days, There is no immediate <til~wer. ::. 

<l smuggled int.o the United States. He was prosecutors try to convict the smugglers who Thus, the confinement at ~ICC. They were in custody until the cases involv~ ~ . 

·~ hWJgry and dirty ~hen . prey on the destitute and hopeful. -· The number of juveniles caught up in these . ing those who smuggled them in were con- (Continued on !l-2, Col. 1) U 
~~:~::~-- ~t~::;.~ ~-:!~;::1;~ ~--=· ~ ·~<;~~~.:. :: :" -~~-=-~~ :t· :·:,~ ~ ..... ,.<' Y/.{:~&~.i ~W';~ .. :.?'::J'*~"::rx:,.. . .;; ... ~};,z ~:-$~~~)/ ... ~·:- ... ~ 0---,";.~· .... ~ ~~;u: ~."i~.t.: .. i.. ~~~~t~~~.;):~~ .... :.'--;.~~ ~ .... ~~~::..:.:-:.":.\,J-~ .. %i;-~:.~s'X::-::::~~~.::-::~t ... =::.,"l~':..~i~'~~*-~~ .. ~ .. ~'Y;.'t:.o:'-~{.-~j .. ~~~~~~:~«.>.:~ -:" ...... :.:).:;:~:~ . .:: »~~ .. ~;~~::..,.:~..,. ;:-i. \':.;~~ ... ~~:>~:-;.=.:<·=~~ ~ -~=--J. · ... ::-~,Y~\i:a x-~~--~=-~ · .. 2~r.:;;:~~~>,Jo:::-.. -:t-:.i:. ~ ... ~ %i ~ ... \~~~~~~~~~i ~~~~~;'W ~ .. ~1<'~;~ ...... ~;~~:i'~'~fl 
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Alien Youths At MCC 
.. 

:Wait As Witnesses 
(Continued from Page B·l) 

::·walter Lumpkin, MCC's warden, said: "Our mission­

whether the inmates are adults or juveniles- is to.hold I 
them in an environment as humane and secure as 

possible." 
Teen-age males, he said, are segregated from male 

adults as much as possible. 'There is no verbal contact, 

only visual contact at times. 
As to very young children - and there have been some 

who are 5 or 6 years old - they arc allowed to remain in 

.¢usLody with their mothers. 
Associate Warden Lowell Kincaid saiq these youngsters 

are sometimes !rightened, bev.ildered, and it would be 

more of a trauma to separate them from the parent. 

· Lumpkin said the youngsters, like the adults, have botl"! 

dental and medical care while they are in custody. The 

medical care is provided by physicians' assistants, shon 

of any major medical emergency such as appendicitis or 

childbirth. 
'The latter happened on at least one occasion. A material 

witness in custody was pregnant. When it came time for 

her to give birth, she was taken to a local hospital. After 

the baby was born, and enough time passed, she wa~ 

returned to custody with her baby. 
. What about the custody for the youngsters? They art• 

housed in separate floors of the MCC. Each floor has 4t' 

cells, each cell accommodating two. 'The cells are un­

locked from 6 a.m. unW 11 p.m., so they are free to roam 

the floor's open area. Each floor has one common 

. television set. Each floor has exercise equipment, pool 

.~les, pingpong, cards, checkers, dominoes. 
· And there is the rooftop, with two basketball couns. 

~ handball, volleyball and shuffleboard. The meals are a 

. b,alanced diet. 
. . But, then, it is confinement, even·if it is as humane a~ 

possible. 
And time hangs heavy with the young .. 

ANO RIGHTS,l837 HIGHLAND AVE.,NATIONAL CI·TY,92050 II (7 14) 4 7 4-819 s 
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28 GRIEVANCES LISTED 

~nmates Plan Hunger-Work Strike 
Starting Monday At Prison Here 

By KE!\' Ml.M::-tS 
SIIIH Writer, Tilt Son DiP90 Union 

Tllre<> inmates of the Metropolitan 
Correctional Center in downtown 
San Diego say they will lead a a non­
violent "hunger and no work" strike, 
beginning Mon9ay at the federal 
prison, to draw attention to 2 list of 
28 grievances, it was learned yester­
day. 

The grievances. which include a 
call to end separation of children of 
suspected illegal allens from their 
parents, are included in a strike plan 
that includes a "code of conduct" 

_,_......,....,. ,._, __ _ 

urging striking inmates to "refrain 
from any and all violence." 

The strike is to begin about 6:30 
a.m. Monday and will "takt:: place in 
the form of no food intake (adults 
only) , work stoppage and court stop­
p:•ge (not compulsory)," aecordmg 
to a statement issued by the trio and 
smuggled out of the .MCC yesterday. 

By "court stoppage" the inmates 
mean refusal to cooperate in making 
court appr.arances. 

"Most of tile public is not aware 
that children (infants to 17 years of 
age), are housed on the sixth floor. 

We wish to ... to exact a change to 
an appalling practice of separating 
children from their parents, most of 
whom are Hispanic speaking and 
are not able to understand what's 
going on," the statement said. 

Asked if word of the strike had 
reached the MCC staff, Assistant 
Warden Lowell Kincaid said he was 
"not aware of anything of that sort." 

"1 have had no indication that the 
inmates are unhappy ... " 

Kincaid said children under 10 
ye2rs of age are not separated from 
their parents. "And, on a periodic 
basis, (parents) are permitted to 
visit older children, who are housed 
in the Juvenile Unit; but I'm not 
sure how often our policy allows 
this," he said. 

Aecording to the grievance, the 
children do not have access to an 
"out of doors playground." But the 
roof of the MCC is used as a recre­
ation area and "all inmates, includ· 
ing children, are offered time on the ' 
roof each day," Kincaid said. 

In addition to their concern for the 
children, the strike leaders, inmates 
Allen M. Swarthout, Anthony R. 
Brinkworth and Jesus A. Cruz, de­
manded "(oxygen) breathing appa­
ratus for all people in custody" and 
an emergency evacuation plan in the 
event of a fire or other life-threaten­
ing emergency. 

"The .MCC does not have any 
mattresses here that could emit 
toxic fumes (in the event of a fire)," 
he said in reference to mention in 
the grievance of a fire in a Tennes­
see jail that killed 44 persons when 
burning mattresses emitted cyanide 
fumes . 

The statement by the strike lead­
ers stressed the importance of non­
violence, because "violence will only 
serve to alienate c.nd deteriorate the 
conditions that alrezcy exist," and _ 
full participation: ".4. hunger strike 
is no good without solidarity." 

The grievance list also asks: an 
end to "frozen TV-type" foods; 
availability of telephones to inmates 
from "wake-up to 11 p.m. to avoid 
altercations"; the right of inmates 
to seal outgoing mail and "unlimted 
free mailing"; daily access to the 
law library with9ut delays; that in­
mates not be forced to work unless 
paid the minimum federal wage, and 
guaranteed time off for gOod behav­
ior ~~.Ur:g to .15 days for each 
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~he :ian t]it!lO llnion 

Federal Official Denies ~harge 
Of Imprisoning Alien Children 

A federal official who initiated 
programs to care for the children of 
undocumented Hispanics being held 
as witnesses against smugglers yes· 
terday denied that youngsters are 
being imprisoned needlessly. 

U.S. Marshal James R. La,ffoon 
said no chilcl is being held at the 
M r tropolltan co'rreclional Center 
(MCC) unless it is tor his own inter­
est. 

lt was at Laffoon's urgirig that the 
federal government worlied out pro­
grams with the Salvation Army and 
Catholic CQmmunity Services for 
temporary care of youngsters. Dur­
ing f1scal l9i9, more than $500,000 
was earmarked for .thc programs, he 
said . 

"Baca's all wet on this," Laffoon 
said , adding that he was concerned 
about participation in the programs 
because of Baca's ac~usations. · 

Laffoon's statements were in re­
sponse to charges by the CQmmittee 
on Chicano Rights. At a press con­
ference yesterday, Herman Baca , 
president of the group, said he had 
sent a Jetter and a telegram to 
President Carter urging a bilateral 

, commission to investigate "the ctis­
grac·eful and inhumane pr<~ctice of 
imprisoning undocumented children 
in the U.S. Federal Prison system as 

material witnesses in smuggling · 
cases." 

He said children are detained at 
El Centro, San Ysidro and the MCC. 

"lt is our organization's position 
that the victimization through the , 
imprisonment of innoC'ent children · 
'{or whatever reasons must cease 
immediately and that new alterna­
tives must be developed to deal v.ith 
this issue on a more humane level," 
BaC'a said . • 

Baca said that a similar letter was 
sent to President JoSE> Lopez Portillo 
of Mexico. 

Baca said he disputes the necessi· 
ty of. detaining children and mothers 
as witnesses against smugglers 
where there are others who can 
testify against them. 

Laffoon said undocumented 
Hispanics are held as material wit­
l)esses as long as it is determined 
they are needed by the defense and 
prosecution. 

Lowell Kmcaid, MCC associate 
warden, said fingt-rprints are taken 
of children over the age of 10 and all 
are photographed. He said it is part 
of the internal record keeping pro­
cess. 

Laffoon said e<~ch undocumented 
child who is picked up is given a 
medical examination at the MCC 

- . ' 

:.;. .. · .. :1 r e. ~· · 
~ ~·. :-:.. . ~~ - ~....: ... 

and may be required to remain there 
for treatment or go to a hospital for 
treatment. 

l :nder a contract with the 
rr.arshal's office, the Salvation Army 
cares for mothers and for children 
up to 10 years of age. Catholic 
Cc·mmunily ServiC'e~ is charged with 
fmding Spanish-speaking homes for 
children aged 11 to 18. 

Sometimes, youngsters remain in 
the MCC for more than a day or two 
because they are detaine(J on a 
weekend, over a holiday, or because 
they have medical problems that 
nE-ed attention, he said. 

Baca also charged that once the 
children are no longer needed as 

· m;;terlcrl witnesses, "the INS (lmmi· 
gration and Naturalization Service) 
authorities simply toss them into 
~1exico without making any effort to 
in~ure that the children are reunited 
with their parents." · 

However, Clifton Rogers, I~S as· 
sistant district director for deporta· 
tion, said young children are not 
released to authorities of Mex.ico or 
other Hispanic nations unless they 
are with their parents or eontact is 
made wilh a responsible adult who 
will care for them. 

COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS,l837 HIGHLAND AVE.,NATIONAL CITY,92050 //(714)474-8195 
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' d t~sm il~n tc _(Ill~ h u )' u n i fw10 

aucxit~unol" tlt~atmidoM en ln fruntt~ru 
Sci'tor nirnc tor : 

Junto con un CIJrdiul SDiudo, 111~ pHrmito enviarle Ia cunu adjun · tD enviada por Ia senora Annie Guti~rraz, directora regionnl del St-rvicio do lnmigracion y Naturalizac:i6n do Estados Unidos, al lienor Ben Corona, en respuesta Cl un telegrama en cl que dnnun cio quu nil\oa mmcicuno~& &on cluwrutlw; 1111 cl\rcl!lus u•;~udunidnn SO!> . 
En vinud do que Ia inforrnaci6n mlacionada con el t~>legrilm<• ch:l sl!f\or 'Corona suscit6 algun~)s comcntarios de cohunrust.1S tlllf ~ colullordn en su pori()dico . Itt proport:ionurnos c!l muturiill un ­to!~ mcncinnndo. \!Spcr:tndcl qut!, t'n llltNns do una mutor y llllr ~ 1 ,, c<~mprt~n:,h~•n clu Ius hm.llus . lu I'U"!J'' ul ulcuncu cJu los tecto· ru:. . 

Larry J . lkels. ayrenadu dc,Pren!iil , cmbajada do Estndos Unidos . 

A cuntinu.-rcton. /J ClJrta.dtJ Annw Gvtil>rrez: 

t:swnacJo senor Corona: 

Cuando nan<> su tologrum/l tiel 15 clo tol>rr.ro, yo mo oncontrn· lla on Amcric.-. Central. A mi rttgroso me ocup(l del asunto a QUO ~ reliero, en el sentido do Quo se dt:tiunc a muchos ninos mexi­canos durante larno tiempo, on el C1!ntro Correccional Metropoli­tano IMCCI en S<m Diego, California, en calidad de tcstigos de cargo. lgualmcn:e. me ocupc de ascveracioncs de otras perso­nas de que 600 nines mexicanos esttm en prisiones cstaduniden­ses. como testigos de cargo. 
Puedo asegurar categ6ricamentc que ninguna de estas afirmo · ciones es cierta. Los proceclimiontos sc~.1uidos por el Scrvicio do lnrmgraci6n y N.1turalizacion cit! Estudus Unidos y pot el alguacil dt: Eswt.los Untdus sc bas.:~n lirmemunto on los siguiontes princi­ptos v normas: 
1 l Aunquo prefcrirlamos no i.letencr a testigos de cargo, sin embargo es preciso hacorlo a fin de podur llevnr a juicio a aquello~ quo introduccn ila~plrneniO u nx 11 anjmos nl pal!-. . Los wstil)us ;-;6lo son dctenidos cuanJo cllos h~tn sicJo partu ua un ca­

~o de contrabando o gran csc<Jia; 
21 Los niih>s no su utilin1n como testigos de car yo; 31 Lils mvjcws qu(: :;on tcstino:-. du cmgo y los nirius no son clc­tuntt.l0s en Ia c.;jrccl durante I;HUO titJITIJ.>O; 
41 Jwntl:; roe coloca a j6venes dctunidus en liJ misma arC!iJ er1 que cstan los at.Jultos. 11 no !WI que stt trate de nif1os pm~uerios que nec:Hsitcn b atenc i6n d~ sw; proucmitores; los jbvones y lo~. lt:sli!JO:. our n:iJ est6n COli cruHrnales . 
Aajn IHH!~ilrol:. icyl!!i, ~I acw:acl" tio•nu dcrucho de intcrron;u al to:!'.ti~Ju 1'1H lo 11111tu, las C(Htu:. h;rn 1h:c1d1do que cuando !.I! do ­tt:r •tF-' ,, una por!>unn fll111 inl/o(JIItl.,, oluo<Jimuntc: a oxtranjt!fOS al :Iii is. los tc::ti~tos tdrnbil!n Sl:illl do•t•:nitlos . Con anteriorictad. los abO<J<JCICJs dufl!n!.orP.s msistian en q11l! se retuviera a los lt!·sti!JOS ltd ::ld (illl' :.o? c.,:t:!Hiii.J tJI juoc111 . [n los ttltirnos mose!> ~P. han hl.!t:hu prilndm; t:~itw11u:; c:t'n 1:1 r.~bJ<:IO d" acorwr ol ticm~o dr: 

dt!h:llt. ")''de to~ h.:~litjO!i . 

L.o•: !"'"'''""" lll•Js JOVI'rtl:~ (1111! :;u iiO:IJI;Jfl r.ornu lt.!Sii iJOS diJ burc'ln tencr no monos de 1 !J o Hi c:~nos de wl;orl, cJt:pandienc.lo llc : J 4•H! clidw:; j6vones tcn~iln algu irnrnr1;mtc 11111: d•~r.lamr q1111 sr'llu ~Jlos p111:da11 h;tr.urlo Estu StH:t:tlt: 1111 riHiJS Ot:oiSiom~s. A los • JtHl<.C~. y iJ!>OH<tcJos no lcs tJIISI<I pwscntar JOvcmos en las cortes • como t"sto~Jll!i , a m~rHJS qo;n r.P.u ahsolutanu:ntf:J nccc!>ario . Por otw parte, lit norma que sr~JI"~ el SorviciCJ clc lruniwaci(>n os do no rerntriar ror separado ll ICJS mit!rniJws cJ•: 1111.1 farrulia. sino que loo; rotiunn con I! I ohjcto du qu1! 1 nnoust•IIJIIII!O!>. 
Dulilllt(· los ultorrlOli nue\lt! IIICSI:!>, !il: ha i.llojudo a mujcrt'S v ninos dt•l <'lrua de Scm Diego c!n una propicdad del Ejcrcito dtl S.'JI · voci6n dt:nornin,Jrla Ia Puortn do Iii Buena [:;pcriJnza. o con !ami­lin!> 1>articulmc~s a trav(•s de Ia Aoencia Cat61ica de Servicios parn h1 fanulw . 
fn cotollllo ~:1 juut inic;w ul ptoci'J:lo !>tl onvla alas rnujorus y los :-tiflos a Ia casa del £:jercito do Salvaci6n. que no es un Iugar de (;ncierro. ni est.) vigilado porIa policla. El sitio cucnta con habita · ciones rrivodns para mujoros con niiios y Stlrniprivillias paru las soltttro~s T nmbu'm hay tJno numrlt"•rla par;, los nii\os, con juyuutus y tctluvi ~;u'm, v 1111 p<~tio t1•J Jlfi!Cjh~. . . 
Los J6vcncs rnenorcs de lt! !li'los. qua no van acompal'\ados de udultos de Ia familia, son hospodados con lamilias de Ia Agencia Cat61ica do Servicios par<J Ia Familia. 
Ern1>tJro, hay una excc~ci6n u osta reola: trattmdm;c do j6vc­nco de 16 o 17 ~tr.os que vivttn on ul area de Ia fronter41, no se lcs hosneda con familias e!itllllunidenscs justa al -otro lado de Ia Iron­tara, pucs por exporiencia sabemos que en esos casos prefieren volvcr a sus hogarcs. Estos j6vene!' son onviados al MCC. El MCC est~ C(lmpuosto d<J varios pisos. Cada piso dondo so aloja ll los tostifjOS do cargo y <) los jovenes Csta dividido on una amplia sala central v de descanso con cuanos individuales alre­dedor. La s.1la central. generalmcnte, se usa 1>ara tomar los oli· rnentos, vtlr toi1JVisi6n, para jueoos de mesa. labores creativas. lectuws, o simplernnnte para conversar . No hay hares. De ninyu · na rnancw cstas areas de desc<Jnso se parecen a una carcel tlpi­ca. 

Por otra parte, so me ha asegurado que en cl MCC Stl fo· tografla v toma huellas dinitalcs tanto a los testigoz do cargo co· 1110 a lo-.; j(wOntlS detcnidos COn f!l unico prop6sito de identifi· cartes, y que ninrNna inforrnaci6n relacionada con ellos pasn Ia computadora que mantiene Ia informaci6n mlativa a los crimina­tes . Por lo tanto, nose los considt:ra como fi<;hados . Las aseveraciones heo:has por otros de que hay 600 ninos mo­xic:nnos cnc:Hrc:f!lildo!J como tcstiuos •ic: c:C.IriJO, son lalsas del to· do . ll Jowl diJ tnsti\JO:J lluctua cJiarimnonto; sin embargo, el ~ro · mecJicJ ck I;~ tiltima semrma fue dt3 135 on los Condados da San Dicno '' lrnru:rial. El numoro de uiiios menores de 18 aiios ha sido alwdedur de 25 por dia. Por lu !fCrocml, no so ha dcttmido an todo cl pais a rn;is ·de 225 tostigo:; en cualquier dia. Del total de daten· cioni!S ch:l-tuadas por Ia PatruiiJ Frontoriza en l!l artla de San Y~;idro (cJP. rnil 350 a mil 750 cliariasl. c:alculamos que un 3.3 por cil!nto son rtinos v j6vonos menorcs de 1t! anos . 
Mo tw C!xll!ndido en Ia mspue:;w a su tclttgwrna con tanto <lo­t.JIIe. porq11t: crco quo us esuncial tratar csiP. importC.~ntu asuntr> ;r 1<.1 tu1 de los !u!d1os. No es 1JC1siblc quo los curoos irrosponsabltls v liJ inform;1crun im!XiiC!<I ~:rmtnl.iuyan a comprcnder rnejor ~~'It' tcnw ,, ;, rt:!,olvm ·c!:tor. probhm1as -- objctivos que.estoy ~enuroJ, todos ch:scamm; ulcanLar. 

Annm Gull(:rrru 

N . de lit H. · Carta rr.!>umrcla . 

( 

I 
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Antico·n·stitucional · / .. : 
'e lnhumaoo: Cleary · . 
* tr~ti Me~•• Preaos Para 

.. r TeatiCjJOI de Carge 

* ne··Nnda .. -lea Acuaa: 
- 'S6lo loa u!ICI el tiacal 

.J/ Fifur~ Millarea ~n · 
.1~ Fichaa Criminal .. 
' . 

• . • ' • , • I ' 

Por'.· ttERNANDO MEftAZ, 
· e"vfado d• £XCELSIOft 

/ ~fJ ~,~·; . (: . : -::1~ . .. ;· 

·, $AN DIEGO, Cal., lo. 
de ·.marzo...;...:Al tnargen de 
IQ_ .dlspuestb pb'r las leyes 
de;_este pai~~Y. ·de 13: pe­
cfaraci6n Unlver5al de los 
Derechos liumanos, mris 
de · 600 · nliio.s mexicanos · 
cstin recluidos como tes-

·• tigos de cargo en las pri· 
!'!'· siohes de San- Diego, Ca·­

lcxi£:o, San . Isidro, El 
. ~ntro 'J Chulavlsta; 

. De los 340,000 mexica-
.. nos ilegales cal)turados en 

.1~.~ por Ia. Border Pat'rol 
cri :.esta zona fronteriza, 
8,300 eran· -adolescentes y . · 
nifios ~que acompafiaban· a 
stis'piillres en )a aventura: ' . 
abandorlaron casa . y fa-: · 

.. , 

ini1iii pa_1~ ~b.uscar .. el- su&~ .. 

~~ :-~ - ~:~6:;:~~~~f~:i!~--~:~~~~ ·;:: ;_.; .. ~y.l..RiAs J6v£'_N~·s ·--i~CI~~~ ·,~e,;t.d~;.-- ~~~~;;~·- :·~j~ · ~-J~ti; ·:-~i~;;:~ - ~;,i~~~(;t.iJ:i·~ - ·P~~~ -- ·P: -:· 
drama. aun ,miis cruel, que . _. ._.:1 _.- reportero Fernando· Muat, en Ia· drr.el ·del C5nclado de · San Diego,' California, ~ 

• 1 • • ._ en donde !le encuentran r~r.luida!i. (Foto de Edullrdo Ze~·da} · ' · 

SIOU • . llf LA PAe, OliCINUI!VI . ' ' ' . •. 
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Junto n Homicidos y llsulluntes, 600 Niiios· Mexicunos en 5 Presidios de EU 
IIIUI .. li lfrlmtfa plana lnternnclonRl del Nll'lo". . millo lnte~rat• ']a prlmcra \in fo.mlt~ encabezado por el tratantes y el imlco poslble claracl6n Unlve11Jal de los 

]t!s llev6 a In -c:hcel r.n La detencl6n de menores prucha documental ~obre ln dlrl~nta Herman Baca, Ia es el de sus proplas viet!· Dert!Chds del Hombre de· caUdad de reos, las pr'ivo de edad es prActlca comun denuncla presentada cl lu· comlslonada .federal, Anita mas. Es _por eso que ~stas clarada norma obllg~toria de toda llbertad y les ne· de las patrullas 'del servl· ncs de Ill semana · pasad~ Ca!!low y el sacerdote cat6· dcben permanecer ,a dlspo· por el gobiemo de Carter ·g6 _cualquler derecho, an- cio. de Migracl6n y Natura· por loll ·ptlnclpales dlrlgen· llco Francis Riley. slcl6n de Ja fJ.scalla durante en f!ste pals, y 8 la Ley de tes de regresarlos derrota- llzacl6n de Estados Unldos. te.c; de In comunidad ·chlca· En todos los casos, los todo el tlemJ)O que 19: corte Llbertades Civiles Esiadu­do!l a au pals, a revlvlr su segun Jo comprob6 .e} re- na al goblerno del Prcsi· menores detenldos no son estlme necesario, 11e211n ex- nldense, asever6 el dlrt'tCtor propla, laltrecha suerte, en portero mediante extensa dente James Carter, y rei· sujetos de cargos crimina· pllc6 a los envlados de EX· del Federal Defenders -de­tanto que las N a c 1 0 n e s fnvestlgaci6n reallzada en terada el vlernes ante Ia les. Sin embargo, son envla- CELSIOR , Peter Nunez, !ensorla de Of! do- del con· Urildas declaraban . el "Aflo la zona Iron ten a que pet·· · pren«a efttadunldense .por dos a las prlsloncs federa· aslsrente del procurador dado de San Diego Michael -------~------~~~~z~·~~~~~---------~~~~ ~ ~l~d ~ "md~~~h~u~~sdee~-J~nJ a~ey , 

r

rlal witnesses", o testlgos gracion, • • 

' 

- · · :.. - de cargo en los procesos Sin embargo, esta pridl- E! .. proplo Cleary, lndl2111l-
que la fiscalia federnl, en ca generallzada, al obllgar do por el carActer pollcla· 
esta. zona a cargo de Ml- en contra de su voluntad a co Y represlvo de la Patru­
chael R Walsh, abre en los llegales detenldos a per- lla Fronterlza por las cotl· 
contra de los "poUeros" o manecer en prlslones lnclu· dlanas Y comunes vlolaclo-

EXCELSIOR Domingo 2 de Marto de .1980 19-A · 
tratantes de llegales. ye en gra~ vlolaclones a nes a !os de~hos huma· 
. A1 lnlclar un proceso, ]a la propla Constltuc16n de nos en contra de los indo­

I!scalla debe presentar tes- Estados Unldos; a los ar- cumentados Y por Ia terrl-
trmonlo en contra de las tlculos 10, 11 y 12 de la De- src;ul! EH u PAOIHA 31 

• 
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: '~00 niiios presOs ·de Ia migra 
. . . . 
~ -.Utia investigacion por el Comit~ pro 

. berechos Chicanos de San Diego, Calif., · 
. · (CCR), conden6 Ia practi·ca federal de 

detener a nii\os mexicanos como "testi­
io! materiales". contra "coyotes y polle· 

~ ·· -;Os"'t{tra'ficahte! de indocumentados). 

., . . , 
·> 
~·) 

·' ... , 
.... 

De acuerdo a Herman Baca, dirigente 
de CCR, los nii\os se encuentran deteni· 
dos en cllrceles de San Diego, Calexico, 
San Ysidro, El Centro y Chula Vista. Los 
detenidos, muchos que apenas Began al 
a flo de edad, son fotografiados y fichados 

en llrchivos def Depto. de 'Justicia. El · 
diario .mexicano Excelsior calcula que Ia · 
rriigra tiene detenidos a 600 niflos mexica- · · 
nos en California. 

CCR envi6 telegramas denunciando 
est a vii violaci6n de derechos humanos al 

Presidente Carter y al Presidente Lopez 
Portillo de Mexico, pero Baca dijo al 
Cltirln por telHono que "como siempre, 
no han contestado." 

AAO 9, N•12 EL CLARIN, P.O_. BOX 5597. Chicago, Ill. 60680-Publlcado por el Partido Comunlsttt (Marwista-lenlnlsta)-25¢ 24 DE MARZO, 1980 
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NEW YORK, NY -Mexican aDd 
Chicano chlldr_en caught 
crossing the· oorder are Dl:rfi 

r 
l . being beld in federal prisons. 

'Ibis charge, receotly conf1rined 

I .· bytbeUSDe~ntof Justice, 
I · was. first reported . by the 
1 -·Committee .m Chicano Rights 
j. (cx:R) in San Diego. 
'.. 'Ibeir inforrmtion came !rom 

I 

I 
r 
~ 

· anwnberofunnamed employees 
working inside me California 
prison. Undocumented childreD 
ar~ held for as long as 90 days 
and thea released to foster 

. homes while their parents 
cootinue to serve t11ne. 
. · lowell Kincaid, deJXIty· 
wardeD Of the .Metropolitan 
Correctional Center, conceded 
that juveniles are held in the San 
Ysidro prison, loeated m tbe 
border, when be told LNS, "We 
m~ . ~ ~tioo to~ 
anyone held by the US Attorney. 
U 1t happens to be children, 'tbl!ll 
we bouse them.'' 

Thenewpractice 1s part of a 
stepped-'4> e1fort by federal 
prosecutors to convict those who 

. are plid ·to smuggle people 
across the US-Mexico oorder. 
But according to Herman Baca, 
cbairman of CCR, ''The fact is 
that ~lers have money aDd 
pull ball; while tbe 'material 
witnesses' must speod weeks, 
even tnonths, 1mrirtsoned. We 
believe this inhuman practice ot 
)1111ng mothers and ibetr 
children, and . . pa.reutless .. 

-·..children·; must be bi+E$11gated;?:;... 
ao that u 1s stoPr...acL" r -<: .. : · .... . . . _._ ~ ;.: .. . 

ln a telegram seot to botb · 
President carter and President 
Jose Lopez Portillo, Ba.ca ~ys 
that CCR enurces also revealed 
that those children wbo are not 
placed in US foster homes are 
turned over to Mexican 
authorities. Jn Mexico, · they 
uare keptfor ooe week' and then 
turned loose in tbe streets to 
fend for themselves." · 

Leticia Jiminez, also of CCR, 
said, "Imagine ~'tbe anguish 
involved. The child ·1& I 
apprehended, a1~,1na strance 
comtry, ~d beCaUse of tbe 
Ulegalitytbe parents are afraid 
tocalllmmigratioo. So, they are 
br~ up families." 

Jiminez also beli~ves that 
photographing, fingerprinting, 

I 
and 1n the case of one 25 month· 
old baby, footprill~. 'Which · 

I
. . Kincaid told LNS · •,•ts . for 

purposes of ideo tification only,'' 
could possibly damage a child's 
chances o! crossing the oorder 
legally 1n years to come. Baca · 
called the practice "barbaric~' 

'lbe letter to President 
Carter and President Portillo 
seeks the formation of a 
bilateral committee "to work 
out a bwnane solution to the 

. . victimization of children 00 ootb 
sides of the .lx>rder. 

CCR bas also called a 
. Olicano"· National Immigratioo 

conference· to be held late 1n May 
"to un.i1y . on solutions to the 
escalating oorder violence." 

Bacaadded, "We feel that the 
issueo!illegal workers 1s being 
used to 1n!lame people and 
destroy any progress, economic 
and otherwise, made by the 
Chicano m:>vement. So, we're 
calling for a national crusade to 
end the violence and the policy. 

l' 
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D. INFLICTING UNNECESSARY PHYSICAL VIOLENCE 

AND ABUSE ON SUSPECTED UNDOCUMENTED ALIENS, 

UNITED STATES CITIZENS AND PERMANENT RESIDENT 

ALIENS. 

Affidavits and/or Declarations 

Formal Complaints 

Official Documents 

Transcripts 

Fact Sheets 

News Articles 
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De: ou.r t_ ~-::; :: , wi ::h to st a te and 

··•e t .1c;n arriv~d 
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. .:. t • 

for uo t h o f \' S ,.1 ith the e -, ... ~ •. ,,·;; -:- u s o r 2a c 1 of ou r ba r d ·.:r cro r.s inG ca.rcs by 
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but he c!id not I 'ilc s 

with a no ther Cf. r icer, •-m er r: · ._ ,,~s ~·l' L ·~c~C' t J ta ..;, ;;; :·.•y cl r: t h ~ ~ o ff . The room >-•as 

puttin g me 1.n a very e~t: ; ; l." <> ss:i.n:· s;. t t•a t i :)•·! . I pl e£ ~ ~ ~ ~i t~ the officer nu t t c to ~ch m~ 

st a ted 11 1 DG .. i ll..) .' ~ ' .. · 3.•::. .. : . ! : " I ., ,. __ 5 :..h e :. c.:t Lr :12 :.: •-t c, .. '"ith otl1er individual s 
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June 29, 1978 

Ill WT INC TSIDAO a.w. 
SAN YSIDRO, c.t.UfOANlA am 

(71•1 ei-Z'N2 

Leonel Castillo, Commissioner 
Immigration and Naturalization Service 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. Castillo: 

The President and the Board of Directors of the United California 
Mexican-American •Association have authorized and instructed me to 
convey to you their opinions and questions regarding the shooting of 
Emiliano Zapata Coleman by Border Patrolman Donald Heidt. 

We are informed that the facts were as follows: Heidt in the company 
of another Border Patrolman was drinking at a local restaurant, was 
apparently refused additional drinks by the restaurant, proceeded 
to threaten at least three people with a .357 magnum, drove his 
vehicle on the streets of Chula Vista, running into the car of 
Coleman, then shooting Coleman. 

QUESTIONS: Was Heidt on duty at the time? Why was Heidt carrying a 
.357 magnum? On duty or off-duty, why this killer weapon? Why was 
he carrying it in a restaurant? . When he was drinking, why? Was 
his fellow Border Patrolman also armed? And drinking? 

Other more long-range questions: what sort of record does this man 
have? Had he been tested for his propensity for violence? Do you 
test future Border Patrolmen psychologically? For mental competence? 
Do you give them the polygraph examination such as the Sheriff here 
does to ascertain background facts, including instability? How much 
training has this man, and any others, in the handling of a weapon? 
Does he and the Service not know that the use of this weapon is 
deadly? That an encounter with such a weapon is usually deadly? 
Do Border Patrolmen on this border generally used this weapon? 
If so, why? 

For this Association , as well as all others on this border who wish 
both peace and law and order, we must emphatically denounce this 
attack on the Spanish-speaking Black man in downtown Chula Vista 
by an armed officer of the United States. While we must in part 
hesitate to make a final judgment against the man, we must protest 
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to the Service the actions of Mr. Heidt, since they are at 
least in part actions of and by the Service. Such a dangerous 
weapon should not be present in downtown Chula Vista. In all 
probability such a dangerous man should not be employed as 
an officer of the United States. 

Many of us had hoped that this sort of violence had ceased 
along the border. Years back we sought and secured money 
judgments against the Border Patrolman Ken Cock when he was 
accused of having sexual relations with his prisoner (she 
consented) , and against Border Patrolman Jon Holman who tore 
up Mr. Daniel Magana's apartment, together with Border 
Patrolman Francis, looking for illegal aliens in his books 
and chili peppers. In this last case there was testimony 
about the officers drinking before their rampage. Here 
again we have an apparent alcohol problem. Again our 
question: What is being done about this sort of activity? 
What is going to be done? Is it necessary for our people 
to be armed to protect themselves from "peace officers"? 

Urgently, please look into this matter. 

Sincerely, 

UNITED CALIFORNIA MEXICAN-AMERICAN ASSN. 

FREDERICK RETTER, Counsel BY=----------~~~~~~~~~~~~~--ALBERT GARCIA, President 

FH:h 

---------

- -- ---
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· · :·. · · .-· ~·· . pleadings began weeping. as Mrs. After recuperating to the docto~: yond the Mexican customs offices, from he~ car with the boy in her arms, 
ROBERT MO~MA'~~ ~ _·. / Astorg~ c~adle<! the boy's hmp_body satisfaction, the youth was released about 200 yards south of the border andranm~theCustomslobby. · , 

nm.sstalfwrottr · ' .. ~ - . · 1· in her anris. Moments later- JUSt a from the hospital March 14 andre- crossing. ""·. However, 1'becauseofall theconfu-
b e U s Customs inspe~tor at '-: -few minutes too late.:... an ambulance turned to his home in Colonia Fran- "She had to wait 20 minutes in line, sion going on, it was not made clear to 
~~ the. Mexican woman witb team arrived. cisco Villa, about 10 miles southwest just like everyone else usually waits the Custpm~ agent inside the inspec~ f

e~r-old boy in her artns ~as · ~ . ~e death, a border o~~cial e~- of Tijuana. at that time of the day," said Robert lions ~uil~ing that Mrs. Astorga was ., 
other impatient person waiting · plcuned, was the r~t of a certain Mrs. Astorga told police the boy had Mitton, assistant district director of expenencmg.an_emergency. . · · · · ;. i 

th int a tiona! border · lack of communication ; • · an unfor- b f' t ·1 T d afte h U S I · t' d N t 1· I h lim' ed. E I'~ .. M ·A · · 1 

e em le wafting· bl the . tunate death that fractured emotions een me un I ues ay moon t e . . mmlgra Jon an aura Jza- n . er tt ng ~·'· rs. stbrga. • 
other peop , f tic . and brought everyone who witnessed when he began vomiting blood. The tion Service. expla~ed to the Custom officer _at, the ! 

llllS lobby, the womans ran. :·. , . woman, who had raised the child Af f h perm1ts desk that the boy was iltand .. 4 l of "Emergencia! Emergencta! ·' lt to their_kne~. : '··· ·· · . . since birth, carried the boy to a cou- ter in ally reachir.g t e entry needed immediate medical· attention. '; 
. k'" indi•·..,ted only that some- On Thursday, border authonttes st'n's home and from there began driv- gate, the panicking Mrs. Astorga Sh l .ld to 'L·· · : .. , • .. . I 
tc · ._.. fi all · ed h th d tail f · kl I · ed h "l'f d e was 0 wcu • .. , .. ~ · •" · · · ~
"'as VII'Ong How serious it was, , m y ptec . toget er e e so . 1 th bo d qwc y exp am er 1 e-an - .~ · '>- . .. , ..... • · . . . . ·,. . 1 

1; • . · • theTuesdayincidenl ·· . mg 0 e r er. death"prob)emtotheCustomsoffi- SanDiegopolice 'and·anambulance ·~ 
knew. . · . The Canedo boy, who had a con- But en route to the San Ysidro port cer. \ crew, Mitton said~ had been ~lied ., 

ept for Gu~dal\ .. tpe As~rg!i F~ .·genital he~rt disease, had uridergone of entry, the boy began convulsing The officer, Mitton said, "recog- about 5:45p.m:, mo~ents afer 1,frs. : 
111d f?r Mano Al~rto dan °. . heart._sugery a~out. a month ago at . and shortly afterward lost conscious- nized the problem and wrote the As~rga ha_d driven Into. th~ ~econd- .; 
~t pomt unconsciOUS an gaspmg. San Dtego's UmversJty Hospital. Doc- ness. woman a note that indicated she had ary mspection area. · · · i 
tst breaths- the moment was a •. · - · ·c .: . ·: . • ··• . 

_ ., _ , _ ., • • . ___ ..._, 

marish climax to a series or con- ":.: ' . g events that ended with a terri- ·; ' 
scream as the boy died in_ ~e! --~- : ... ;t~ ~ ·t~ ;~~~ 5, COL 1 . ;; 

• ' ... • 1' t ·,. \ J.;. J •• ~ ~ • I , • - ,.• ' 

t... . .O .~~5 
3-;;l..'J-11 

"The officer (inside) was not 
aware it was an emergency, ~ve~ 
though the woman was scre~mmg! 
said Mitton, whose agency mvesll· 
gated the death. "I think If he would 
have known what the circumstances were he would have waived her 
thro~gh. But it wa~ s~piY a matter of 
lack of communcatJOn. · 

· Consequently. Mrs. Astorga waited 1 in the Customs lobby. pleading and 

\ 

sobbing in Spanish. The lobby was 
beginning to fill with confused mur-

. ·< ... mur when Mrs. Astorg~ let ~ul a 

t. bl~d-curdling s~ream. Mitton sa1~. 
. A bush fell over the lobby. Mtlton 
I said, and officers who finally we~t to 
· Mrs. Astorga's side. then realized 
; what was happening. . : Even the ambulance team. _wh1c~ 

police said responded "·:.ery qmck~y • also had its problems 'nth confus1?n· "They drove into the secondary m-

fio& Angeles Grilne& * · 5 
~Fri., Mar. 23, 1979· Part U 

spection area and couldn't f~nd the woman and boy," Mitton satd. "No 
one outside knew that the woman h.nd 
run into the inspections build\ng.'·: :.:. : 

By the time they reached the ~~Y 
"the only thing left to do was ca!L111e 
coroner;· Mitton said. • 

"What can I say? It was not a v,e_ry 
happy thing for us, not a ple3;S2Dt 
thing at all. I'm.~ure there are~ l9~_ of people saying, 1f only I c_oulo h~ye done this or done that, thmgs m1ght 
be different.'" · -: 

Ironically, the boy had been scli~­
uled to return to University Hosp1tal 
Wedne~day for a checkup. The county coroner said the cause or th~ 
boy's death has not yet been de~cr-
mined. . · 

. 
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A ~ f 1 u ~ v 1 r 

I, ~lartha c:l~n-1 Parra Lopw'., r~: :.;idirt l~ ·1t Circu.T.b.:\l -lciofl :/'1, Frncci,"n:lmiento La::; 

,\l;uno:J, Tiju.:.lna, 0. C.J.Lif., l<ez.ico ; L:n•Jer IJ:lth t.0 tell tL" tru~ ."l ffir::~ and 

dccl:Lre t h!.! follo\lint,;: 

Th.:.lt. on l1<ty ll, 197~, on or aLout c·, :3i.J p .:. .. I ;;;;. :: det.J.incJ by .1 .. 1 offic-;r of tt:e 

.:ia.n Y:Jidro Border Patrol at J20 ,;;; n.l .::onc Ct., Chula Vi:.;tl, C:-tli.f., the officer 

as !;cd me for documcnt.J.tion in ·..,.hi.ch I _;t c~.t~d to him th.:.t I h:.rl no po.pe:-s at all. 

AfLer que3 Uoning me and cy cnr:lp.J..'1ions, '.I ·! were transported to the San 'Ysidro 

Boi"-ler Patrol Office. IJnedi:ltely ?.fter ~.;e ar:-ivcd, th~ Bor:.l•~r Patrol officer 

asked the followinb: Ec asked ii.e if I '.-l.:.l5 r..D.rried, in which I an:;·,.;~red yes, he 

sM.id he tl:inb I have r. . .:m:,· adr..irors t':!cau3~ I Clin good-looking , but e:~pre:;sin€ 

hiJr.~elf in obscene wo:'\.is. He as ked r.:e if I h,we children, he t ook m.:: weight and 

height, he looked .J.t ne to sec if I h~d a!'ly needle mark on my face or ams, he 

-n:::J.de me :;ign a paper t:t.1d gave it to rr.e ::1.nd I was conducted to the other room 

where my companions ~e:-e. After in t errocating ree, he p~oc~eded to interrogate 

my tHo companions, then we '~-."ere transpor:~d to the in:~Srnationnl border, once 

we v;ere there, the o f ficer insisted to r..·J two coi!'.pnnions to leave \fl.th the flow 

pet.lestrain traffic in which tr:ey :;t ·~ ted t.o him U ;at all three of us will leO!ve 

or all three of us will stay. Very disturbed he told mJ companions to get b~ck 

into the patrol car and continued i~ anothe~ direction without lettir.~ us get 

out of the pa. trol car at the border. ~;e continued on the road for about 15 or 

20 m.i.nute3 W1til we r..: .:-:.ebri the hii:h r.J'~S-1. wh i ch is located in Drown Fit::ld, he 

traveled all the way to the fence where the division of Mexico and the United 

3t.:i to::.; is outlined. Ha ins is ted to my two companions that they irr'med ia tely jump 

the wire fence in_ to ?·!e:dco iil which rr~ co:npanions refused to do so, I wanted also 

to go with them but he grabbed me by the arm and threw me in the front se~t 

of the patrol car and he told ~' cor2~anions they better ,;_·et r;oing becau;~ he wi:l 

do something to them and to me, in othar words he (threaten) us. 3o they left. 

Once he had me On the front se.::J.t of the po. trol car, he went back a fe · . .; feet and 

then he order rr.e to take my brJ.ssiera and panties off, I told hi.-:: no and l.e 

insisted. ne then got his flash-light and asked me at~ain 11 take your brassiere 

off, I \llant to see if they are re.:it and also take your panties off so that I can 

see if you t':ave concealed c.oney or ciocumer.ts 11 • .~\fter a long struggle. with· this 

officer until my strenght was out, he stripred me cor~pletel.Y and vinl;J.ted me, h~ · 

zr.ade a statement and said 11 1 hop;;'! you do not hJ.ve any di:;e:-~se", he then told me ' 

to ~et dress and to r:et out or the ra::--o~. C.-'l.r ;-.nd go t.o my t:'OUntr-y. I _, ... :.nt to 

state that due to the sexual abu;e rape, I st~rted to bleed very b.J.dly, I called 

Hr3. Ve~a Leon the next morning and described what had he;Jrenel to ;r.e and she 

~ediately contacted Mr. Albert R. Garcia. 

I herewith affirm and declare that. the foregoing is a true ~nd cor~ect statement 

of fact. 
_,.., 

__,....:,__ ,-.::; ~ I ....._~ .. · .. - ~ 
,J;.A_.;•t'),,('(.._._ {):~· ....... ~ ,u )-'\_, ... ..,.....,;,~----..:. ... : ..... 

l~arth.J. Elena. Parra Lopez · ' 

..J!Jll.>C!U BED ANO :JW!J!L\l 1\.J DEFO;G r-:.:.·: 

Thi:> '/th day of June, 19 "'.2 

i, t ...lan Ys ictro, California 

---------
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STATE OF ~ALIF.ORNIA "/ 
CALIFORNIA UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE APPEALS BOARD 
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JOSE B. PLANCHARTE 

Claimant-Appellant 

SSA No. 559 98 2686 
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Employe.r 
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CE 3284A RllV. I (7·7SI 

P R 0 C E E D I N G S 

JAMES C. WILLIAMS, ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: 

This is a hearing in Case No. SD-12019 in the matter 

of the cla~ for unemployment benefits and the appeal 

by Jose B. Plancharte; the for.mer employer being 

Price Pfister. The hearing is being held on r.tarch 2., 

1978, at the San Diego Office . of. Appeals. Present by · · F · 

conference telephone in the North Hollywood Appeals 
. . 

Office as the authorized representativ~ for the employer 

is William Burd of National Employers Coun.!!lel; and with 

Mr. Burd as a prospective witness is Bill Garcia, 

Employee Relations Manager w1th Price Pfister. Present 

in tl\e San Diego Office is the cl~mant, Jose Plancharte. 

He is represented by his attorney, Timothy Barker, and 

by Steve Cohn of the San Diego Legal Aid Society. 

Present as an interpreter for Mr. Plancharte is Carmen 

Contreras. The reporter:_.;s: s .a_l_ly Ho~l:_and._ : - .~he ap_peal _ . 

is being heard by James Williams. 

The appeal was filed from a determination 

and ruling by the ·Chula Vista office of the Employment 

Development Department disqualifying the claimant from 

receiving unemployment -benefits on the ground that he 

was. discharged for misconduct connected with work. A 

ruling relieved the employer's account of charges. 

The primary issue appears to be whether 

or not Mr. Plancharte was absent without an excuse or 

-2-
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that Mr. Plancharte at no time engaged in any conduct 

which would fall within this definition. 

I can now ·begin the questioning if you 

would like. · 

THE ALJ: Thank you, Mr. Cohn. 

BY MR. COHN: 

0 Could you please state Y-9.~ •. ~C11ne .. £9.;-_ . •• .. 

the record. , "'\1.1::• 

A Jose Plancharte. 

0 Mr. Plancharte, did you work for the 

Pz:ice Pfister Manufacturing c.ompany? 

A Yes. 

0 How long did you work for them? 

A Six years. 

0 And before this incident in November 

which is the subject of this hearing, did you ever have 

any problems with your employez:? 

A • · · Ho, I didn't • . ~lo ; . 1 ul.dn • 1... 

0 Were you ever before November absent 

from work w~thout permission during those six years? 

A No·. 

MR. BURD: Excuse me, Mr. Williams. 

THE ALJ: Mr. Burd? 

MR. BURD: We can • t hear the interpreter • s 

answers to the questions. 

THE ALJ: Oh, all right. She ·will hold the 

mike a little closer here. 

-5-
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Incidentally, the two last questions 

in substance were, had there ~?een any problems before 

with the job; and Mr. Plancharte said no. And he 

responded to - the next question, I believe, that he was 

never absent without permission. 

MR. COHN: Without permission, right. 

THE ALJ: Thank you. . '•"-"· . '"' ¥.., . ... 0 

BY MR. COHN: ;., .. ;.l i( . .- ., . . 
\,. ··" ~ ~ ' · . 

Q Mr. Plancharte, on Thursday, the 3rd 

of November . 1977. did you have a dentist appointment? 

A The dentist told him to go _on the 3rd, 

yes. Dentist had mentioned that he wanted him to go on . 

that day to get consultation on his work on his mouth. 

Q Where was this consultation? 

A In Tijuana. 

Q About what time did you go for this 

appointment? 

A It was in the aft~;noon pe~.J!J!~r7~: 

and 3:00. 

Q Mr. Plancharte, do you recognize this 

document I am presenting before you now? 

A Yea. The dentist gave him that to 

tell him what was wrong with his teeth and to show what 

would be more or less the cost, an estimate what it 

would cost him to get his teeth fixed, so on and so forth. 

Q From looking at this document, can you· 

tell me what date this took place? 

-6-
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It was on the Jrd of November. 

3rd of November 1977? 

Yes. 

If I may, I would like to introduce a 

6 copy of this document into the record. 

7 THE ALJ: Oh, may I identify it, Mr. Cohn. 

8 I will identify it for Mr. ·Burd ·and Garcia. · ,. , .. _ p~·~ 

9 Mr. Burd, it is a document bearing Mr. 

l .O Plancharte 's name and his address at that .time; that is, 

11 3824 Brooklyn Avenue, Los Angeles; and it is in Spanish, 

12 but it is from the doctor at the dental clinic on 

13 Constitucion Avenue in Tijuana, has a diagram of the 

14 teeth; and there are a number of them checked here which 

1~ apparently would need attention, ·and it is dated 

16 November 3, 1977, and it has a cost estimate here 

17 including an extraction and number of prophyl~es and 

18 other work, a total of $386. 

19. : 

20 

21 

22 

MR. COHN: Yes. 

MR. BURD: Thank Y0\1. 

THE ALJ: If you wa~t a copy, Mr. Burd, I can 

23 transmit a ~opy to you, of course, today. 

24 

25 

26 

MR. BURD: I don't think it will be nece••a%1'. 

THE ALJ: I am returning the original to Mr. 

Cohn and mark the copy. as Exhibit 1. Thank you. 

,. .. .. 

27 (Document marked for identification and received 

28 ·into evidence as Exhibit No. l.) 

-7-
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MR. COHN: Thank you. 

0 Now, Mr. P lancharte, did you have 

permission to be absent from work on that day, ,November 3, 
' 

1977? 

A Okay, he says Mr. Garcia knew th~t he 

was having work done on his teeth; that all he needed 

to know was some proof that he had been with the doctor 

or the dentist that day. 

0 And Mr. Garcia approved this matter? 

A (No response.) 

0 Did Mr. Garcia approve this matter? 

A Yes, that just· to take some proof that 

he had been at a, at his dentist. 

0 Okay, and after this appointment with 

the dentist did you then come back to the United States 

to San Diego? 

A Yes ·, he did, on the 4th of November, the 

next day. 

0 On the 4th of November of 19 77? -

THE INTERPRETER: Right. 

BY MR. COHN: 

0 Where were you going at that time? 

A He was going to Los Angeles on his way 

to work. 

Q And what time were you supposed to report 

to work on that day? 

A At 3:30 in the afternoon. 

-8-
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() And now in what manner did you intend 

to go to Los Angeles? 

A He took a bus from San Ysidro to San 

Diego Airport to take a, catch a flight to Los Angeles. 

Q So ·you went to the San Diego Airport then? 

A Yes, he did. 

Q Okay r: did you purchase a ticket at the 

airport? ... . -

A He arrived a little earlier before 12:00 

o'clock noon in hopes of .catching the 12.:10. flight to 

Los Angeles. Finding that they were all taken, seats 

were all taken with reservations, so he had to wait. 

Q And did you finally purChase a ticket? 

A Yes, he bought the ticket to Los Angeles. 

Q What did you do after, immediately after 

buying the ticket? 

A He ·sat in the lobby to wait. 

Q Now while you were waiting in the lobby, 

did anyone speak to you at that _time? .. ·:: ·· V'"": ~r . ..:~ . .;.•. 

A No. He was waiting there for about an 

hour when someone approached him dressed in civilian 

clothing, asked where he was going~ and Mr. Plancharte 

answered to Los Angeles. 

Q Who was this gentleman? 

A He said he was from Immigration. Mr. 

Plancharte asked for some identification. 

Q And then what. happened? 

. -9-
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were waiting in that same room. 

Q Wh~t subsequently happened after that? 

A Be then made everyone in that room fill 

out a form, and at that time there was two gentlemen 

there present1 and they then took Mr. Plancharte out of · 

the room to another room. 

The gentleman that had asked Mr. Plancharte 

to fill out a form that he had already -filled in, tne 

gentleman from Immigration had filled in; and he had 

asked· Mr. Plancharte to sign his name on the form. 

Mr. Plancharte refused to. 

Q And what vas this formi do you knov what 

it said? 

A No, he did not. 

Q At the time that you were apprehended by 

the Ianigration officer, was your mica card in fact valid? 

A Yes , it was there. It was the same one 

that he received when he immigrated in 1971 • . 

Q Bow 1ong were you : ~~n thi• . r~~- th_a.t .yqu 

just have spoken of? 

A Almost, well, the gentleman returned Mr. 

Plancharte back to San Ysidro around 6:00 or 7:00 in the 

evening. 

Q Bow many hours would you estimate that you 

were actually in the room? 

A It was from about 20 minutes to 1:00 in 

the afternoon when he first entered in the room. 

-11-
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November the 4th? 

A Yes, the same day. 

0 Once you were taken to Tijuana, what did 

you do then? 

A He waited until Saturday to call his sister 

to send him his passport, his .MeXican passport. 

0 Was this passport necessary for him to get 

back across? . ·: . .. 

A Yes, it was because it has numbers that are 

on the mica also. 

0 And the mica card was no 'longer on Mr. 

Plancharte's person?. 

THE INTERPRETER: I am afraid he doesn't 

MR. COHN: Let me repeat the question: 

Q On Friday, November the 4th, once you were 

taken to Tijuana after the incident at the airport, 

did you then have your mica on your person? 

A No, he did not have it at that time, or else 

he would have returned to Los Angeles. 

0. Who had your mica then? 

• 0 • • J .. • .. t:J ·: i · \ · ! ' • ' .;, ~ 

A The gentleman that had approached him at 

the airport. 

0 Now when was your sister able to bring 

you the passport that was necessary to get your permit? 

A Sunday afternoon. 

Q Sunday, November the 6th? 

A Yes. 

-- ----
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1 

2 Q Ol<:ay, and when you received your passport, 

3 were you then able to obtain the permit to cross the 

4- border? 

5 lie received it on Sunday afternoon. He 

6 didn't think that at that time the office was open for 

7 him to report to so he then reported Monday morning. 

8 Q On Monday morning, the next day, November 

9 the 7th? 

10 

11 

THE INTERPRETER: That 1 s correct. 

THE CLAIMANT: Yes, in the afternoon. 

12 BY MR. COHN: 

0 And when did y~u actually cross the border 

14 into San Ysidro? 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Monday. 

Monday, November 7th? 

Yes. 

What time of day would that be?· 

Between 6:00 and 7:00 . in ~e evening. 

And what type of p~rmi t ~as this?;,. . 1l'las· this 

21 the same as your mica? 

22 A It was a form asking him questions such as 

23 his name, name of his parents. It was just a form that he 

24 had to fill out. 

25 0 And did the Immigration officer at the border 

25 tell him hoW' he · could get his mica back at that time? 

27 A No, they didn't. 

28 0 Did you in fact know how to get your mica back? 

· -14-
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1 

2 

3 

. A 

0 

No, he didn't • 

so what did you do after you arrived in the 

4 United States in San Ysidro? 

5 He took a bus from San Ysidro to San Diego, 

6 then in turn take another bus to Los Angeles because he 

7 was afraid to take an airplane back to Los Angeles because 

8 of what had happened before. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

0 

A 

0 

A 

0 

And when did you arrive in Los Angeles? 

It was Monday night around 12:00. 

Around midnight, you mean? 

Yes, around midnight. 

And when were you first able to see your 

14 employer then? 

15 A It was Tuesday, the 8th of November. 

16 0 And were you there in person? 

17 A Yes. He t~k the form that was given to 

18 him at the Immigration office and showed it to 

19 0 To whom? ' . , . ·, · 

20 A 'l'o his boss which is Mr • . Garcia and. ·I· , ~ . 
· ' . ' · ' 

21 explained.what had happened at the time. 

22 

23 

0 And what did Mr. Garcia say? 

Mr. Garcia stated that that was fine, that 

24 just to take proof that he was, you know, that he was 

25 taking care of his papers and that he would then in turn 

26 show them to the boss • 

27 0 Mr. Garcia's super!isor? 

28 THE INTERPRETER: 'Right. 

-15-
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15 

16 
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2.C: 

25 

26 

27 

28 

BY MR. COHN: 

Q · Did he give you a set date to return to 

work? 

A No, he did not. He just told him to hurry 

up and take care of his matters and return. 

Q Now this is on still Tuesday, November 8? 

A .Yes. 

Q Okay, and what did you do after leaving 

Mr. Garcia? 

A He went to his home where he was living in 

Los Angeles. 

Q What ·.d.i;.d you do then? 

A He went to search a notary who would advise 

him as what he should do. 

Q Advise him on how to get back his papers? 

A Okay, he was told to, that it was such a 

delicate situation that it would be better that he contact 

an attorney and have legal counsel. 

Q Did he then go to see a ·lawyer? ... · ~ ... C.?~ _ ~~ ( c-r•· 

A. Yes. Okay, he did. The attor~e~ ~at he 

spoke to, he did see him. He told him that what they had 

done to him was very wrong because of his family and that 

he told him that he could not help him in Los Angeles; . 

that since it did happen in San Diego, it would have to be 

handled from San Diego. 

Q Did you then go to San Diego? 

A Y~s, he did~ 

-16-
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Q What day was this? 

A . On · the 9th of November. 

0 Okay, and what did .you do when you arrived 

in San Diego? 

A Not knowing any attorneys or nothing really 

in San Diego, He was searching • . He thought maybe he would . 

go to Immigration and get some information there. 

0 Where was this? ~ , .. 

A San Ysidro. 

0 And were you in fact able to contact anyone 

in the Immigration office at San Ysidro, on the 9.th of 

November? 

A No. He was not able to find anyone since 

it was late already. He had to take ~e bus , and so he 

returned back to Tijuana. 

0 You went back to Tij~ana then? 

A He returned to Tijuana with in~entions of 

returning the next day. . . , 

""' .... . 
0 Why would you go to Tiju~?: .. .. : .• l ;, ojJ ~0 ·. u . t • • \ ~ • • 

A He didn • t know what else. He had no more 

funds for taxi or anywhere to stay so he knew of an 

attorney in Tijuana so he went in search of him. 

0 And did you return to the Immigration office 

in San Ysidro the following day, November the lOth? 

A Yes. 

0 And what did they tell you there? 

A He was told. that he could not pass. 

-17-

~ .... 

---
COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS,1837 - -----

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~H~I~G~~~A
N~D~AVE.,NATION~ CI~,92050 #(714)474-8195 



1 

2 Q Why were you not .able to pass? 

3 A He was informed that that paper, that 

" 
permit that he was given the first time, was no good 

5 any more. It was not valid any longer. 

6 Q Did you know this before you returned to 

e 7 

8 

Tijuana? 

A No. 

9 0 So what did they tell you to .do? 

10 A He returned back to Immigration to where 

11 they have information, and he was told that he was going 

12 to have to pay $5 to get another permit. 

13 Q Did you have $5 to pay for another permit? 

14 A No, he did not. 

15 Q And about how much money would it be to 

16 return to Los Angeles from the border? 

17 A At least $25. 

18 Q And did you have $25 to· pay for that? 

19 A No. He only had $2 in his possession at the 

20 time. 

21 Q What did you do then? 

22 A He had to wait until the l~th to get ahold 

23 of some money to return. 

24 Q Why .did you not return before the 1~th? 

25 A Because he did not have any money at the 

26 time. 

27 Q You didn't even have enough money on the 

28 13th of November, Sunday?. 

-18-
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A In the afternoon. 

Q Why didn't you cross on Sunday afternoon 

then? 

A Because he received the money late on that 

afternoc:::m. 

0 So when did you actually qo to the border 

to try ~ get your permit to come back across into the 

United States? · ':'': ·.~c -.· .. · .. • 

and 

4-

A It was another.form that he had to fill 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

~other 

0 

It was Monday afternoon. · 

About how late was it? 

Between 7:00 and 8:00. 

And what did you do after coming across? 

He took the bus from San Ysidro to San Diego 

bus from San Diego to Los Angeles. 

lib at time was it when you arrived in 

-19-
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l 

2 Los Angeles? 

A It was about 10 minutes to 12:00 he arrived 

4 Monday night. 

5 In the evening? 

6 THE INTERPRETER: In the evening. 

7 BY MR. COHN: 

8 0 What did you do then the next m:;,rning, 

9 

10 

~l 

Tuesday the 15th? . I 
. - .. 

A He had to wait · until about 

the. morning to go ~o Immigration. He had 

early since very early in the ~rning the 

5:00 o'clock 

to be there 

people start 
12 

13 

14-

getting in line and forming a line rather. 

0 And did you finally talk to someone at 

15 the Immigration office? 

in 

16 A At that time they gave him a form to fill 

17 out and took his fingerprints. 

18 

19 

20 

0 

that time? 

A 

And did you actually receive your visa at 

Okay, he finished filling _ out .the .form. 

21 They sent him to another offi~e; and at that time when 

22 he arrived, they told him he would need $10. 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Q 

A 

0 

A 

Did you have $10? 

No. 

Then where did you qo? 

He .then took all the papers that he filled 

27 out and returned to his job or his, where the _place of 

28 employment. 
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NANCY MARSH 
FRESNO-MERCED COUNTIES LEGAL SERVICES, INC. 
900 Civic Center Square 
906 "N" Street, Suite 125 
Fresno, California 93721 
Telephone: (209) 441-1611 

Attorneys for Plaintiffs 

UNITED STAT&t DISTRICt COURT 

EASTERN DISTRICT OY CALIFORNIA 

--ooOoo--

JESUS CARDONA, individually and as 
next friend of DANIEL CARDONA, 

Plaintiffs, 

vs. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE, ) 
an agency within the United States ) 
Department of Justice; DAVID CROSLAND, . ) 
in his capacity as Acting Directqr of ) 
the Immigration and Naturalization ) 
Service; TWENTY UNKNOWN AGENTS OF THE ) 
IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE, ) 
in their individual capacities, the ) 
CITY OF CLOVIS; Clovis Police Officer ) 
EDWARD DOWNS, individually and in his ) 
official capacity; and FIVE UNKNOWN ) 
CLOVIS OFFICIALS, individually and in ) 
their official capacities, ) 

Defendants. 
) 
) ________________________________________________ ) 

NO. tv -i-:-- y)- I L/ ~~ 

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES 
(Jury Trial Demanded) 

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT 

1. DANIEL CARDONA seeks compensation for the injuries 

he received when he was forcibly removed from the United 

States, the country of his birth. His right as a citizen to be 

secure in his person was violated by the actions of employees 

of the · Immigration and Naturalization Service, assisted by 

those of the City of Clovis, who p i cked him up solely because 

1 he _9pp~ared to be of Mexican descent and who then sent him to 

Mexico, more than three hundred and fifty miles away from his ----- -1-

-___ ._.._ ... ~,~.._..., . .. .. , -· .. -~~--~~·- -•• --- ~ .. -~.;--...:,_:__ _ _ .. _ .. , .,..!."( • • •;;.:c.-. __ .. :.. . .. 
~ -: · .. , . · : •.. . . . - ~-· · · :::; . .: ..,_: _· _· ~--'-----'---'-''' · , ·..__;~. 

: , : . ._ · .· 
. -: 

<_::- . 
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1 

2 

3 

home. His father, Jesus Cardona, seeks reimbursement for the 

expenses he incurred in getting his son back from Mexico. In 

addition, damages are sought for the willful the 

4 Immigration Service of its records of this fa~se d~p__?rtation 

· 5 which Plaintiffs requested in order to pursue their claims. 

6 

7 

-------- --- -JURISDICTION 

2. This case arises under the Federal Tort Claims 

8 Act, 28 U.S.C. §2671 et ~., the Freedom of Information Act, 5 

9 u.s.c. §552 et ~·, the Civil Rights Acts of 1871, 42 U.S.C. 

10 §1983 and the First, Fourth, Fifth, Eighth, and Fourteenth 

11 Amendments to the Constitution of the United States. 

12 Jurisdiction is conferred upon this court by 28 U.S.C. §1331, 

13 28 U.S.C. §1346(b) and 28 U.S.C. §1343. 

14 JURY TRIAL 

15 

16 

17 

18 

3. A jury trial is demanded. 

PARTIES 

Plaintiffs 

4. Plaintiff JESUS CARDONA is a J.egally admitted 

19 alien residing in Orange Cove, Fresno County, State of 

20 California. He is suing on his own behalf as an individual and 

21 as next friend of his son DANIEL who is an incompetent person. 

22 5. Plaintiff DANIEL CARDONA is a citizen of the 

23 United States of Mexican descent and a resident of Fresno 

24 County, State of California where he was born on July 28J 

25 1953. He is not mentally competent to manage his own affairs. 

26 

27 6. 

Defendants 

Defendant, IMMIGRATION AND NATURAL! ZATION SERVICE 

28 (hereinafter referred to as "Immigration Service" or "I.N.S."), 

29 is an agency within the United States Department of Justice and 

30 a federal administrative agency within the meaning of the 

31 Administrative Procedure ~ct. It is the federal agency 
I 

32 I 
,I 

I 
I 
li 
i) 
:1_ 

-2-
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1 exclusively author i zed to implement and administer the 

2 Immigration and National i ty Act. 

7. Defendant DAVID CROSLAND is the acting director of 

4 the Immigration and Naturalization Service, du l y appointed, 

5 qualified, and act i ng and as such, is the admin i strative head 

6 of the agency charged with responsibility and authority in the 

7 admi ni st rat ion of the Immigration Service, including the 

8 maintenance of its records. 

9 8. Defendants, TWENTY UNKNOWN AGENTS OF THE 

10 IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE, are those federal 

11 officials who, at the times and places hereinafter described, 

12 removed DANIEL CARDONA from the Clovis City Jail to Mexico and 

13 prevented his re - entry to the United States. They were 

14 investigative and law enforcement officers acting within the 

15 scope of their employment as employees of the United States I 
' I 16 Immigration and Naturalization Service. Their names are 

17 presently unknown to the plaintiff s , but as soon as the names 

18 of '..:hese individuals can be ascertained this complaint will be 

19 amended to show their true names. 

20 9. Defendant CITY OF CLOVIS is and at all times 

21 herein relevant was a political subdivision of the State of 

22 California duly organized and existing under the laws of the 

23 State, with responsibility for the policies and activities of 

24 the Clovis Police Department. 

25 10. At the times and places hereinafter described, 

26 the Defendant Clovis Police Officer EDWARD DOWNS_ and the 

27 defendants FIVE UNKNOWN CLOVIS OFFICIALS were local police - ---
28 officers and city jail officials empl oyed by the City of 

29 Clovis, who were acting under color of state law. As soon as 

30 the names of these F I VE UNKNOWN CLOVIS OFFICIALS can be 

31 ascertained, this complaint wi ll be amended to show their true 

32 names. 

-3-

----- -- ... -----·-

COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS,1837 HIGHLAND AVE.,NATIONAL CITY,92050 /1(714)474-8195 f. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

e 6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

I 

_II 

STATEMENT OF FACTS 

11. On September 8, 1977, DANIEL CARDONA was stopped 

on the street in Clovis, California by Defendant Clovis Police 

Officer EDWARD DOWNS, who demanded to see identification 

documents, which DANIEL did not have. DANIEL was taken to the 

Clovis City Jail and held there until he was turned over to the 

Defendant IMMIGRATION SERVICE. 

12. At the Clovis Jail neither Defendant DOWNS nor any 

of the Defendants FIVE UNKNOWN CLOVIS OFFICIALS charged DANIEL 

CARDONA with any criminal offense; · they did not advise him of 

his right to counsel~ they did not allow him to communicate 

with his family or others outside the jail~ nor did they bring 

him before a magistrate. He was simply held without probable 

cause and without his consent in the Clovis City Jail for the 

purpose of providing agents of the Immigration Service 
I 

the 1 

opportunity to determine whether he should be deported. 

13. On or about September 9, 1977, Defendants UNKNOWN_l 

CLOVIS OFFICIALS delivered DANIEL into the custody of one or j 

more of the Defendants TWENTY UNKNOWN IMMIGRATION SERVICE 

AGENTS who transported him to the Border Patrol Station in 

Fresno. At the Fresno Station, DANIEL told the UNKNOWN 

IMMIGRATION SERVICE AGENTS . who interrogated him that he had 

been born in Fresno. Despite his protestations that he was not 

an alien and despite his not voluntarily consenting to being 

removed from Clovis or from the United States, DANIEL CARDONA 

was forcibly taken by Defendant IMMIGRATION SERVICE to Mexico 

and left there. 

14. At no time while he was in their custody did 

Defendant IMMIGRATION SERVICE or its agents allow DANIEL 

CARDONA to communicate ¥lith his family or friends, or to seek 

medical attention, or to obtain the medication which he needed, 

nor did the Immigration Service furnish him medical attention. 

-4-
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1. 15. In December 1977, after repeated attempts by 

2 himself and others, Plaintiff JESUS CARDONA was finally able to j 

3 locate his son DANIEL wandering the streets of Tijuana, 

4 Mexico. He found it necessary to place DANIEL in a private 

5 mental hospital in Mexico. 

6 16. Defendant IMMIGRATION SERVICE and its UNKNOWN 

7 AGENTS refused to allow DANIEL into the United States until on 

8 or after January 15, 1978 when he was allowed to return to 

9 Fresno where he was admitted to the psychiatric ward of the 

10 Valley Medical Center. 

11 17. On April 21, 1978, JESUS CARDONA filed a claim 

1~ pursuant to the Federal Tort Claims Act in the amount of 

13 $50,385.00 for injury to his son and for expenses incurred in 

14 locating and treating his son, and in transporting him back 

15 horne. A copy of this claim is marked Exhibit I and 

16 incorporated by this ·reference. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

18. On July 9, 1980, Nancy Marsh, Attorney for 

Plaintiff, Station the I 
Immigration Service at Pleasanton, California, to ask for a I 

I check of their records pertaining to Plaintiff DANIEL CARDONA. j 

Patrol of telephoned the Border 

She was told by Agent Jim Scammell that records for DANIEL ! 

22 CARDONA for September 9, 1977 were in existence but that 

23 Defendant IMMIGRATION SERVICE would need a form signed by 

24 DANIEL CARDONA before they could release the information 1 

25 contained therein. 

26 19. 0 n J u 1 y 16 , 19 8 0 , w r i t ten r e qu est s w i t h s i g ned 

27 release forms were sent to the Border Patrol Station at 

28 Pleasanton and to the Immigration and Naturalization Service in 

29 San Francisco, California; copies of these requests are 

30 attached, marked as Exhibits 2 and 3 respectively, and are 

31 incorporated by this reference. 

32 
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20. On July 22, 1980, Agent Becker of the Border I 
Patrol Station at Pleasanton telephoned the plaintiffs' 

attorney and told her that on July 19, 1980, the September 1977 

files had been prematurely destroyed and that any CARDONA 

record for September 9, 1977 was no longer available. 

21. On August 4, 1980, JESUS CARDONA amended his claim 

of April 21, 1978 to ask for reimbursement of the expenses in 

the amount of $2,589.50 which he had personally incurred 

for ·locating, treating and returning his son. A copy of this 

claim with its attachment, and the accompanying letter of 

explanation are attached as Exhibit 4 and incorporated by this 

reference. 

22. On August 18, 1980, the Acting RegionaJ Counsel of 

the Western Region of the Department of Justice, Immigration 
i and Naturalization Service finally rejected these claims in a 

letter sent by certified mail, giving as his reason that the 

claim was not filed within two years of its accrual. A copy of 

this denial letter is attached as Exhibit 5 and incorporated by 

this reference. 

23. On December 17, 1980, the San Francisco District 

Director of Defendant IMMIGRATION SERVICE notified Plaintiffs' 

attorneys that their office was unable to identify any record 

relating to DANIEL CARDONA . 

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 

24. The acts and omissions of the Defendant 

IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE in detaining, arresting, 

imprisoning, transporting and excluding from his native country 

Plaintiff DANIEL CARDONA constitute intentional tortious 

conduct including but not limited to false arrest, false 

imprisonment, and intentional infliction of emotion distress on 

the part of the Immigration Service's investigative and law 

enforcement officers. 
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1 25. Th i s intentiona lly tort i ous conduct proximately 

2 caused general damages to DANIEL CARDONA in the amount of 

3 $4 7, 410. 50 for personal injury to his physical, mental, and 

4 emotional health, for pain and suffering, and for loss of 

5 income as proved at trial, and proximately caused special 

6 damages to DANIEL's father, Pla i ntiff JESUS CARDONA in the 

7 amount of $2,589.00 for medical and other expenses incurred in 

- 8 locating his son DANIEL, treating him and returning him to his 

9 home . in Fresno, Californ i a. 

26. Timely claims for compensation for these injuries 

have been submitted to and rejected by the Defendant 

IMMIGRATION SERVICE, as appears above. 

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

27. Plaintiffs real l ege paragraphs 1 through 16, I 
inclusive, as if set forth in full and incorporate them by this 

reference. 

28. Defendant IMMIGRATION SERVICE owed a duty to 

DANIEL CARDONA, and all other citizens of the United States not \ 
I to remove them from their native land. I 

29. Defendant IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE 

breached that duty when it negligently detained, arrested, I 
22 imprisoned, transported, and exciuded DANIEL CARDONA from his 
23 native country; it negligently allowed his health to 

24 deteriorate while DANIEL was in the IMMIGRATION SERVICE's 

25 ' custody; and it failed to follow its own procedures, rules and 

26 regulation relating to the processing of a person suspected of 

27 being in the country in contravention of u.s. Immigration laws. 
28 

29 

30 

31 

30. This negligent conduct by employees of the 

IMMIGRATION SERVICE prox i mately caused general damages to 

DANIEL CARDONA in the amount of $47,410.50 for personal injury l 

to his physica l , menta l , and emot i onal hea J th, for pain and 

32 suffering, and for loss of i ncome as proved at trial, and 
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19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

proximately caused special damages to DANIEL's 

Plaintiff JESUS CARDONA in the amount of $2,589.00 for 

I 

I 
I 
1 

father, j 
' ' 
d . , I me l<;a ._ 1 

i 
and other expenses incurred in locating his son DANIEL and I 
returning him to his horne in Fresno, California. 

31. Timely claims for compensation for these injuries 

have been submitted to and rejected by the defendant 

IMMIGRATION SERVICE, as appears above. 

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION 

32. This Third Cause of Action is brought under 5 

u.s.c. Section 552(a) (g) which provides civil remedies to 

individuals adversely affected by an agency's failure to 

maintain records as required by the Freedom of 

including no less. than $1,000.00 in damages, 

fees and costs when an agency has acted 

Information Act, 

plus attorney's I 
intentionally or ! 

I 

I 
willfully. 

33. Plaintiffs reallege paragraphs 1 through 23 

inclusive, as if set forth in full and incorporate them by this 

reference. 

34. Defendant IMMIGRATION SERVICE maintains records j 
' I 

consisting generally of deportation records which relate to: i 

where and when a suspected alien 
I 

is picked up, by which ! 

officers, the basis for belief that the suspect is an alien 

unlawfully in the United States and the basis on which he is 

being removed from the United States. 

35. The Plaintiff DANIEL CARDONA has an interest in 

these records by reason of his having to prove his claim for I 

damages against the IMMIGRATION SERVICE for having deported him 

even though he is a native-born United States citizen. 

36. DANIEL, through his attorney, has unsuccessfully 

attempted to obtain his I.N.S. records~ further attempts to 

secure the records of DANIEL CARDONA would be futile since the 
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1 IMMIGRATION SERVICE has already acknowledged that it has 

2 

:3 

4 

destroyed those records~ 

37. As the result of 

Defendant in wilfully and 

I 
the above-described actions of ! 

intentionally withholding and 

5 destroying records relating to the apprehension, detention, 

6 deportation and exclusion of a native-born citizen of the 

7 United States, DANIEL L. CARDONA has been damaged in his 

8 ability to prosecute his claims against Defendants in an amount 

9 to be proved at trial. 

10 FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION 

11 38. This Fourth Cause of Action is brought under 42 

12 U.S.C. Section 1983 which provides that any citizen deprived of 

13 rights, privileges, and immunities by persons acting under 

14 color of state law may bring proceedings to redress his 

15 injuries. 

16 39. Plaintiffs reallege paragraphs 1 through 16, 

17 inclusive, as if set forth in full and incorporate them by this 

18 reference. 

19 40. Defendant CITY OF CLOVIS, through, inter alia its 

20 police supervisory personnel, established a policy, practice, 

21 and custom of: approaching and questioning persons who appear 

22 to be of Mexican descent without warrant or rational suspicion 

23 that such individuals had been involved in criminal conduct, 

24 but solely for the purpose of determining the. immigration 

25 status of the persons questioned; placing in custody persons 

26 who appear to be of Mexican descent who cannot produce 

27 identification documents; incarcerating such individuals in the 

28 Clovis City Jail without charging them; turning them over to 

29 federal Immigration Service officials for deportation, and 

30 failing to provide such incarcerated individuals with the 

31 constitutional rights to which every accused person is entitled. I 
32 

II 
I' ~~\ 

-9--

- ~ • ~ -- _.. .. ~.,.... __ _ _..~ ... ---r~-~'$a;a'=:"~"'""E' 1 ~ :::;;=.._~.t..:;...; \, ~.~:.-.· . ..:!-~..:.~ :- ... :1<"' ·:2":.:-:-.:.-;l.-_. ___ --· -·. _:.._.:._ ___ -:-_:~-·--:-- .----~ ... - •. - . - - - -·.;.:~;·- -- ---~-..s~ --~~~:&t,s; \ --.... , !,.". 

- -· . ··-c-. . · .· .. . 
:::·: - .· ~-~:_-::: .- .· -~ -~ 4_: __ i~:.' _: ;:~:·:.:. ·.::. •. ' .- :-:~ · · ·. . . -:-· . . . . . . ' .· .:. - - ·--= ·-<·: ·. :_ ::" · , .. ~ -: ~~~~.:...- --· .-. - . .:,.._ -· ·:.::.. :· .·-- _-_ ~:.....__- ·-=-:= _ ... . _:_.;...:.__..;....:.:_ . .:.::: · · -:= ~~- :;::~ :s~--:.: 

COMPILED BY THE COMMITTEE ON CHICANO RIGHTS,l837 HIGHLAND AVE.,NATIONAL CITY,92050 #(714)474-8195 t 



_;_-~ 

. I 

l 41. Pu r suant to this pol i cy, Defendants Cl ovis Police 

2 Officer EDWARD DOWNS and FIVE UNKNOWN CLOVIS OFFICIALS, acting 

3 under color of law, as set forth above deprived DANIEL CARDONA 

4 of his rights as secured by the. Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth 

5 Amendments to the Constitution of the United States, and 42 

6 u.s.c. §1983. 

7 42. The de facto policy, t>ractice, .·. and .. .' custom ; set 

8 forth above amounts to gross negligence and to deliberate and 

9 conscious indifference by the CITY OF CLOVIS, there being a 

10 

11 

substantial probability that the aforesaid or similar 

constitutional violations would occur. Additionally, this 

12 defendant implicitly authorized, approved, or acquiesced in 

13 these deprivations of constitut i onal rights inflicted by 
I 

14 Defendants DOWNS and FIVE UNKNOWN CLOVIS OFFICIALS. \ 

15 43. Th i s deprivation of rights by Defendants CITY OF I 

16 CLOVIS, and Clovis ·Police Officer DOWNS, and FIVE UNKNOWN ! 

17 CLOVIS OFFICIALS proximately caused general damages to DANIEL 

18 CARDONA in the amount of $50,000.00 for personal injury to his 

19 physical, mental, and emotional heaJ.th, for pain and suffering, 1 

and for loss of income as proved at trial, and proximately 20 

21 

22 

caused special damages to DANIEL's father, Plaintiff JEsus ! 

CARDONA in the amount of $2,589.00 for medical and other 

23 expenses incurred in locating his son DANIEL, treating him and 

24 returning him to his home in Fresno, California. 

25 

26 

27 44. 

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION 

Plaintiffs reallege paragraphs 1 through 16, 

28 i nclusive, as if set forth in full and incorporate them by this 

29 reference. 

30 45. Defendant s TWENTY UNKNOWN AGENTS OF THE 

31 IMMIGRATION SERVICE, act i ng under co l or o r c l aim of f edera l 

32 authority, by the actions set forth above, deprived DANIEL 
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CARDONA of his rights as secu r ed by the First, Fourth, Fifth 

and Eighth Amendments to the Constitution of the United States. 

46. This deprivation of constitutional rights by 

TWENTY UNKNOWN AGENTS OF THE IMMIGRATION SERVICE proximately 

caused general damages to DANIEL CARDONA in the amount of 

$50,000.00 for personal injury to his physical, mental, and 

emotional health, for pain and suffering, and for loss of 

income as proved at trial, and proximately caused special 

damages to DANIEL's father, Plaintiff · JESUS CARDONA in the 

amount of $2,589.00 for medical and other expenses incurred in 

locating his son DANIEL, treating him, and returning him to his 

home in Fresno, California. 

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs demand the following relief 

jointly and severally against all the Defendants: 

1. Compensatory damages for DANIEL CARDONA in the 

amount of $50,000.00. · 
' .' 

2. Punitive damages for DANIEL CARDONA in the amount 

of $100,000.00. 

3. Special damages for JESUS CARDONA in the amount of 

$2,589.50. 

4. For the destruction of DANIEL CARDONA's records, an 

amount to be proved at trial but not less than the statutory 

minimum of $1,000.00. 

5. Attorney's fees and the costs of this action. 

6 . Such other and further relief as this Court deems 

just. 

Dated: January 13, 1981 

FRESNO-MERCED COUNTIES LEGAL 
SERVICES, INC. 

Attorneys for Plaintiffs 
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL 
IMMIGRATION TRIBUNAL 

SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 

I N THE MATTER OF: ) 
) 

ELIAZAR ESCAMILLA-MONTOYA, ) 
) 

DECLARATION OF ELIAZAR ESCAMILLA-MONTOYA 

I, Eliazar Escamilla-Montoya, make the following declaration to the 

distinguised panelists selected to hear testimony concerning the 

violations of civil, human, and constitutional rights of Chicano/ 

Latino people. 

On April 9, 1979, I was arrested and taken into custody 

by agents of the Immigration and Naturalization Service in Chicago, 

Illinois. I was taken to an office of the Immigration Service where 

I was interrogated by one of the criminal investivators. 

At one point during the course of the interrogation, I 

showed the criminal investigator a picture of my fiancee, who I 

identified as a United States citizen. I told the investigator 

that she was six months pregnant with my child. 

The investigator told me that having a pregnant fiancee 

did not give me the right tostay in the United States and continued 

with the interrogation. 

At the conclusion of the interrogation, the criminal 

investigator told me that I had to return to Mexico and that I 
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had to sign Form I-274 authorizing my departure to Mexico by the 

earliest available transportation and waiving my right to a 

deportation hearing before an immigration judge to determine my 

deportal:i"ility. The investigator did not explain to me the sig-

nificance of signing the Form I-274 nor did he explain to me 

e my pos t-cus.todial due pro cess rights to a bond or a deportation 

hearing. Unaware of the alternative procedure avilable to me, · ·. 

including the availability of free legal services and the right 

to seek release on bond or personal recognizance, I was-coerced 

to sign the Form I-274 authorizing my expulsion to Mexico. 

The criminal inv~stigator then ordered me to sign various 

other forms. I believe one of these was a Form 214 which waived 

certain of my post-custodial rights. 

At no time did the criminal investigator explain to me, 

the significance of any of these forms or my right to consult with 

an attorney prior to signing them. In addition, the forms executed 

by me did not contain any specification of the reasons for the 

arrest, nor information concerning the Immigration Service's duty 

to make a decision within twenty-four hours as to whether I would 

remain in custody or be released on bond or personal recognizance 

nor that the conditions of custody could be reviewed at a bond 

redetermination hearing by an Immigration Judge. 

For these reasons, I did not knowingly or intelligently 

waive my rights to: remain silent, consult with an attorney, seek 

release on bond or personal recognizance, obtain a bond redetermination 
I 

I 
hearing, or assert / my right to a deportation hearing. 
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At no time did the criminal investigator explain to me 

the significance of any of these forms or my right to consult with 

an attorney prior to signing them. In addition, the forms executed 

by me did not contain any specification of the reasons for the 

arrest, nor information concerning the Immigration Service's duty 

4t to make a decision with twenty-four hours as to whether I would 

remain in custody or be released on bond or personal recognizance 

nor that the conditions of custody could be reviewed at a bond 

redetermination hearing by an immigration judge. 

For these reasons, I did not knowingly or intelligently 

waive my rights to: remain silent, consult with an attorney, seek 

release on bond or personal recognizance, obtain a bond redetermin­

ation hearing, or assert my right to a deportation hearing. 

In the late afternoon of April 9, 1979, my fiancee 

contacted the Legal Assistance Foundation of Chicago (LAF) to 

secure representation for me. She requested that LAF help her 

bring me back. She was su~e I had been sent to Mexico by mistake 

as we were planning to get married in June , and she was over six 

months pregnant with my child. An attorney from LAF contacted the 

Immigration Service to request that I be returned to Chicago to 

allow me the opportunity to consult with my attorney and to exercise 

my right to a deportation hearing, if I so chose. The Immigration 

Service refused to return me to Chicago so that I could consult 

with my attorney. 

Finally, the Immigration Service agreed to allow me the 

opportunity to call my attorney from El Paso, Texas. On April 11, 

1979, I consulted with an LAF attorney by telephone from El Paso, 
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Texas. I chose to exercise my right to have a bond set and to 

have a deportation hearing. 

On April 19, 1979 my fiancee posted a $2,000 immigration 

bond and I was released from the Immigration and Naturalization 

Service dentention facility in El Paso. I took a bus back to 

Chicago at my own expense. 

Nt fiancee and I were married on April 23, 1979. On 

April 24, 1979, I appeared at a d~portation hearing and I was 

granted until July 24, 1979, or until any extensions beyond that 

date as may be granted by the Immigration Service to depart the · 

United States voluntarily. 

Pursuant to immigration regulations my fiancee has filed 

with the Chicago District Immigration and Naturalization Service 

office a visa petition to classify me as an immediate relative 

immigrant visa applicant. Under the Immigration and Naturalization Service 

r~gulations, I am entitled to remain in the United States while 

the visa petition is adjudicated and until the visa application is 

processed. Pursuant to these provisions, the Immigration Service 

has granted me extensions of voluntary departure and permission to 

work. 

The Chicago District Office of the Immigration and 

Naturalization Service is engaged in a routine practice of coercing 

persons of Mexican descent to sign the Form I- 2 7 4 and leave the 

-- -- --------- -
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United States without exercising their right to a deportati9n he~ring 

by not informing them in a timely manner of thei~ rights to counsel, 

the availability of free legal services, the possibility of release 

on bond or recognizance and a bond redetermination hearing. In 

addition, the Immigration and Naturalization Service coerces 

persons of Mexican descent into signing waivers of their rights 

when they do not understand the significance of the waivers and/or 

when such wa~vers come after improper interrogations. Consequently, 

I am involved in a class action lawsuit challenging the Immigration 

and Naturalization Service racist and unconstitutional treatment 

of Mexican workers. I have attached a copy of the complaint in 

this case which is presently being litigated. 
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